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2024 12 31
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
528,627 344,746 370,861 824,933 805,049
106,935 46,181 66,680 50,766 50,221
3.78 1.63 2.36 1.80 1.77
2024 12 31
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
6,769,546 5,802,086 5,010,068 4,892,480 4,253,544
6,611,071 5,659,250 4,811,893 4,716,420 4,095,541
6,248,298 5,315,052 4,635,095 4,405,346 3,795,975
509,675 477,093 366,021 479,061 450,688
2023 IFRS IFRS 17 IFRS
17 IFRS
2020 2021
IFRS 9 IFRS 17
2023 12 31 2024 12 31
2022 12 31
2003 30 2003 12
2007 A 28,264,705,000
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China Life Asset Management Company Limited
China Life Pension Company Limited

2024 12 31
3.26

2024 12 31

China Life Insurance
4,600,000,000 68.37%

(Group) Company

2024 12 31
China Life Asset 4,000 60%
Management Company Limited
China Life Pension Company 3,400 74.27%
Limited
China Life Property and 27,800 40%
Casualty Insurance Company
Limited
China Guangfa Bank Co., 21,790 43.686%
Ltd.
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6.77 6.61 6,714.57
1.4
1,069.35 1,000
14
14th China Securities Golden Bauhinia Awards — Excellent Listed Company 2024
Ark Prize for Insurance Company with High- quality Development in
2024 Investment Golden Bull Award for the Insurance
Industry 40
2024 183.72

10

ASBE 25 2006 ASBE 26 2006 2009
15
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C-ROSS SARMRA
a
2024
26
6,714.57 4.7%
2024
3,082.51
150.4% 1,000
1,069.35 131.6%
1,190.77
10 566.03 14 3%
3.54
6-2%
14 91.60% 1.20
66.6
2023

24.3% 2024 337.09
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6.77 6.61 5,000 5,096.75
6.8% 207.76%
153.34% 1.4
3.26
b
i
12 31
2024 2023
208,161 212,445
120,958 122,994
176,461 (9,375)
12,077 8,079
10,970 10,603
528,627 344,746
12 31
2024 2023
538,711 512,622
129,683 130,839
116,557 109,112
13,126 21,727
409,028 381,783
119,136 114,023
71,198 65,655
2,520 3,460
68,678 62,195
47,938 48,368
13,610 14,735
13,291 14,319
- 1
13,291 14,318
319 416
671,457 641,380
5,387.11 5.1%
1,191.36 4.5%
136.10 7.6%
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2024 2023
529,033 501,580
100,683 92,127
100,248 91,807

435 320
409,823 391,218
18,527 18,235
76,201 78,748
29,476 40,191
18,776 20,735
10,700 19,456
46,299 38,112
426 445
27,625 28,154
1,742 1,946
10 15
1,732 1,931
1,149 1,234
24,734 24,974
38,598 32,898
305 46

43 16

262 30

14 3
38,279 32,849
671,457 641,380
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308,251 123,082
195,674 185,866
146,587 144,216
34,489 29,117
93 102
2,428 4,352
12,077 8,079
+ (4,245) (31,280)
+ 118,160 (32,786)
} (264) (1,282)
- 1,602 _
3.47% 3.70%
5.50% 2.43%
2024 1,956.74 98.08
3.47% 23 2024 3,082.51
1,851.69 5.50% 307
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2024 2023
(180,544) (150,353)
(5,071) (4,726)
5,449 4,438
(209,952) (127,923)
671 616
(4,200) (5,308)
207 1,217
(1,611) -
(18,363) (18,131)
iii
12 31
2024 2023
115,213 44,576
iv
12 31
2024 2023
(6,273) 2,971
\"
12 31
2024 2023

108,940 47,547
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855.05
4,384.55

12 31
2024 2023
378,795 384,366 1.4 | -
(354,620) | (424,236) | -16.4%
(86,759) 60,273
28 64 | -56.3% |-
(62,556) 20,467 -
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2024 2023
12 31 12 31
85,505 149,305 -42.7%
151,564 216,851 -30.1%
12 31
2024 2023
176,461 (9,375)
12,077 8,079 49.5%
209,952 127,923 64.1%
6,273 (2,971)
106,935 46,181 131.6%
2024
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
767,446 710,527
1,039,821 981,594
500,489 449,160
153.34% 158.19%
207.76% 218.54%
2023 10.78
207.76% 2023 4.85 153.34%
2023
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\"
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 2023
12 31 12 31
A 897,831 675,760
B 597,126 648,848
c (93,811) (64,040)
D B+C 503,315 584,807
E 1,401,146 1,260,567
2024 12 31
2024 2024 2023
12 31 12 31 12 31
2023
A 39,587 50,400 45,184
B (5.878) (4,595) (8,324)
c A+B 33,709 45,805 36,860
c 31,313 41,016 34,646
2024 12 31
2024 2024 2023
12 31 12 31 12 31
2023
25. 7% 33.7% 29.9%
26.2% 34.3% 31.3%

100%

10%
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vi
2024
2024

A 1,260,567
B 99,809
C 33,709
D 681
E 64,061
F (146,489)
G 106,457
H 17
| (17,807)
J 141
K 2024 12 31 A J 1,401,146

B J

B 2024

C 2024

D 2024

E 2024

F

G 2024 2024

H

1 2024
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vii

503,315 33,709
BPS+50 474,562 31,936
BPS-50 534,492 35,610
10% 632,972 42,332
10% 374,256 25,110
10% 495,312 30,296
10% 511,318 37,123

10%
10% 498,611 32,844

10%
10% 507,995 34,579
10% 507,707 32,896
10 10% 498,840 34,590
11 10% 493,979 31,786
12 10% 512,716 35,634
13 VIF 537,977 -
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14A.76
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company

China Life Asset Management Company China Life
Capital Investment Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Property and

Casualty Insurance Company 60% China Life Investment Management Company China Life
Capital Investment Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company China Life Investment Management Company China
Life Capital Investment Company China Life Asset Management Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company 60% 40%
China Life AMP Asset Management Company China Life Asset Management Company

14A
China Life Investment Management Company

14A
China Life Insurance (Group) Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management
Company

14A

1 China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2025-2027
14A
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a
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2021 12 31 2022-2024
2022 2024 12 31 China Life
Insurance (Group) Company China Life
Insurance (Group) Company
14 2.5%
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2024 12 31
491 China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2024 12
31 2025-2027 2025 2027 12 31
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life
Insurance (Group) Company 2027 12 31
503
2024 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
457.21
b
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 2021 20 2021
2021 2023 2024

China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company

China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 2024 23 2024
2024 2027
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company

2026 12 31
2,620 2,840 3,110
2024 12 31 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
1,730.00
c
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company 2023 2023-2025
2023 2025 12 31 2023-2025

China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company

China Life Asset Management Company 2025
12 31 4,000 5,000

6,000
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2024 12 31 China Life Asset Management Company

3,701.04
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company 2022 12 29 2023-

2025 2023 2025 12 31 2023-
2025 China Life Asset Management Company China Life Insurance (Group)
Company China Life Insurance (Group)
Company China Life Asset Management Company

China Life Asset Management Company China Life Insurance

(Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset

Management Company 2025 12 31
500
China Life Asset Management Company 2024 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group)
Company 110.24

China Life Investment Management Company

2022 China Life Investment Management Company 2023
30 2023-2025 2023-2025
2023-2025 2023 2024 12 31
2023-2025 China Life

Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company

2023-2025
/ REITs
China Life
Investment Management Company /
China Life Investment
Management Company
2025 12 31 China Life Investment Management
Company 120,000
140,000 150,000
China Life Investment Management Company
1,500 1,800
2,200
2024 12 31 China Life Investment Management Company
729.20
64,956.42
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China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company 2022 12 28 2023-2025
2023 2025 12 31
China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company
2025 12 31
China Life Capital Investment Company
5,000 China Life Capital Investment
Company 500
2024 12 31 China Life Capital Investment Company

4,900.00
China Life Capital Investment Company
149.53

d China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2022 12 30 2023-2025
2023 2025 12 31 China Life AMP
Asset Management Company

2025 12 31
20,000
20,000
700

2024 12 31
10,926.13 10,824.39
62.65

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2022 12
2023-2025 2023 2025 12 31
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

2025 12 31
2,000 2,000
2024 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset

Management Company
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China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2022 12 29
2023-2025 2023 2025 12 31
China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset
Management Company

2025 12 31
2,000
2,000 China Life Investment Management Company
20
2024 12 31
140.00 349.61 China

Life Investment Management Company
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37 2024

10
90.01 139.01
90 139 31
49.895%

China Life Insurance (Group) Company
14A.76

14A

10%

China Life Insurance Company

2.96 2

2023
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China
Life Insurance Company
China Life Asset Management Company China
Life Investment Management Company
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2024 12 31
28,264,705,000 28,264,705,000
2024 12 31
A 20,823,530,
1.00 0,823,530,000
H 7,441,175,000
1.00
28,264,705,000
China Life
Insurance
2003 30 | 20,000,000,000 | 20,000,000,000 20,000, 000,000 20,000,000,000 Grou
hetdhade hitdhade (413,600 ) (413,600 y | (Croupr)
Company
6,764,705,000 26,764,705,000 | H 1PO
2003 12 31 6,764,705,000 | 26,764,705,000
(139,894,099,400 ) | (553,494,099,400 )
1,500,000,000 28,264,705,000 | A 1PO
2006 12 31 1,500,000,000 | 28,264,705,000
(31,020 )| (584,514,099,400 )
a 2003 30
20,000,000, 000 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
b 2003 10
5,882,353,000
4,731,937,000 H 28,760,400 40
H 3.59
18.68 H

2003 12 18

2003 12 17
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2003 12 12
882,352,000 3.625
24,707
17,942
2006 12 29 15 H 2015
26 H
2006 12 2007
23,405 A 83,273
2024 12 31
%
20,823,530,000 73.67
7,441,175,000 26.33
28,264 ,705,000 100.00
28,264,705,000 100.00
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a 2024 12 31 10
%
China Life Insurance (Group) A 19,323,530,000 68.37
Company
HKSCC Nominees Limited H 7,331,228,476 25.94
A 708,240,246 2.51
A 117,165,585 0.41
H 82,473,605 0.29
SSE 50 ETF A 31,302,670 0.11
Huatai- A 28,745,434 0.10
Pinebridge CSI 300 ETF
E Fund A 19,836,747 0.07
CSI 300 ETF
ChinaAMC A 13,186,665 0.05
CSI 300 ETF
A 13,000,000 0.05
HKSCC Nominees Limited
HKSCC Nominees Limited
HKSCC Nominees Limited
SSE 50 ETF Huatai-Pinebridge CSI 300 ETF
ChinaAMC CSI 300 ETF 10
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b
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life 46 1996 22
Insurance
(Group)
Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 1996 1999

10%

China Life Insurance Company 2003
China Life Insurance Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company

hEARLNERES || EHERMESEES

90%

10%

China Life Insurance (Group)Company

68. 37%

China Life Insurance Company
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2024 12 31
571
XV 336
% %
China Life Insurance 19,323,530,000(L) 92.80 68.37
(Group) Company
BlackRock, Inc. BlackRock, Inc. 455,221,964 (L) 6.12 1.61
2,922,000 (S) 0.04 0.01
Citigroup Inc. Citigroup Inc. 448,533,110 (L) 6.02 1.59
28,858,612 (S) 0.38 0.10
370,282,684 (P) 4.97 1.31
FMR LLC FMR LLC 438,809,640(L) 5.90 1.55
L S P
XV BlackRock, Inc. H 455,221,964

BlackRock Investment Management, LLC BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Fund Advisors BlackRock Advisors, LLC BlackRock Japan Co.,
Investment Management (Australia) Limited

Company  National Association
Ltd. BlackRock Asset Management Canada Limited BlackRock

BlackRock Institutional Trust

BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited BlackRock (Netherlands) B.V.  BlackRock Advisors (UK)

Limited

BlackRock Asset Management Ireland Limited
Management (UK) Limited

BLACKROCK (Luxembourg) S.A. BlackRock Investment
BlackRock Asset Management Deutschland AG BlackRock Fund Managers Limited

BlackRock Life Limited BlackRock (Singapore) Limited BlackRock Asset Management Schweiz AG Aperio
Group, LLC

7,809,397
76,619,958
103,000

H 2,423,000
H 4,988,000
H 281,000

H 1,407,832

BlackRock, Inc.

H 455,221,964

H 2,922,000

H 11,907,000
H 4,578,000

H 8,783,749 H 333,000

H 106,040,736

H 23,838,423

H 2,922,000 0.04%
H 2,682,000
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BlackRock, Inc.

H 5,097,000

H 631,000 H
H 271,000 H
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V(% Citigroup Inc. H 448,533,110
Citibank, N.A. Citigroup First Investment Management Limited  Citigroup Global Markets Hong Kong
Limited Citigroup Global Markets Funding Luxembourg S.C.A. Citigroup Global Markets Limited Citibank

(Switzerland) AG Citibank Europe plc H 398,188,499 H 6,644,905 H 38,489,634 H
1,283 H 2,419,006 H 1,119,634 1,670,149 Citigroup Inc.
H 448,533,110 H 370,282,684 4.97%
- H 448,533,110
H 3,261,000 H 26,896,552
H 1,967,564
Citigroup Inc. H 28,858,612 0.38% XV
H 28,858,612 H 6,443,000 H 7,058,248
H 128,285
XV FMR LLC H 438,809,640 Fidelity
Management & Research Company LLC  Fidelity Management & Research (Hong Kong) Limited  Fidelity
Institutional Asset Management Trust Company FIAM LLC H 165,804,208 H 134,649,344 H
15,951,407 H 87,588,803 FMR LLC
2024 12 31
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7 54,030 11,173 53,710 11,107
8 1,557 322 1,480 306
9 12,319 2,548 12,753 2,637
10 302,077 62,470 258,760 53,512
11.1 438,455 90,672 413,255 85,461
11.2 6,591 1,363 6,520 1,348

11.3
196,754 40,689 211,349 43,707

11.4
3,458,895 715,299 2,744,169 567,494

11.5
171,817 35,532 138,005 28,539
11.6 1,908,098 394,595 1,705,375 352,672
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14.2 5,825,026 1,204,615 4,859,175 1,004,877
14.3 160 33 188 39
15 12,758 2,638 12,857 2,659
16 35,194 7,278 36,166 7,479
17 140,931 29,145 126,750 26,212
147 30 - -
237 49 309 64
28,760 5,948 48,878 10,108
18 151,564 31,343 216,851 44,845
53,521 11,068 13,878 2,870
6,248,298 1,292,148 5,315,052 1,099,153
32 28,265 5,845 28,265 5,845
33 119,033 24,616 145,933 30,179
362,377 74,940 302,895 62,639
509,675 105,401 477,093 98,663
11,573 2,393 9,941 2,056
521,248 107,794 487,034 100,719
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10,970 2,269 10,603 2,193
528,627 109,320 344,746 71,293
23 (180,544) (37,336) (150,353) (31,093)
(5,071) (1,049) (4,726) 77)
5,449 1,127 4,438 918
24
(209, 952) (43,418) (127,923) (26,454)
671 139 616 127
(4,200) (869) (5,308) (1,098)
25 207 43 1,217 252
(1,611) (333) - -
(18,363) (3,797) (18,131) (3,749)
26 115,213 23,826 44,576 9,218
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108,940 22,529 47,547 9,833
106,935 22,114 46,181 9,550
2,005 415 1,366 282
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- - 46,181 1,366 47,547
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- (21,741) 46,181 1,408 25,848
- 7,604 (7,604) - _
- - (13,850) - (13,850)
- - - (425) (425)
- 94) 94 - -
- 380 - - 380
- 7,890 (21,360) (425) (13,895)
28,265 145,933 302,895 9,941 487,034
- 19,762 (19,762) - -
28,265 165,695 283,133 9,941 487,034
- - 106,935 2,005 108,940
- (56,770) - 83 (56,687)
- (56,770) 106,935 2,088 52,253
- 11,889 (11,889) - -
- - (17,807) - (17,807)
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- (13,259) - - -

- (36,498) - - -
- @757) (580) (89) 22
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/(
) 1,085,723 874,057 826,711 309,829  (4,310,312)
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155,498 192,106 - 347,604
53,853 113,523 429,960 597,336
60,153 - - 60,153
- - 51,444 51,444
17,948 7,470 34,802 60,220
455,156 233,599 - 688,755
204,114 1,975,710 - 2,179,824
14,240 431,981 - 446,221
830 20,399 - 21,229
- 2,334 120,532 122,866
1,713,797 3,188,230 636,783 5,538,810
(53,521) - - (53,521)
(53,521) - - (53,521)
2024 12 31
80,062 97,437 429,506 607,005
4,000 30,428 45,310 79,738
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- (O 9,428 9,424
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86,246 120,532 430,005 636,783
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400,172 15,241 - 415,413
409 3,213 - 3,622
682 6,131 - 6,813
7,785 179,308 45 187,138
114,391 201,044 - 315,435
70,539 69,991 429,461 569,991
14,273 514 - 14,787
- - 50,445 50,445
32,577 10,579 29,617 72,773
250,592 244,238 - 494,830
184,458 1,533,140 - 1,717,598
9,452 399,469 - 408,921
484 22,268 - 22,752
- 2,631 97,437 100,068
1,292,496 2,688,048 607,005 4,587,549
(13,878) - - (13,878)
(13,878) - - (13,878)
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79,678 82,833 366,818 529,329
- 32,703 79,726 112,429
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- 1,042 11,374 12,416
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(553) (26,013) (19,302) (45,868)
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137,405 56,844 13,912 - 208,161
109,156 7,177 207 4,418 120,958
159,176 10,467 303 6,515 176,461
10,647 700 20 710 12,077

- - - 10,970 10,970
416,384 75,188 14,442 22,613 528,627
(119,797) (46,610) (14,137) - (180,544)

(958) (4,006) (107) - (5,071)
390 4,794 265 - 5,449
(197,269) (12,338) (345) - (209,952)
126 541 4 - 671
(2,935) (193) ®) (1,066) (4,200)
(3,446) @27) Q) 3,887 207
(2,585) (170) ©) 1,149 (1,611)

- - - (18,363) (18,363)

89,910 16,979 104 8,220 115,213

2,843 1,106 335 745 5,029
2024 12 31

6,125,372 427,088 11,702 205,384 6,769,546

5,672,377 374,159 10,159 191,603 6,248,298
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695,053 119,459 14,424 12,655 (3,732) 837,859

511,355 106,757 14,029 - - 632,141

512,622 114,023 14,735 - - 641,380

(1,267) (6,110) (618) - - (7,995)

- (1,156) (88) - - (1,244)

177,373 12,287 386 581 - 190,627

8,816 607 19 (916) - 8,526

87 6 - 51 - 144

/

3,894 268 8 D - 4,169

165 11 - (557) - (381)

2,110 125 1 12,582 (3,732) 11,086
| - - - 3,732 (3,732) - |

/ 69 5 - D - 73
(689,444)  (117,405) (13,625) (8,876) 3,732 (825,618)

(46,383) (2,335) (22) - - (48,740)

(103,907) (63,894) (7,018) - - (174,819)

506 6,164 339 - - 7,009

(375,952) (31,089) (170) - - (407,211)

97 151 39 - - 287

(11,614) (81) - - - (11,695)

(889) (202) (21) (305) - (1,417)

(47,281) (9,833) (4,260) (1,718) - (63,092)

(24,825) (10,592) (2,059) (3,600) - (41,076)

376 342 10 - - 728

(30,238) (2,629) (353) (3,103) 3,732 (32,591)
[ (3,489) (240) ®) - 3,732 - |
(49,334) (3,407) (110) (150) - (53,001)

5,609 2,054 799 3,779 - 12,241

81 6 - 7 - 94

(425) (29) (€D) @ - (457)

5,265 2,031 798 3,784 - 11,878

2,804 1,118 233 861 - 5,016

2023 12 31
IFRS IFRS 17
837,859 (60,745) (432,368) 344,746
11,878 (6,895) 39,593 44,576
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132,636 9,135 289 7,506 - 149,566
235,852 16,244 513 1,270 - 253,879
16,213 1,117 35 122 - 17,487
47,248 3,254 103 274 - 50,879
8,119 12,939 463 - - 21,521
- 586 56 - - 642
- 313 334 - - 647
700 - - - - 700
- 4,573 - - - 4,573
570,812 30,172 673 1,982 - 603,639
371,105 25,560 808 6,658 - 404,131
2,099,921 144,633 4,569 13,924 - 2,263,047
1,591,004 109,581 3,462 2,3% - 1,706,441
215,217 14,823 468 27,098 - 257,606
5,278 364 11 680 - 6,333
7 - - 8,409 - 8,416
5,294,112 373,294 11,784 70,317 - 5,749,507
138,972
5,888,479
5,106 352 1 - - 5,469
200,368 13,800 436 2,100 - 216,704
60,979 5,302 311 - - 66,592
466,619 19,864 - - - 486,483
- 10,490 3,730 - - 14,220
- 20,608 3,853 - - 24,461
3,981,728 - 1,705 - - 3,983,433
- 266,376 - - - 266,376
- - - 12,719 - 12,719
7 - - 8,409 - 8,416
35,745 2,291 71 - - 38,107
4,750,552 339,083 10,117 23,228 - 5,122,980
295,457
5,418,437

2023 12 31

IFRS IFRS 17

5,888,479 198,743 (279,280) (5,856) 5,802,086
5,418,437 500  (102,426) (1,549) 5,315,052
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63,486 9,963 1,345 5,183 2,215 82,192
1,986 31 - (2.168) 147 (0))
9 895 89 2,813 - 3,806
27) (160) (158) - (162) (907)
65,054 10,729 1,276 5,828 2,200 85,087
(18,342) (7.261) (1,057) - (1,799) (28,459)
(2.152) (942) (100) - (192) (3.386)
355 155 152 - 157 819
(20,139) (8,048) (1,005) - (1,834) (31,026)
(22) - - @D - (23)
- - - ©)) - ©))
- - - 1 - 1
(22) - - ® - (€XD)
45,122 2,702 288 5,182 416 53,710
44,893 2,681 271 5,819 366 54,030
62,954 8,884 1,268 5,026 2,206 80,338
1,619 244 - (2,063) 192 ®)
114 1,020 189 2,220 - 3,543
(1,201) (185) (112) - (183) (1,681)
63,486 9,963 1,345 5,183 2,215 82,192
(16,640) (6,319) (1,071) - (1,724) (25,754)
(2,107) (1,120) (95) - (240) (3,562)
405 178 109 - 165 857
(18,342) (7,261) (1,057) - (1,799) (28,459)
24) - - @ - (25)
2 - - - - 2
(22) - - (€)) - (23)
46,290 2,565 197 5,025 482 54,559
45,122 2,702 288 5,182 416 53,710

4,234 2023 12 31

164/357



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
@
2024 3,570 4 3,574
1,122 1 1,123
(1,371) ) (1,372)
2024 12 31 3,321 4 3,325
2024 (2,091) ®) (2.094)
(899) @ (900)
1,225 1 1,226
2024 12 31 (1,765) 3) (1,768)
2024 - - -
2024 12 31 - - -
2024 1,479 1 1,480
2024 12 31 1,556 1 1,557
2023 4,201 3 4,204
636 1 637
(1,267) - (1,267)
2023 12 31 3,570 4 3,574
2023 (2,392) Q@) (2,394)
(938) @ (939)
1,239 - 1,239
2023 12 31 (2,091) ) (2,094)
2023 - - -
2023 12 31 - - -
2023 1,809 1 1,810
2023 12 31 1,479 1 1,480

13
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EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
()
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

45 54
900 939
288 319
2 1
1,235 1,313
2024 15,222
4
2024 12 31 15,226
2024 (2.469)
(438)
2024 12 31 (2,907)
2024 12,753
2024 12 31 12,319
2024 16,677
2024 12 31 16,060
2023 15,226
1
®)
2023 12 31 15,222
2023 (2,033)
437)
1
2023 12 31 (2,469)
2023 13,193
2023 12 31 12,753
2023 16,854

2023 12 31 16,677
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OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31
16,060 2023 12 31 16,677
10
2024 2023
258,760 262,485
34,175 (8,252)
12,077 8,079
(5,328) (4,854)
3,995 1,302

(1,602) -

12 31 302,077 258,760

167/357
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China Guangfa Bank
Co., Ltd.
CGB
)
COFCO Futures
Company Limited
COFCO
Futures

China Pipe Group
Sichuan to East
China Gas
Pipeline Co.,
Ltd.

Pipeline
Company

China United
Network
Communications
Limited

China
Unicom

)

Joy City
Commercial
Property Fund
L.P. Joy
City

Mapleleaf Century
Limited

MCL

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

ooOooooo
2023 2024
12 31 12 31
53,201 104,645 - 5,745 (765) 2,411 - 112,036  43.686 -
1,339 1,795 - 91 (30) 244 - 2,100 29.58 -
10,000 12,104 - 790 (1,063) 9 - 11,840 43.86 -
21,801 23,052 - 854 (473) 51 - 23,484 10.03% -
71,407 62,683 1,107 2,381 (1,478) 269 (313) 64,649 (6,680)
157,748 204,279 1,107 9,861 (3,809) 2,984 (313) 214,109 (6,680)
6,281 5,414 - 270 (549) - - 5,135 66.67 -
7,656 3,025 - (489) - 100 - 2,636 75.00 -
(1,289)
83,177 46,042 33,068 2,435 (970) 911 80,197 (1,289)
97,114 54,481 33,068 2,216 (1,519) 1,011 (1,289) 87,968 (1,289)
254,862 258,760 34,175 12,077 (5,328) 3,995 (1,602) 302,077 (7,969)
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)

)
@iv)

2024

2024 12 31

0.0804

0.0524

2024
306

China Unicom

2023
765

2023

15

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

2024 20 CGB

2024 7 11 China Unicom
167 0.0959
China Unicom

5.31
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EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

2024 12 31

CGB 43.686
COFCO Futures 29.58
Pipeline Company 43.86
China Unicom 10.03
Joy City 66.67
MCL 75.00
2023 12 31

CGB 43.686
COFCO Futures 35.00
Pipeline Company 43.86
China Unicom 10.03
Joy City 66.67
MCL 75.00

170/357
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EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

ooooodo
2024 12 31 2024 12 31
COFCO Pipeline China
CGB Futures Company Unicom Joy City MCL

3,644,993 26,518 21,099 672,837 9,530 24,865
3,345,982 21,787 7,261 304,048 7 13,140
299,011 4,731 13,838 368,789 9,523 11,725
249,012 4,713 13,838 164,847 9,523 11,725
150 - 340 15,093 (1,821) (8,210)
249,162 4,713 14,178 179,940 7,702 3,515

43.686 29.58 43.86 10.03 66.67 75.00
112,036 2,100 11,840 23,484 5,135 2,636
112,036 2,100 11,840 23,484 5,135 2,636
69,237 1,218 4,474 399,008 310 769
15,284 265 1,860 20,601 296 30
5,520 17 - 263 - 223
20,804 282 1,860 20,864 296 253
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2024

31

2023

12 31

13,638

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

ooooooo
12 31 2023 12 31
COFCO Pipeline
CGB Futures Company China Unicom Joy City MCL
3,509,522 26,169 21,814 662,845 9,629 24,127
3,232,537 22,585 7,430 304,910 7 12,826
276,985 3,584 14,384 357,935 9,622 11,301
231,993 3,571 14,384 159,241 9,622 11,301
251 - 362 15,565 (1,501) (7,267)
232,244 3,571 14,746 174,806 8,121 4,034
43.686 35.00 43.86 10.03 66.67 75.00
104,645 1,795 12,104 23,052 5,414 3,025
104,645 1,795 12,104 23,052 5,414 3,025
69,678 3,779 6,213 379,643 155 973
16,019 239 3,030 18,713 141 371
2,841 3 - 319 - (444)
18,860 242 3,030 19,032 141 (73)
2023 12 31
2024 12 31 18,970 2023 12

172/357
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11

11.1

2024 12 31

11.2

11.3

(
(

12 31

)
)

1,104
1,506

NFRA

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
2024 12 31 2023 12 3l
83,765 174,513
348,423 238,951
6,500 -
438,688 413,464
(233) (209)
438,455 413,255
2023
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
345 517
6,254 6,010
6,599 6,527
® ™
6,501 6,520
20
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
114,677 123,996
70,120 53,255
12,443 34,448
197,240 211,699
(486) (350)
196,754 211,349
2,081 637
99 132
58 57
194,516 210,523
196,754 211,349
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OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2024 12 31
- - 120,981 120,981
- - 73,848 73,848
875 2,746 8,765 12,386
875 2,746 203,594 207,215
2023 12 31
- - 128,994 128,994
_ - 55,494 55,494
178 2,437 32,276 34,891
178 2,437 216,764 219,379
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
38,460 44,921
112,487 92,002
10 44,231 67,097
10 1,576 7,329
196,754 211,349
11.4
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
688,755 494,830
2,179,824 1,717,598
446,221 408,921
21,229 22,752
122,866 100,068
3,458,895 2,744,169
431,701 395,189
93 58
1,055 179
(@) 3,026,046 2,348,743
3,458,895 2,744,169
152,936 172,999
424,910 398,475
10 233,853 207,198
10 2,647,196 1,965,497
3,458,895 2,744,169
(928) (1,432)
)
)

174/357



11.5

)
2024

2,559

22

11.6

)
)

11.7

30
30

29,331

96

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
60,153 14,787
51,444 50,445
60,220 72,773
171,817 138,005
77,345 56,962
36,338 8,891
58,134 72,152
171,817 138,005
2023 2,713
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
3,905 3,622
8,849 6,813
202,923 187,138
347,604 315,435
306,551 206,963
440,930 415,413
597,336 569,991
1,908,098 1,705,375
572,717 472,522
36,517 41,877
23,194 10,230
1,275,670 1,180,746
1,908,098 1,705,375
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
30,560 19,682
- 77
30,560 19,759

175/357
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OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

12 31 12 31
2024 2023 2024 2023
438,455 413,255 438,455 413,255
6,591 6,520 6,501 6,520
196,754 211,349 207,215 219,379
3,458,895 2,744,169 3,458,895 2,744,169
171,817 138,005 171,817 138,005
1,908,098 1,705,375 1,908,098 1,705,375
30,560 19,759 30,560 19,759
85,505 149,305 85,505 149,305
(53,521) (13,878) (53,521) (13,878)
(151,564) (216,851) (151,564) (216,851)
(35.194) (36,166) (35,387) (36,278)
(12,758) (12,857) (12,758) (12,857)
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

38,203 47,693

102,607 131,206

1,938 12,163

1,457,353 1,077,916

50,316 61,599

702,762 589,031

69,432 167,942

2,422,611 2,087,550
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OoOoOoOoOodno
13
2024 12 31 2023 12 3l
7,620 7,861
2,805 7,765
5,140 4,662
1,084 1,005
99 95
14,964 15,930
31,712 37,318
)
( ) 2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31 57 2023
65 2024 12 31 773
2023 12 31 720
14
14.1
()
2024 12 31 1.55 4.77

2023 12 31 2.57 4.80

1771357



)

70

2010

2013

178/357

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

75



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd

14.2
)

2024 4,759,114 30,904 35,387 4,825,405

(109,785) - - (109,785)

(20,282) - - (20,282)

(26,808) - - (26,808)

(156,875) - - (156,875)

- (3,366) 47,176 43,810

45,167 - - 45,167

- 39,044 - 39,044

- - 650 650

45,167 35,678 47,826 128,671

(111,708) 35,678 47,826 (28,204)

592,442 523 - 592,965

480,734 36,201 47,826 564,761

(252,214) - 252,214 -

747,663 - - 747,663

(47,785) - - (47,785)

- - (300,588) (300,588)

699,878 - (300,588) 399,290

2024 12 31 5,687,512 67,105 34,839 5,789,456
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EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

2023 4,176,033 20,169 34,873 4,231,075
(122,628) - - (122,628)
(20,943) - - (20,943)
(16,727) - - (16,727)
(160,298) - - (160,298)
- (2,309) 46,371 44,062
42,118 - - 42,118
- 12,595 - 12,595
- - 247 247
42,118 10,286 46,618 99,022
(118,180) 10,286 46,618 (61,276)
256,720 449 - 257,169
138,540 10,735 46,618 195,893
(209, 261) - 209,261 -
704,912 - - 704,912
(51,110) - - (51,110)
- - (255, 365) (255, 365)
653,802 - (255,365) 398,437
2023 12 31 4,759,114 30,904 35,387 4,825,405
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OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

2024 6,251 798 26,143 578 33,770
(21) - - - (21)

(51,265) - - - (51,265)

(51,286) - - - (51,286)

- (638) 36,265 515 36,142

16,795 - - - 16,795

- 1,147 - - 1,147

- - (1,687) (524) (2,211)

16,795 509 34,578 ©) 51,873

(34,491) 509 34,578 ©) 587

1,405 - 659 16 2,080

(33,086) 509 35,237 7 2,667

(34,956) - 34,956 - -

83,993 - - - 83,993

(17,439) - - - (17,439)

- - (67,421) - (67.,421)

66,554 - (67,421) - (867)

2024 12 31 4,763 1,307 28,915 585 35,570
2023 3,411 1,778 29,959 724 35,872
(108) - - - (108)

(52,039) - - - (52,039)

(52,147) - - - (52,147)

- (1,669) 39,196 518 38,045

16,531 - - - 16,531

- 689 - - 689

- - (3,250) (684) (3,934)

16,531 (980) 35,946 (166) 51,331

(35,616) (980) 35,946 (166) (816)

1,297 - 674 20 1,991

(34,319) (980) 36,620 (146) 1,175

(25,665) - 25,665 - -

79,681 - - - 79,681

(16,857) - - - (16,857)

- - (66,101) - (66,101)

62,824 - (66,101) - (3.277)

2023 12 31 6,251 798 26,143 578 33,770
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2024

2024 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oOoOooodn

4,019,340 36,928 769,137 4,825,405

- - (64,126) (64,126)

- (2,033) - (2.033)

(1,739) - - (1,739)

(1,739) (2,033) (64,126) (67,898)
(58,079) 1,450 57,708 1,079
44,088 (466) (43,622) -
37,444 521 - 37,965
23,453 1,505 14,086 39,044
648 2 - 650
648 2 - 650

22,362 (526) (50,040) (28,204)
564,894 4,680 23,391 592,965
587,256 4,154 (26,649) 564,761
747,663 - - 747,663

(47,785) - - (47,785)

(300,588) - - (300,588)
399,290 - - 399,290
5,005,886 41,082 742,488 5,789,456

182/357



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
2023 3,413,416 34,186 783,473 4,231,075
- - (65,689) (65,689)
- 1,771) - 1,771)
(6,658) - - (6,658)
(6,658) (1,771) (65,689) (74,118)
(51,821) 1,249 51,003 521
22,655 29 (22,684) -
11,413 661 - 12,074
(17,753) 1,939 28,409 12,595
242 5 - 247
242 5 - 247
(24,169) 173 (37,280) (61,276)
231,656 2,569 22,944 257,169
207,487 2,742 (14,336) 195,893
704,912 - - 704,912
(51,110) - - (51,110)
(255, 365) - - (255, 365)
398,437 - - 398,437
2023 12 31 4,019,340 36,928 769,137 4,825,405
2024 12 31
63.82 2023 12 31 62.92 10
)
2024 2023
(699,363)  (112,729)  (812,092)  (773,096)  (14,355)  (787,451)
60,713 1,956 62,669 53,205 1,649 54,854
579,656 111,688 691,344 667,559 13,217 680,776
640,369 113,644 754,013 720,764 14,866 735,630
1,286 164 1,450 1,239 10 1,249
57,708 - 57,708 51,093 - 51,093
- 1,079 1,079 - 521 521
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2024

2024 12 31

2023

2023 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd

557,494 136,909 74,734 769,137
(46,347) (11,647) (6.132) (64,126)

- - 57,708 57,708
(28,590) 1,060 (16,092) (43,622)
(28,590) 1,060 41,616 14,086
16,123 4,208 3,060 23,391
498,680 130,530 113,278 742,488
612,200 133,890 37,383 783,473
(50, 470) (12,088) (3,131) (65,689)

- - 51,093 51,003
(21,347) 11,175 (12,512) (22,684)
(21,347) 11,175 38,581 28,409
17,111 3,932 1,901 22,944
557,494 136,909 74,734 769,137
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)

2024
2024
2024

2024 12 31
/

2024 12 31

2024 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
15,043 2,290 7,087 24,420
(142) - 19 (123)
14,901 2,290 7,106 24,297
(4,690) - - (4,690)
- (193) 3,116 2,923
- ®) - ®)
- - 2,346 2,346
- (199) 5,462 5,263
(4,690) (199) 5,462 573
4,032 121 - 4,153
(658) (78) 5,462 4,726
(1,820) - 1,820 -
2,523 - - 2,523
- - (3,001) (3,001)
2,523 - (3,001) (478)
14,946 2,212 11,387 28,545
15,110 2,212 11,369 28,691
(164) - 18 (146)
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2023
2023

2023 12 31
/

2023 12 31

2023 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OoOoOoOoOodno
12,842 1,990 6,837 21,669
(157) - 22 (135)
12,685 1,990 6,859 21,534
(4,141) - - (4,141)
- (196) 3,745 3,549
- 389 - 389
- - 696 696
- 193 4,441 4,634
(4,141) 193 4,441 493
1,337 107 - 1,444
(2,804) 300 4,441 1,937
(1,674) - 1,674 -
6,694 - - 6,694
_ - (5,868) (5,868)
6,694 - (5,868) 826
14,901 2,290 7,106 24,297
15,043 2,290 7,087 24,420
(142) - 19 (123)
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OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

0000000
2024
(402) 28 1,790 10 1,426
2024
(166) 1 100 - (65)
2024
/ (568) 29 1,890 10 1,361
(38D - - - 38D
- 9 632 10 613
- 24 - ; 24
- - (442) (©)) (451)
- ) 190 1 186
@8 ) 190 1 (195)
38 - 36 - 74
(343) ®) 226 1 @n
(1,308) - 1,308 - -
1,206 - - - 1,206
- - (413) . (413)
1,206 . (413) . 703
2024 12 31
/ (1,013) 24 3,011 11 2,033
2024 12 31
(954) 23 2,967 11 2,047
2024 12 31
(59) 1 44 - 14)
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2023
(399) 57 2,757 12 2,427
2023
(55) 1 29 - (25)
2023
/ (454) 58 2,786 12 2,402
(585) - - - (585)
- (59) 634 9 584
- 30 - - 30
- - (799) 11) (810)
- (29) (165) 0 (196)
(585) (29) (165) D) (781)
40 - 37 - 77
(545) (29) (128) 0 (704)
(1,283) - 1,283 - -
1,714 - - - 1,714
- - (2,051) - (2,051)
1,714 - (2,051) - (337)
2023 12 31
/ (568) 29 1,890 10 1,361
2023 12 31
(402) 28 1,790 10 1,426
2023 12 31
(166) 1 100 - (65)
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OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
()
2024 27,197 7,859 (10,636) 24,420
2024 (78) 35 (80) (123)
2024
/ 27,119 7,894 (10,716) 24,297
- - 980 980
- (395) - (395)
(2.352) - - (2.352)
(2.352) (395) 980 (1.767)
(84) 47 37 -
826 89 (915) -
() 1 - (6)
735 137 (878) )
2,346 - - 2,346
2,346 - - 2,346
729 (258) 102 573
3,512 1,174 (533) 4,153
4,241 916 (431) 4,726
2,523 - - 2,523
(3.001) - - (3.001)
(478) - - (478)
2024 12 31
/ 30,882 8,810 (11,147) 28,545
2024 12 31 31,250 8,774 (11,333) 28,691

2024 12 31 (368) 36 186 (146)
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OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
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2023 27,998 7,870 (14,199) 21,669
2023 (64) 60 (131) (135)
2023
/ 27,934 7,930 (14,330) 21,534
- - 857 857
- (352) - (352)
(1,097) - - (1,097)
(1,097) (352) 857 (592)
© 36 @7 -
(3,095) (302) 3,397 -
364 25 - 389
(2,740) (241) 3,370 389
696 - - 696
696 - - 696
(3,141) (593) 4,227 493
1,500 557 (613) 1,444
(1,641) (36) 3,614 1,937
6,694 - - 6,694
(5,868) - - (5,868)
826 - - 826
2023 12 31
/ 27,119 7,894 (10,716) 24,297
2023 12 31 27,197 7,859 (10,636) 24,420
2023 12 31 (78) 35 (80) (123)
2024 12 31
56.49 2023 12 31 56.80 10
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()
12 31
2024 2023
639 269 908 560 191 751
(570) (422) (992) (551) (209) (760)
33 14 a7 27 9 36
(102) 139 37 (36) 9 @7
@
2024 (10,585) (131) (10,716)
1,003 (23) 980
- 37 37
(1,159) 244 (915)
(1,159) 281 (878)
(529) (0)) (533)
2024 12 31 (11,270) 123 (11,147)
2023 (13,806) (524) (14,330)
857 - 857
- 1)) 1))
2,962 435 3,397
2,962 408 3,370
(598) (15) (613)
2023 12 31 (10,585) (131) (10,716)

191/357



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oOoOooodn
15
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2026 EURIBOR+2.8 729 773
2026 EURIBOR+2.8 2,493 2,605
2025 16 3.08 2,511 2,495
2025 22 SOFR+1.15 6,960 6,984
2025 16 12% 65 -
12,758 12,857
16
2024 12 31
35,194 2023 12 31 36,166 35,387 2023 12 31
36,278
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2019 22 2029 22 4.28 - 35,000
2024 24 2034 24 2.15% 35,000 -
35,000 35,000
2019 20 350 2019 22
10 4.28
5.28
2024 2 18
2019 2024 22
2024 9 24 350 2024 26
10 2.15
3.15
17
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
96,428 84,295
10,161 8,404
5,080 4,780
2,502 2,189
1,056 1,107
1,380 834
29 421 181
23,903 24,960

140,931 126,750
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
89,390 150,028
62,174 66,823
151,564 216,851
30 151,561 216,579
30 90 3 272
151,564 216,851
2024 12 31 117,422 2023 12 31 182,528
2024 12 31
295,843 2023 12 31 310,320
19
2023 CBIRC
2022
2023
)
0.8
0.3
0.05
)
A AAA  AA A
B BBB BB B C D 0.02 0.02

0.04
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12 31
2024 2023
45,571 50,712
2,011 1,779
64,126 65,689
45,167 42,118
156,875 160,298
51,286 52,147
208,161 212,445
12 31
2024 2023
26,332 33,908
94,626 89,086
120,958 122,994
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22

23

/(

/(

12 31
2024 2023
27,607 23,893
6,882 5,224
28,057 25,574
62,546 54,691
(28,443) (41,676)
24,166 10,396
32 -
(4,245) (31,280)
119,063 (33,074)
(663) 129
(240) 159
118,160 (32,786)
176,461 (9,375)
12 31
2024 2023
43,810 44,062
45,167 42,118
39,044 12,595
650 247
128,671 99,022
51,873 51,331
180,544 150,353
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12 31
2024 2023
120,958 122,994
176,461 (9,375)
12,077 8,079
207 1,217
(1,611) -
308,092 122,915
305,932 100,909
614,024 223,824
12 31
2024 2023
193,129 66,193
101,019 88,070
300,897 104,897
595,045 259,160
209,952 127,923
385,003 131,237
595,045 259,160
12 31
2024 2023
(456) (1,107)
167 (59)
24 (115)
1 @)
57 65

07) @,217)
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12 31
2024 2023
18,357 15,105
8,021 7,471
5,029 5,016
54 65
24,760 27,013
(19,674) (19,151)
(18,184) (17,388)
18,363 18,131
12 31
2024 2023
1,566 1,241
4,707 (4,212)
6,273 (2,971)
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25 2023 25
12 31
2024 2023
115,213 44,576
28,803 11,144
(4,291) -
- (10)
(19,388) (18,522)
610 171
77 4,034
462 212
6,273 (2,971)
OECD
15%
IFRS
2024
2023 12 31
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
187,950 86,971
(148,071) (62,540)
40,026 24,431
40 -
2023 12 31 25
2024 2024
12 31
1,909 168 126 2,203
49,671 (2.261) 95,384 142,794
1,863 408 - 2,271
12,355 26,099 - 38,454
19,503 (29,823) - (10,320)
(62,540) - (74,788) (137,328)
1,670 702 (567) 1,805
24,431 (4,707) 20,155 39,879
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2023 2023
12 31
1,935 (324) 298 1,909
26,545 (9,457) 32,583 49,671
2,714 (851) - 1,863
7,185 5,170 - 12,355
10,356 9,147 - 19,503
(37,052) - (25,488) (62,540)
1,147 527 4) 1,670
12,830 4,212 7,389 24,431
2024 12 31
2,248 2023 12 31 7,116
28
2024 12 31
28,264,705,000
2023 28,264,705,000
29
2006 4.05 2006
21 53.22 5.33 6.83
2005 2006
2010 26
2024 12 31 55.01 2023 12 31 55.01
2024 12 31 408 2023 12
31 168
27 53 5.05
3.17 4.20
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2024 12 31
168 13
2023 12 31
30
2024 27
0.43
2024 12 31
2024 10 30
0.20
2024 12 31
2025 26
2024 12 31

12 31
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240
2023
159
408 13
2023 12 31
2024 12 31
2023 12 31
12,154 2024
2024 30 6
) 5,653 2024
0.45 12,719
2024
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CLIC
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()
2024 12 31
/
China Life Asset Management 60.00 4,000
Company Limited AMC ( )
)
China Life Pension Company 74.27 3,400
Limited Pension (
Company ) )
China Life Franklin Asset 50.00
Management Company Limited ( )
China Life (Suzhou) Pension and 100.00 3,236
Retirement Investment Company (
Limited ( ) )
China Life AMP Asset Management 85.03 1,288
Co., Ltd. ( ) ( )
Golden Phoenix Tree Limited 100.00
( )
King Phoenix Tree Limited 100.00
( )
China Life Wealth Management 100.00 200
Company Limited ( ) ( )
Shanghai Rui Chong Investment 100.00 5,380
Co., Limited Rui Chong ( )
Company )
New Aldgate Limited 100.00
( )
Glorious Fortune Forever Limited 100.00
( )
CL Hotel Investor, L.P. 100.00
( )
Golden Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
Sunny Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
Fortune Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
China Century Core Fund Limited 100.00
( )
China Life (Beijing) Health 100.00 1,530
Management Co., Limited (i) ( )
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China Life Franklin (Shenzhen) 100.00 100
Private Equity Investment Fund ( )
Management Co., Limited ( )

Ningbo Meishan Bonded Port Area 89.997
Guo Yang Guo Sheng Investment ( )
Partnership ( )

New Capital Wisdom Limited 100.00

New Fortune Wisdom Limited 100.00

Wisdom Forever Limited 100.00
Partnership ( )

Ningbo Meishan Bonded Port Area 99.98
Bai Ning Investment ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) ( )

Shanghai Yuan Shu Yuan Pin 99.98
Investment Management ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) Yuan Shu
Yuan Pin ()

Shanghai Yuan Shu Yuan Jiu 99.98
Investment Management ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) Yuan Shu
Yuan Jiu ()

Dalian Hope Building Company 100.00 484
Ltd. ( ) ( )

Shanghai Wansheng Industry 99.98
Partnership (Limited ( )
Partnership) ( )

Wuhu Yuanxiang Tianfu Investment 99.98
Management Partnership ( )
(Limited Partnership)

Yuanxiang Tianfu
)

Wuhu Yuanxiang Tianyi Investment 99.98
Management Partnership ( )
(Limited Partnership)

Yuanxiang Tianyi
)

Xian Shengyi Jingsheng Real 100.00 831
Estate Co., Ltd. ( ) ( )

Global Investors U.S. 99.99
Investments 1, LLC ( )

China Life Guangde (Tianjin) 99.95
Equity Investment Fund ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) CL Guang

De ()
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Beijing China Life Pension 99.90
Industry Investment Fund ( )
(Limited Partnership)
CL Pension Industry
)
China Life Qihang Phase 1 99.99
(Tianjin) Equity Investment ( )
Fund Partnership (Limited
Partnership) CL Qihang
Fund 1 )
Xing Wan (Tianjin) Enterprise 99.98
Management Partnership ( )
(Limited Partnership) ( )
China Life Nianfeng Insurance 90.81 544
Agency Co., Ltd. ( ) ( )
China Life (Hangzhou) Hotel Co., 99.99 65
Ltd. C ) ( )
China Life Jiayuan (Xiamen) 99.99 1,500
Health Management Company ( )
Limited ( )
China Life (Tianjin) Pension & 99.99 1,551
Retirement Investment Company ( )
Limited ( )
China Life (Qingdao) Health 99.50 211
Management Co., Ltd. ( ) ( )
China Life Qinhuangdao Health and 100.00 33
Elderly Care Service Co., Ltd. ( )

)
Zhuhai Xinwan Real Estate Co., 100.00 6,800

Ltd. ( ) ( )

China Life (Shenzhen) Health and 100.00 123
Elderly Care Service Co., Ltd. ( )
(G

China Life (Beijing) Health and 99.99 1,170
Elderly Care Service Co., Ltd. ( )
QD)

China Life (Hangzhou) Health and 100.00 151
Elderly Care Service Co., Ltd. ( )

)
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/
Zhuhai Linghang Kunpeng Equity 99.913
Investment Fund Partnership ( )
(Limited Partnership) ( )
China Life (Kunming) Health and 100.00 107
Elderly Care Service Co., Ltd. ( )
()
Beijing Xinyi Equity Investment 89.7197
Fund Partnership Enterprise ( )
(Limited Partnership) ( )
Beijing Yongsheng Enterprise 99.9965
Management Partnership ( )

(Limited Partnership) ( )

2024
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2024 12 31
CL Asset-Yuanliu No.1 Insurance Asset 63.20 106,936
Management Product ( )
CL Asset-Yuanliu No.2 Insurance Asset 61.10 30,384
Management Product ( )
CL Asset-Yuanliu No.3 Insurance Asset 66.89 26,623
Management Product (
)
China Life-Yunnan Guogi Reform And Development 100.00 17,000
Equity Investment Plan 1 ( )
China Life-Hufa No.1 Equity 99.15 11,122
( )
CL Investment-China Eastern Airlines Group 100.00 11,000
Equity ( )
Bai Rui Heng Yi No.817 Collective Fund Trust 90.00 10,000
Scheme (Zhong Guo Guo Xin) (
)
Guang Da * Hui Ying No. 8 Collective Fund 89.00 10,000
( )
Shan Guo Tou ¢ Jing Tou Corporate Trust Loan 98.40 10,000
Collective Funds Trust Scheme ( ))
China Life-China Hua Neng Debt-to-Equity Swap 100.00 10,000
( )
Jiao Yin Guo Xin China Aluminium Co., Ltd. 99.99 10,000
Supply-side Reform Collective Fund Trust ( )
Scheme
Jiao Yin Guo Xin Jing Tou Corporate Collective 91.99 9,964
Funds ( )
Zhong Hang Trust Fund Tian Qi [2020] No.372 99.99 9,000
China Eastern Airlines Equity Instrument ( )
Investment Collective Fund Trust Scheme
China Life Security Anji Pure Bond Semi- 93.26 8,841
Annual Fixed Open Bond Fund (Initiative (
Type) )
Jiang Su Trust Xin Bao Sheng No.144 (Jing Tou) 84.00 8,000
( )
Zhong Hang Trust Fund Tian Qi 21A No.155 China 99.38 8,000
Eastern Airlines Perpetual Bonds Investment ( )

Collective Fund Trust Scheme
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©
China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Limited CL cLIC
Overseas
China Life Investment Management Company Limited cLiC
China Life Investment Holding Company Limited
CLI
China Life Enterprise Annuity Fund EAP
China Life Property & Casualty Insurance Company Limited
CLP&C
10
@
12 31
CLIC 2024 2023
CLIC
AMC CLIC 12,577 9,806
CLIC () 457 463
CLIC 110 141
CLP&C
CLP&C () 1,730 1,706
CLP&C 167 80
CLP&C 104 99
CLIC 50 42
CLI
cLl () 566 542
CL Overseas
CLIC 80 102
12 31
2024 2023
CGB
CGB 761 2,453
CGB 10 765 742
CGB 140 252
CGB 163 163
96 8
10 4,396 4,032
EAP
EAP 1,394 1,051
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12 31
2024 2023
AvC ) 3,701 3,265
AvC 589 483
Pension Company 171 248
Pension Company 7 75
Pension Industry Fund 1,532 1,595
CL Guang De 166 120
CL Qihang Fund I 2,931 57
Rui Chong Company 720 -
Yuan Shu Yuan Jiu 35 35
Yuan Shu Yuan Pin 35 35
Yuanxiang Tianfu 22 23
Yuanxiang Tianyi 22 23
22,488 20,616
14A
©
CGB CGB
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
CLIC 548 549
CL Overseas 142 109
CLP&C 316 335
CLP&C 76 68
CLI 461 483
CGB 20,052 43,707
CGB 10,540 8,059
CGB 70 74
CL Hotel Investors, L.P. 2,154 6,241
AMC 2,071 1,771
Rui Chong Company 490 10
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Q)
12 31
2024 2023
16 21
()]
IAS 24
1AS 24
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
2023 12 31
32
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
28,264,705,000 28,265 28,264,705,000 28,265
2024 12 31
2024 12 31

cLIC 19,323,530, 000 19,324

8,941,175,000 8,941

1,500, 000,000 1,500

7,441,175,000 7,441

28,264,705,000 28,265
( ) CLIC

)
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2023
2023 12 31
2024
2024 12 31
@)
2023
(b) 2024 27
1,753
(c) 2007 30
CAS
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ooooooo
a b c
53,905 54,553 50,607 52,429 (51,710) 159,784
- _ - - (21,741) (21,741)
- 1,753 3,932 1,919 - 7,604
- - - - (94) (94)
- - - - 380 380
53,905 56,306 54,539 54,348 (73,165) 145,933
- 9,881 - 9,881 - 19,762
53,905 66,187 54,539 64,229 (73,165) 165,695
- - - - (56,770) (56,770)
- - 1,753 10,136 - 11,889
- - - - (2,005) (2,005)
- - - - 224 224
53,905 66,187 56,292 74,365 (131,716) 119,033
CAS 10
50
2024
1,753
2023 12 31 CAS
2023 3,932
2024 12 31
10 9,933 2023 1,753
CAS
203 2023 166
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2023

2023 12 31
2024

2024 12 31

35
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( )

12,782 36,167 1,569 149,022 73,934 273,474
(1,073) (1,500) (1,149) 64,330 10,361 70,969
479 - - - - 479
- - - O] - (O]

- - 810 - - 810
669 1,499 54 2,882 - 5,104
- - (29) 621 - 592
12,857 36,166 1,255 216,851 84,295 351,424
12,857 36,166 1,255 216,851 84,295 351,424
831) (1,498) (1,074) (68,743) 12,133 (60,013)
(33) - - - - (33)
- - - (1,734) - (1,734

- - 1,133 - - 1,133
765 526 45 2,751 - 4,087
- - (41) 2,439 - 2,398
12,758 35,194 1,318 151,564 96,428 297,262

( )
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
704 583
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
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@
( )
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
81,276 86,590
1,280 1,466
82,556 88,056
®)
( )
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
857 914
1,383 1,413
267 198
2,507 2,525
37
@
(
2024 2023
12 31 12 31
47,810 48,775
1,388 1,364
5,856 6,063
327,109 315,929
258,587 217,717
344,382 322,298
5,848 5,801
8,683 32,206
3,625,258 2,908,332
146,523 117,711
1,601,948 1,462,090
30,738 25,846
19,911 29,627
42,027 23,020
25,414 13,155
432 70
77,346 135,645
6,569,260 5,665,649
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( )
2024 2023
12 31 12 31

5,825,026 4,859,175

160 188

35,194 36,166

38,190 35,784

28,760 48,878

134,463 203,605

6,061,793 5,183,796

28,265 28,265

121,274 147,745

357,928 305,843

507,467 481,853

6,569,260 5,665,649
53,360 54,505 50,607 51,341  (48,346) 161,467
- - - - (21,128)  (21,128)
- 1,753 3,932 1,753 - 7,438
- - - - (96) (96)
- - - - 64 64
53,360 56,258 54,539 53,094  (69,506) 147,745
- 9,881 - 9,881 - 19,762
53,360 66,139 54,539 62,975  (69,506) 167,507
- - - - (56,172)  (56,172)
- - 1,753 9,933 - 11,686
- - - - (013  (2.013)
- - - - 266 266
53,360 66,139 56,292 72,908 (127,425) 121,274
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2024 12 31
2024
@
2024 12 31
( )
) - - 2 -
() - - : -
) - - - -
(iv) 730.9 97.6 116.9 945.4
(iv) 730.9 96.5 106.1 933.5
() - - - -
(vi) - - - -
(vi) - - - -
(vi) - - - -
420.0 - - 420.0
420.0 - - 420.0
() 385.0 - - 385.0
420.0 - - 420.0
() 35.0 35.0
2024 12
2024 10
2023
2024
2024 11
2024
2024 11 2024 11
2023 12 31
( )
) - - - - - - - - -
() - - - - - - - - -
) 220.7 441.3 662.0 220.7 54.8 84.2 801.0 220.7 580.3
@) - - - - - - - - -
) - - - - - - - - -
300.0 120.0 420.0 - - - 420.0 - 420.0
300.0 120.0 420.0 - - - 420.0 - 420.0
300.0 120.0 420.0 - - - 420.0 - 420.0
300.0 120.0 420.0 - - - 420.0 - 420.0
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2022
2023
2023
2023
2023
2023 12 31 2024
2024 2023
CLIC
CLIC
()
2024 12 31
( )
1,342.5 158.6 187.0 1,688.1
904.4 131.6 149.4 1,185.4
i 345.2 56.4 61.8 463.4
i 795.1 93.3 129.3 1,017.7
2024 2024 10
2024 10
2024
2023 12 31
( )
683.6 1,367.2 2,050.8 683.6 155.0 225.2 2,431.0 683.6  1,747.4
347.7 403.6 751.3 181.6 64.9 91.4 907.6 181.6 726.0
368.6 390.2 758.8 175.6 62.4 87.8 909.0 175.6 733.4
360.1 449.1 809.2 188.6 62.4 100.1 971.7 188.6 783.1
783.2 1,168.8 1,952.0 526.0 125.1 218.0 2,295.1 526.0  1,769.1
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2023
2023
2023
2023 12 31 2024
2024 2023
©
2024 2023 12 31
( )
12 31
2024 2023
6,851.3 11,282.2
1,054.7 1,135.9
7,906.0 12,418.1
12 31
2024 2023

0 - 1,000,000 - -
1,000,001 - 2,000,000 -
2,000,001 - 3,000,000 -

3,000,001 - 4,000,000 - -
4,000,001 - 4,500,000 - -

2024 12 31

2023
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As 8t 31 December 2024

]

As st As at
31 December 31 Deceamber
2024 2023
hatas. RME million RME. millian

ASSETS
Prapearty, plant and eguipmant 7 54,030 53710
Right-of-use assats ] 1.557 1480
Investment proparties 9 12318 12,753
Imvestments in associates and joint ventures 10 302077 258,760
Tarm deposits 1.1 438,455 413,256
Statutory depasits - restricted 11.2 6591 6,520
Investment in debt instruments at amortsed cost 113 196,754 211,349
Irvestment in debt instruments at fair value through other 114 3,458,885 2,744,188

comprehansive income
Imvestmant in equity instrimenis &t fair valus through other 11.5 171,817 135,005
comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through profit o loss 11.6 1,908,088 1,705,375
Remsuranco contract assols 14.3 30,738 25,846
Othar assets 13 31,712 37,318
Dratarred tax assets v 40,026 24,431
Financial assots purchased under sgreemaents io rasell 11.7 30,560 18,750
Accrued investment income 412 &1
Cash and cash ooqunalants 85,505 _ 149,306
Total assats 6,768,546 5,802, 056

The notes on pages 116 10 228 form an integral part of these consalidated financial statoments.

Aininl Bapof 2004 | Firaacal Repan 1 ﬂg
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position icontinued)

As at 31 December 2024

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Linhilities

Insurance contract liabilities

Reinsurance contract lishilites

Interast-bearing loans and other bomowings

Bonds payable

Cther liabilities

Deferred tax liabifities

Current tax habilines

Premiums received in advance

Financial assets sold under agremments to repurchase
Financinl linbilities at fair value through profit or loss
Tatal liabilities

Equity

Sharo capital

Reserves

Retained eamings

Attributable to eguity helders of the Company
Non-controlling interasts

Total equity

Total linbilities and equity

Approved and authortsed for ssue by the Board of Direcicrs on 26 March 2026

Cai Xillang
Dwactor

Maotes

The notes on pages 116 1o 228 form an integral patt of theso consolidated financial statements.

110 Arrual Aepart 2024 | Feancisd Repert
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e}
As at Az a1
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
RME milllon RME mullion
5.825.026 4,858,175
160 188
12.758 12,857
35,194 36,168
140,931 126,750
147 -
237 ana
28,760 48,878
161,564 216,851
53,521 13878
B.248.298 5,315,052
28,265 28,265
119,033 145,833
362,377 302,805
509,675 477,093
__ 11573 _Ban
521,248 487,034
6,769,546 5,802,086
Li Mingguang.
Drrector
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2024

]
2024 2003
Mates. RAME million RME mrillian
Insurance revenus 20 208,161 212,445
Interast income 2 120,958 122,994
Investment incoma 22 176,461 {8,375
Investmant income from associates and joant ventunes 10 12077 B.O7TS
Other income 10,970 10503
Total revenuss 528,627 344,746
Insurance safvice expanses 23 [180.544) (160,363
Allecation of reinsurance premiums paid 15.071) 14,726
Les=s: Amounis recoverad from reinsurars 5,448 4,438
Insurance finance income/lexpenseas) from insurence contracts 24 [209.952) 127,823
issuad
Less; Reinsurence finance income/lexpenses) fiom reinsurance 671 G616
contracts hald
Finance costs 14.2000) 15,308
Expected cradit lossas 25 207 1.217
Qther impairment losses {1.611) -
Othar axponsos {18,363} A18.131)
Profit bafore incoma tax 26 115,213 44,576
Incoma tax 27 {6.273) 2am
Net profit 108,940 47,547
Attnibutable 1o;
— Equity hotders of the Campany 106.935 46,181
- Hon-contralling interasts 2,005 1,366
Basic and diluted sarnlngs per share 28 RMB3.78 RMB1.63

The notes on pages 116 10 228 form an integral part of these consalidated financial statoments.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income icontinued)

For the year ended 31 December 2024

b
2024 2023
RME million RME muallion
Other comprehesnsive incoma 156,687] {21,685
Other comprehensive income attributable to equity holders of the
Company (net of tax) [56.770) 121,741)
Other comprahansive incoma that may be reclassified to profit or loss
in subsaguent periads:
Changes in fair velue of investment in debt instruments at fair value
through other comprehensive income 219,720 74,843
Allowance for credit losses on investment i debt instruments at fair
walue through other comprehensive incoma (3748] (BE2)
Share ol other comprehensive income of associates and joant ventures
under tha equity mathod 3287 {51}
Exchange ditferences on translating foreign operations [6&] 325
Financial changes in insurance contracts (288.811) (87,9400
Financial changes in reinsurance contracts 2,667 673
DOther comprehensive incoma that moy not be reclassifisd to profit or
loss in subsequent pariods:
Changes in fair value of investment in equity mstrumants at fair value
thiough other comprehensive incoma 68.268 1.122
Share of ather comprafmsve incomi of associates and joint veniuies
under the equity method 554 Gao
Financial changes in insurance contracts (2] e
Non-controlling intorests B3 42
Total comprehensive incame for the yoar, net of tax 52,253 25 848
Attributabla 1o
= Equity holders of the Company 50.165 24,440
= Mon-controlling intesests 2.0848 1.408

The notes on pages 116 1o 228 form an integral patt of theso consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Attributable to equity holders of the Company Mon-
Share Retabned cantralling
capital Reservos sarnings interests Total
AME million
(Mate 37 fhate 33}

As ot 1 January 2023 28,165 158,784 278,074 8,358 A75.091
Met profit - - 45,181 1,366 47547
Uther comarehernsive incame = @Rigan = I
Taotal comprehensive incoma - 25,741} 48181 1,408 25848
Transactions with shareholders
Appropriation to resenves (Note 33) - 7604 [7,604) =3 2
Dividends declared - - 13,850 = {13,850
Dividends to nen-controlling imerests - - - (425 (425
Resarves to retained sarmngs (Naote 330 - [1:21] a4 - -
Othars - 380 - - 3480
Total transactions with shareholders - 7850 21,3600 (4151 113,84951
As ot 31 December 2023 28,265 145,933 302,835 9941 487034
Appropriaticn to resenves (Note 2.1.3 - 18,762 119,762) - -
As at 1 January 2024 28285 165,695 283,133 2499 4B7.024
Mot profit - - 105,935 2,006 108,940
Othar comprehensive incoma - I58,770) - 43 |58,647)
Total comprehensiva incoma - |58,770) 106,935 2,088 52,253
Transactions with sharehalders
Appropriaticn 1o resenves (Note 33} - 11,868 [17,888) - -
Dividends daclarad (Note 30} - = [17.807) 7 {17,807)
Diwidends to non-controlling interests - - - (463 (463
Resarves to retained earmangs (Mote 33 - (2,005) 2,005 - -
Others = 224 4 i) an
Total transsctions with shoreholders = teaee  [@1E8N) {486 (16038
As at 31 Decembar 2024 28,265 118,033 362,377 11573 B21.248

The notes on pages 116 10 228 form an integral part of these consalidated financial statoments.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2024

]
2024 223
RME millian RME imillian
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before incoms tex 115213 44 576
Adjustments for
Inwerstment income (176,461) 8,375
Interest mcomsa (120,858) 1122 994)
Expected credit losses 1207) nanm
Orther impairmant losses 1611 -
Insurance contracis and reinsurance contracts held 580,024 460,453
Capreciation and amortisation 5,029 5.016
Foreign exchange gainsilosses) 5 38
Ivvestment income Trom associates and joint ventures 12,077] 18,079
Docreasa/lincreasad in financial assets at fair value through profit o loss, net - 13,777
Increase/idacreasel in financial liabilties at fair value through profit or loss, net - (2,187
Recoivables and payables {11,751) 5877
Income tax pad (1,653] 11,036}
Interest recoved - fmancinl assots ot fair value through profit or loss . a7
Dividends tecaived - financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 815
Nat cash inflow/{outflow] from operating activities A78, 795 334 ThG
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Disposals and maturities 2,028,653 1,019,894
Purchazes (2,503, 454) 11,721,536
Imvestments in associates and joint veniures {37.855) w21
Decraasaflincraasel in tarm depasits, net (24,551) BO,TET
Decreaseflincrease| in financial assets purchased undar agreements 1o rasel, net (8.417] 21,837
Interest racaived 151,721 145 824
Dividends recanved 38,388 33,373
Cash paid relzted 1o other imvasting activities - aa
MNat cagh inflow|cutflow] from investing sctivities 1354,620] 1424, 236)

The notes on pages 116 1o 228 form an integral patt of theso consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

]
2024 2083
RME million RME million
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increasalldacreasa) in financial assets sold under agreements o
repurchass, nat |65 875) 67128
Cash received from batrowangs 65 i3
Imerest paid {8,650} [1.821)
Repayment of borrowings and bonds (35.138) {570
Dividends paid ta equity holders of the Company 117807} 13,850
Dhwidends paid to non-controlling interesis [458) [ENE]
Proceeds from issue of bonds 35,000 -
Payment of lease liabdities 11,674} {1,148
Capital ingeoted ino subsidiaies by nor-contiolling interests, net 178 18,035
Cash raceived related to other financing activities - 750
Cash paid reated to cther fimancing actvities - 11,763
Net cash inflow/|oatflow) from financing activities | B 759) 0273
Farsign exchange gaina/|losses] on cash and cash equivalants 28 [
Mat incraxse/[decreasa) in cosh and cash squivalents 62,556} 20,467
Cash and ensh equivalents
Beginning of the pericd 148,061 127,564
End of the period 85,505 148,061
Annlysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
Cash at banks gnd in hond 85,118 147453
Short-term bank depasits 1E7 BOE

The notes on pages 116 10 228 form an integral part of these consalidated financial statoments.

Aininl Bapof 2004 | Firaacal Repan 11 5

223/357



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2024

1 ORGANISATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Chira Lile Insutance Company Limited (the “Company "] was established in the People’s Repubhc of Chira (" China® or
the *PRCTH on 30 June 2003 as a pint steck company with imited lability as part af a group restructurng of Ching Life
Isarance (Gicupl Company (TCLICT, fetmarly China Lite lnswrance Companyl and its dubsichares (the "Rastrocturng”]
The Company and 115 subsidnes are horamafter collectvely refered to as the "Growun”, The Group's prncipal activitios are
the underaditing of life, health, sceident and other types of personal insurance business, feinsurance for persanal insutance
busingss; fund management business parmitted by national laws and regulitions or approved by the State Council of the
Peaple’s Repubsic of Cheni, al¢

The Compatiy i3 a jomt steck compaty incofporated in the PRC with limited Labdity. The sddross of i1s regstered oflce is
16 Financial Street, Xicheng District, Beipng, the PRC. The Company 15 listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kang Limited,
and the Shanghal Stock Exchange.

Thase consobdated Fnancial statements are presanted in milieas of Renminbi ("RMB millian”) unless atherwise stated. These
consolidatod financial statemonts have beon approved and authansed for msue by the Board of Directars on 26 March 2028,

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparaton of these conzolidated financial statements are set out balow.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The Group has prepaned these consolidated financial statements in accordance wiath IFRS® Accounting Standards, amendmants
to IFAS Accounting Standards and interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("1ASBE"), These
consotidatad financial statemants also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Gevaerning the Listing
of Securitios on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the *Listing Rules®) and the applicable disclosure requiremants
of the Horg Kong Cosnpanies Ordinance, The Group hes prepared the consolidated financisl statermonts under (e hastorical
cost convantion, except for fmancial assets and liabilives measured at fair value, assots or liabilites held for insurance
contracts and reinsurance contracts, certain proporty, plant and equipment at deamed cost as part of the restructuring
process, The preparation of financial statements in complisnce with IFRS Accounting Standards requires the use of cartain
miaterial estimales. It also requirss managament fo exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policios. The areas invelving a highor degroe of judgemont or compbeaty, of arces whote assumptions and estimates are
eignificant 12 the consolidatad financial statements are disclosed in Nata 4,

2.1.1 New gccounting standards and amendments sdopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on 1 January 2024

Effective for

annunl parods

Standards/Amendments Content beginning an or after
Amandments to LAS 1 Clazsification of Liabilties as Currevt or Non-current 1 January 2024
Amendments to LAS 1 Mon-Current Liabiities with Covenants 1 January 2024
Amaendments to IFAS 16 Lewase Liabilites in a sale and Leaseback 1 January 2024
Amandments to 1AS 7, "Sement of  Francing Armangemants of Supolior 1 danuary 2024

Cash Flows"™ and IFRS 7, "Financial
Instruments: Disclosures

The above smendments 1o the siandards &d not have any significant impact on the consolidated financial saements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2024,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinuad)

2.1 Basiz of preparation lcontinsed)

2,1.2 New accounting stendards and amendments that are issued but not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Group for the fingneial year beginning on 1 January 2024

Effective for

mnnual periods

Standards/Amendments Content baginning on or after

IFRS 18 ) Presentaton and Disclasure in Fioancinl Statements 1 Janusary 2027

IFRS 19 Subisrdiarias without Public Accoun fability: 1 January 2027
Disciosutes

Amandmonts 1o IFRS Band IFRS 7 Amendments fo the Classification and 1 January 20036

Measurement of Financal insirumaents
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale o Contribution of Azsets behwean an Investor Mo mandatory effective

and its Associare or Jomt Verlure date yol dotermined

but avadable

Tar adapion

Amendmenis to 1AS 21 Lack of Convertibiliry 1 January 2025

Annual Improvements o IFRS Amendments fo (FRS 1. IFAS 7, IFRS 8, IFRS 10 1 January 2026
Agcounting Standards—Yohame 11 and |AST.

il IFAS 1B topleces A5 1 Presenccion of Financil Smements. Wisle a number of secuons heve besn orought forward from 145 1 wah bmasd changes,
IFAS 18 ivirccluces nEw negur Tt pe o0 wethin the statemnent of protit or foss, ncludiog spesified totals and subtotals. Entibos aro reguined
to clssty mll iscorws and expansss within the wimsmeet of profi or fess inbo ane of the five oabegories: opemtieg. investng, fnancing, mcome taes
and i scontirusd opsttions s 10 present fea naw dafined subsotuls. S 18 snd the corasquantal smandmants so other BRS Accounbing Standsids
are mtfsorien or snmasl percds besgrring oo or stier 1 Jnusry 2027 wath merlar spplcation penmithed. Alatrospescive apploaton s reguinsd

The Group has nat early adoptad any standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued bul s not yot effoctive.
The Group is currently assessing the impact on the Group's consolidated financial statoments,

2. 1.3 Appropriation (o reserves on | January 2024

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, the Company appropriated 10% of its net profit prepared in accordance
with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises ("ASBE®] to sistutory reserve fund and the general reserve
separataly. In 2017, the Ministry of Finance of the PRC [refered to as the “MOF ") issued the ASBE Mo, 22 ~ Recognition
and Measurament of Financal Instrumanta (Caikued [2017] Na. 7), ASBE Ne. 23 - Transler of Financlal Assets {Caikuai [2017]
Mo, Bl, ASBE No. 24 - Hadge Accounting {Caikua [2017) Ne. 8], and ASBE No. 37 - Preaentation of Financial Inatruments
{Caikuai [2017] Mo, 14, In 2020, the MOF msuad ASBE No. 26 - Inswance Contracts (Caikus [2020] Mo, 201. The Company
sdopted these alorementioned accounting standasds for its financial statements prepared In accordance with the ASBE from
1 January 2024, As a result, the Company adjusted the retained earmings and reappropriated the amount of the reserves
based on the impact of applicaton of the new accounting standards on 1 Januany 2024,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.2 Consolidation

The consclidated firancial statements include the financial staterments of the Company and its subsidianies for the year
ended 31 December 2024, Subsidnties are those entities which are controlled by the Group fincluding the structured
enlities contralled By the Groupl. Cantrel is achieved when the Group is exposed, or hoa rights, to variable returns from its
invahvamant with the invastes and has the abifity 1o affect those returns through its power ovor the investes, Specifically,
the Group contrale an investoo if ard only if the Group has:

o power avel the investes [Le., axisting nghts that g it the current ability ta direct the relevant activities of the investea);
*  pxposure, of nghts, to vanable returne froem its invalvement with the investes: and

v theabdity to use its powser over the investes 1o affect its relurns.

When the Groug has less than & majority of the vating or similar rights of an investes, the Group consders all relevant
facts and circumstances in essessing whether it has power over an imvesiee, ncluding:

» the contractual arrangement with the other vole holders of the invesies,

* pights ansing from other contractual arrangements; and

= the Group's voting rights and potential voting nghts.

Tha Group re-assesses whather o not it controls an investes if facts and cireumatances indicate that there are chamges
to ane or more of the three elaments of control. Consolidation of & subsidsary bagins whan the Group obtaing contral over
the subsidiary end ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary,

Prafit or loss and esch component of OCI are attnbuted to the equity holders of the Company and to the non-controlling
intesrasts, aven if this results n the non-controlling interests having a deticit balance. When necessary, adjustments are mada
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting pokcees in ke with the Group®s accounting policies. All
Intra-group sssets and habdities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions befween members of
the Group ere eliminated in full upon consolidation,

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, wthout 8 loss of control, 5 accounted for as an equity transaction, |
the Group loses control over 8 subsidiary, it

* daerecognises the assets (including goodwilll and liabilites of the subsidany;
* darecognises the camying amount of any non-controlling interests;

= dorecognises tho cumulative translation differencos recorded = oquity,

= recognises the fair value of the conssderation received;

* recognisas the fair value of any invastment retained;

*  racognisas any surplus or deficit in profit or less; and

*  reclassifies the Group's share of components prewsously recognised in OCI to profit or loss or retained eamings. as
appropriate, as il the Group had direcily disposed of the related assets or kabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.2 Consolidation [comtinusd)

The consolidated finanzial statements incorpatate the financial slatements of the cembinmg entities of businesses in
business combination under common control as if they had been combined from the date when the combining entities
of businesses firat came under the contral of tha ultimate haolding company. The nel assots of the combinng ontities o
businessos are consolidatod using the carrying amount fram the ultimate holding company's perspective, Mo amaount is
rocognized for goadwill or excess of the Graup's intorast in the book value of the net assets over cost at tho time of the
common control combinaton, 1o the extent of the continwaticn of the ultimate holding company’s intarest. The consabdated
staternent of comprobensive income ncludes the results of sach of the combining entities or busiresses fram the earliest
date presented or since the date when the combining entities or businesses first came under eommaon confrol, wheee this
%8 shorter pariod, regardiass of the date of the commaon contral eombinatian

The comparative financial data have been restated 1o reflect the business combinations under common contral occurred during
this year, Transection cosis, including professional fees, registtation fees, costs of fumishing information to sharsholders,
costs or losses incurred in combining operations of the previously separate businesses and other costs incurred in redation
1o the commaon control combination that is to be accounted for by using the manger accounting methed are recognised as
expanses in the period in which they sse incurred.

The acquisition rmethod of sccounting s used o sccount for the acouisition of subsidiaries by tha Group, other than
common contrel combinations. The considesatson ansiemed for the scquisition of 8 subsidiary is the fair value of the assets
transfered, the Rakalithes incurrad and the equity interest issusd by the Group. The consigderation trensfesred includes the fair
walue of ary asset or lability resulting from a contingent consideratian arrangament. Acquisiton-related costs are expensed
a8 incurrod. |dentifiable assots acquired, and liabilities and contingant ligbilities assumed in 8 businass combination are
maasurad imatinlly 51 thesr fair value 8t the acquisition date, On mn scquisition-by-acqusition basis, the Group recognises
amy non-controlling interest in the acquires either at fair value or a1 the non-controlling interest’s propartionate share of the
acquirea’s net assets,

The excess of the aggregate of the consideration transfered, the fair value of any non-controlling interast in the acquirea,
and the fair value of any previous equity intesest in the acquites at the acoumiton date over the fair value of the nat
identifiable assets acquired and kakalities assumed is recorded as goodwill. It this is less than the fair value of tha net assats
of the subsidiary acguired in the case of a bargan purchase, the Group re-essesses whather it has correctly identified al
of the assets scquired and all of the lishilites assumed, and reviews the procedures used fo measura the amounts fo be
recognised at the acquisition dete. If the re-assessment still results in an excess of the far value of net assels acquired
over the aggregate consideraton transfarred, then the gain is recognised in profit or loss. Goodwll is tested annually for
impairment and carmed at cost less accumulaled impairment losses. I there is any indication thal goodwall is impaired,
recovarable amount is estimated and the difference bealwean carmying amownt and recoverabla armount is recognised s an
impairment charge. Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed in subsequent pernods. Gains or losses on the disposal
of an entity take into consideration the camying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

The investmaents in subsidiaries are accounted for only in the Compamy's statermant of financial posibon at cost less
impairmaont. Cost is adjusted to reflect changos in consideratson arising from contingent consideration amondments. Coot
also Includes direct attributable costs of investmant. The results of subsidiaries are accounied for by the Company on the
basas of dwvidands receved and raceivable.

Transactions with non-controiling inlergsts

The Group treats transactions with noncontreding interests that do not result in loss of controls as equity transactions.
For shares purchased from nes-contrelling mterests, the difference between any considaration paic and the relevant share
acouired of the carrying value of net ts of the subsidiary is recorded i equity. Gains or losses on disposal of shares
1o nan-centrolling interasts are also recorded i eqguity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continusd)

2.2 Consolidation |eontinued)

Transaciions with non-conirolling interests feantinusd)

When the Group ceases to have control or significant influence, any retamed interest in the entity s re-measured 1o its fair
value, with the changa in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carmying amouwnt for the
purposes of subsequently sccounting for the retasned interest as an associate, jont venture or financizl assat. in addition,
any amounts previously recognised in OC1 in respect of that entity are accounted for as i the Group had directly disposed
ol tha related assats or liakbilities. This may mean that emounts previously recognised in OC1 are reclassifed 1o profit o loss,

IT the cwnership interast in an associate s reduced but significant influence is retainad, only a proparbionate share of the
amounts previously recognised in OCl is reclasaified 1o prafit or loss as appropriate.

2.3 Associates and joint venturas

Associatas ate entites ovar which the Group has significant influence, generally accompanying a shareholding of betwean
20% and 50% of the voting rnghts of the investee. Significant infleence is the power to participate in the finencial and
oparating policy decisions ol the investes, bul s not contral or gint control over those policies.

Joint ventures are the type of [oint arrangements whereby the parties that have joint control of the arangement have
rights to the nat assets of the jeint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed shanng of controd of an arangament,
whach exists only when decisions sbout the relevant sctivities require the unammous consent of the parties shanng control,

Inwastments in associotes and joint venturos ane accounted for using tho ogusty’ mothod of sccounting and are (nitsally
recognesad a1 cost

The Group's share of posi-acquesition profit or loss of 115 associates and joint ventures 15 recogresed in net profit, and its
share of postacoussibon movemants in OCI is recoghised m the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The
cumulative postacquisition movemenis are adyusted against the carmying amount of the investmant. Whan the Group's
shara of Insses in an associate of pint venhire aquals of axcesds its interest in tha associate or pint vanture, including
any other unsecurad recenvablas, the Group does not recagmise further losses undess it has oblgatons to make payments
on bohall of thie associate or pint vaniute.

Unréalised gains on transactsns batwaean the Group and its associates of point veniures are eliminated 10 the extent of the
Group's ntorests in the asseciates o jint ventures. Unrealised lossoes are also efmanated unless the rarsaction provides
avidance ol an impaitmant of the assat translered, Associates and point vonlures” accountng policies have been changed
whore necessary 1o eresure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group, The Group adjusts the financial statements
of is associates and gent ventures fof inswance companies thal have not adopted IFAS @ and IFRS 17 in accordance with
the Group's accounting policies and recognizes investment incomae and othar comprahensive incoma, atc, accordingly.

Goodwill represents the oxcess of the cost of an scqgueaition over the fair value of the Group's share of the net identifiable
assols of scquifed associatos of joint venrtures at the date af acquisiticn, Goodwill on acquisitions of associates and join
vantures 15 includod in mvestments in assecales and joint venturos and s tested for impairmaent as part of the cverall
balance. Impakmant lossos on goodwill are nat reversed, Gains of lesses on the dispasal of an entity take inte consadaration
the carrying amount of goodwall relatng 1o the entity scid,

The Group dotermines at each reporting date whather there 1s any obgectneg evidance that tha imwestments in associates and
joint ventures are imparad, I this s the case, an impairmant (o5 is recognised Tar the amount by which the investmant's
caryng amount axcosds its recoverable amount. The recovarable amaunt 15 the highar of the nvestmant’s far valee loss
costs of disposal and value In use. The impaitment of Investments in the associates and joint ventures is raviewed for
possible reversal at sach repocting date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.4 Financial Instrumants

A fimancial msttumant is any contract that gives tise 1o a finsncial asset of ane entity and o financial Nakality or equity
mngtrument of anather entity. A financial asset or & financial linbility |s recognised when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the inatrument.

Purchase and sale of investmants are recognisad on the trade date, whaen the Group commite to purchase or soll assals.
At initial recognation, financial assets or financial labilities rot at fair value through profit o loss ade measured at fair value
plus or minus trancaction costs (such as related charges and commizsions] that are dieectly attributable 1o the acquizition
or iszue of such financisl assets or financial lisbilitses, For financial ssse1s and financial liabilimes at fair value through profit
of loas, transacton casts are recognised in pralil or |ass,

2.4.1 Financial assels
Clazsification and measurement

Based en the Group's businass modsl for managing the financial assets and the contractual cesh flew charactariatics of the
fnoncial assots, financiol assots are classifiod as: finoncial assots of ameortised cost, investmant in dobt instrumants ot foir
wolus through other comprehansiva income, investmant in aguity instrumants ot fair value through other comprehansive
incoma, and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. When, and only when, the Group changes the businass
maodel for menaging financial esseis, the Group shall reclassify all affectad financial assets:

Dabt instrumenis
Debt instruments ane thosa financaal instruments that meat the definiion of & financial liability from the iIssuer’s parspective.
Classsfication and subsequent measurement of debt instruments depend on:

{al the Group’s business modal for managing assets; and

{bl cash flow characteristics of financial assets lwhether tha cash flows are solely paymants of principal and interast on
the principal armmount outstanding),

Based on these factors, the Group classifies its debt msttuments into the following three messurement categones:
L. Financial asssts at amortised cost

The financial assot is held within 8 business modal whose objective iz to collect the contractual cash fhows, and the
contractual cash flow characteristics aro consistont with o basic lending arrangoement, which gives riso on spacified dotos
o the contractual cesh flows that are solaly paymants of prancepal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, and
the financial assete are not designated as at fair value through prefit or less, so they are measured at amartised cost. The
interest income of such financial assels is recognised using the effective interest rate methed, Impairment losses and foreign
exchange gains or losses ate recognisad in profit or loss, The gains of ksses ansing from dorecognition are recognised
directly in prodt of loss. The fhimancial assets held by the Group mamly include cash and cash squivalants, mvestment in
debt instiuments al amartised cost, financial assets purchased unded agheaments 1o rasall, tarm dapasits, ate.

i, lnvestments in debt instruments at fair valve through other comprehansive incoma

Tha financial assel is held within a business model whose objactives are bath callecting the contractual cash flews and
solling such financl assets, and the contractusl cash kv characteristics are consstent with a basic lending arrangemant. fn
additzon, the hinancial assets are not designated as at laic value thiough prolit or kess. Such financal assets are measured at
fair valuo through other comprehensive income, and interest income is recogresaed using the effoctive interest e method.
Impairment losses and foreign exchange gains of losses are recogrased in profit or loss for the current pened. Whan such
finoncial asseis are derecognised, the cumulatve changea in fair valee recognised m other comprehensive income are
cartied forward to prafit of loss for the cursent penod
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continusd)

2.4 Finaneial instrumaents (continesd]
2.4.T Financial assels (eantimsod]
Classification and measurament [continued)

Diaht instruments icontinumd)
i, Fingncial assers af faw value through ovelir or foss

Drebt instruments held by the Group that are nol measured a1 amonsad oost of fair value throwgh ather comprehensive
income are classified as financiat assets at fair value through profit or loss. These financial assats are subsequenily measurad
a1 fair valug. Neil gans or losses, includimg any interest of dividend incomea, are recegnised in profit of loss within invastment
ineome. The interest income ol debt instrements under this type of finencial assel is caleulated based on the coupon rate,

Equnity instrumeanis
Equity matrumants are francial inatrumants that meet the defimton of equity instumeants when analysed from the issuer's
parspactive.

All equity instrurmants hald by the Group are subsequently measured at fair value, and gans or loeses are recogrisad in
profit or loss. Howewer, on initiel recogndtion of an equity imsestment that is not held for wrading, the Group may irrevocably
elect to present subsaquent changes in the instrument’s fair value in other comprehansive income, and no provision for
irnpairment 15 required. Dividend income 13 recognised in profit or loss for the pened (except for those clearly represent
a recovery ol part of the cost of the investmentsi. Other net gains and losses (including exchange gains and lossas) éra
recognsad i othar comprahansive income, and mey not be subsequently transfered to profit or loss. Changes in the
fair value ot aqurty instrumants maaswred at tair value through profit and loss, including any daidand income and foreign
exchange gains and losses, ate recognised in profit or loss withan invesiment income. Dividend incomes on thesa equity
instruments, which are genarally determined at the amounts to be distnbuted by the investees, are recognised when tha
Group's right to receive the payment is established.

Equity instrumenis classified as fimancial assets at fair value throwgh profit or loss, Aler the initial confirmaton, gains or
losses arising from changes m the fair value of such linencial assets (including dividend income earned and exchange gidins
or losses) are recognesed in profit or boss Tor the pericd and shown in investment income. Dnidend income from equity
instruments is generslly determined by the amount distnbuted by the investes and is recognised when the Group's right
to recenve dividends 15 established.

Impairment

Expected credit lossas |"ECL") refer to the weighted sverage of credit lossas with the respective risks of a defau't occurring
aa the weights. Credit loss refers to the difference betwoen all contrectund cash flows discounted at the oniginal effective
Intarest roto or crodit-odusted affoctive intorost rate far credit-impaired financis! assots ond rocoiveblo undor tho contract
and all cash flows oxpacted to be recewed, which i the present value of all cash shartfals.

Tha Group recognises credit losses the basis of the ECL for cash and cash equivalants, term deposits, statutory deposits,
financiad assets purchased under agresments to resell, investmant i debt instrumant at smortised cost, investment in debt
instrument at fair value through ether comprehensive income, as well as other recenwvables etc

Gnang conssderation to reasonable and supporteble information on past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions weightad by the probability of default. the Group recognises the ECL as the probability-weightad
amount of the presant value of the difference betweaen the cash flows receivable from the contract and the cash flows
gxpected to ba collacted.

At sach reporting date, the ECL of financial instrumaents a1 different stages is measured respectively. 12-month ECL is
recognesed for financisl instrements m Stage 1 which do not have a significant increasa in aredit risk since mitial recegnition,
lifatime ECL is recognizaed for financial mstruments in Stage 2 which hawve had & significant increesas in credit risk since inital
recagnition but are not deemed to be credit-mpared; and lfetime ECL is recognised for financial instruments in Stage 3
that has been cradit-smpaired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.4 Financial instrumants |eantinued)
2.4.1 Financial assels fecantinusd)
impairment {continued]

For the fmancial instrumeants in Stage 1 and Stage 2, the Group ealculsies the interest income by applying the efiective
interast rale 1o the gross carmang amount (befare net of expected credn lossesh, For the financial instruments v Stage 3,
the interest incoma is caleulated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost [net of expected credit losses).

The Group recognises the imgairment gain or loss inte profit or loss for the period. For debt instruments classified as fair
walue through ather comgrehensive income, the Group recognises the loss allowance in profit or loss, meamwhile adjusts
olher comprehensive income, which does nol deciease the carmpng smount of the finencial assats,

Derecagnition

A financial asset s derecogmsed when ong of the followang crieria s met (i§ the contiectual nghis o receve the cash
flowa from the financial asset has expirad, bil the financial asset has been transfemed and the Group transfers substantially
ll tha risks and rewwerds of ownership of the financial asset to the transferea, or (in the financal assat has been transferred
and the Group has nat retained contrel of the financial asset, although the Group naither tranafers nor retains aubstantially
all the naks and rewards of cwmnership of the financial ssset

When an mvestment in equity instrumeants measured ai fair value through other comprehensive income & derecognised,
the cumulatve gain or loss prewously recegnised in othar comprahensive income shauld be transfamed out and recognised
n retamed earnings. For other financial assets, when they are derecognised, ther cumulative gans or losses pravioushy
recognised in ethar comprehensive incoma shouwld be transferrad aut and recognised in profit or loss.

2.4.2 Financial liabilities

Fimancial kabslities are classified into financiad liabilities at amertised cost and financial liabdities at fair value through profit
or loss at mitial recognition.

Fimancial liabilities at amortized cost consist prmanly of interest-beanng loans and other bofrowings, financial assets
sold under agreements to repurchase, bonds peyable and Bablities ensing from certain investment contracts without &
diseretionary participation feature {presanted in other liabikities). Such financial lisbilities are initally recognised at fair value,
notof transection costs mcurrad, and using the effective interest rate method for subsequent measuremant.

Fmancizl labibas a1 fair value through praofit or loss mamly inchede liahilities ansing from cartain investmaent contracts withouwt
discrationary partscipation festures (pansion anninty products that do not transfer insurance nskl, which are designated on
imitial recognition for subsequent measurement at fasr value, with all reabzed or unrealized gains and losses recognised in
profit or loss.

Thie Group retains substantially all the rsk and rewards of ownership of securites sold under agreamaents to repurchase which
genarally mature within 180 deys from the transaction date. Therelore, securities sold under agreements (o repwchase ane
classified as secured bomowings, The Group may be requited to provide additienal collateral based on the fair value of the
underlying securnties, Securites sold under agreemaents to repurchase are recorded at amortised cost, e, thar cost plus
accrued intarest at the end of the reporting period, The underlying asset of secunties sold under agresmants to repurchase
continue to be camed on the consolidated statement of financia? position.

Bonds payable are inttislly recognised ot fair value end subsequontly moasurad a1 amartisod cost using tho effective interost
rata method. Amortrsed cost is calculated by taking Inte account any discount or premium af acquisition and transaction costs.

A financial bability is derecognised or partly daracognised when the underlying present obligaton is discharged or partly
dischargod, The differenca batwean tho carrving amoum of the derecogrised pant of the fimancial lisbdity and the consideration
paid 15 recognised in prafit of loss far the cutrent panod
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Z SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cantinusd)
2.5 Fair value measuramant

Fair value ts the price that would be received to sell an asset of paid lo tranafer o ability in an orderly transsction betwean
miarket partscipants at the measuremant date, The fair value messurement of assets and liabilities is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the assey of transler the lisbility takes place eithar

* in the prancipal market for the assat os liability: or
* in the absence of a prncipal macket, in the most advantageous market lor the asset or hability
The principal ar the most advantageaus markel must be aceessible by the Group a1 the mensurement dats.

The fair value of an ssset or o lisbility i measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the azset ar Rability, assuming that market participants 8ct in their economic best interast,

A fair value measurement of & non-financial asser takes into sccount a market panicipam’s ability 10 geneme aconomic
banefits by using the assel in its highast and best use or by selling it 1o ancther markel particigant that would use the
aszel in s highest and best use.

The Group uses valuabon technigues that are spprogriate in the cireumstances and for which sufficient dats s availsble
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant obsanvable inputs and minimising the use of unsbservable inputs

All assots and liabilitios for which fair value s moasured or disclosed in the conselidated finoncial statoments aro categonsod
wathin tha fair value hierarchy, dascribed in Notes 5.4, 8 and 12 bazed on the lowest laval input that s significant 1o tha
fair value measuremant as a whole,

For assets and lisbilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis, the Group detemmines whether transfers
heve occurred batween each level m the hierarchy by re-assessing categonsation (based on the kowest level input that is
segnificant 1o tha tair value measurement as a whola) at the and of aach reparting period

2.6 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash amounts represent cash on hand and demand doposits. Cash equivaients are short-term, highly liquid investments
wath orginal matuntes of 90 days or less, whaoss carrying value spproximates fair valus.

2.7 Financial assets purchased undor agreements to resell

The Group purchases secutitios undef sgreements 1o resell substantially identical securnitios. These sgreaments are classified
85 secured loans and are recorded at amortised cost, Lo., their costs plus accrued intereats at the ond of the reporting
poncd, which spproximates fair value. The smounts advanced under these agreements aie foflected as assels n the
consolidated statement of financiel poartion, The Group dees not take physical possession of financial sssets purchased
under agrooments 1o rosell. Sale or trarsler of the secunties B not parmitied by the respoctive cleanng house on which
they are registerad while tha lont capital is outstanding, In the ovent of default by the counterparty, the Group has the nght
to tha undaflyng secuntios hoeld by the cleating housa,

2.8 Insurance Contracts
2.8.7 Definitian
The contracts issued by the Group are clessified inlo insurance contracts and nvestment contracts.

An insurance contract is 8 contract under which the issuer of the coniract accepts ssgnificant msurance risk from the
policyholder by agresing 1o compansate the poboyholder if a specified nsured event adversely affects the poleyholder. The
Group assesses the extent to which insurance rsk is ransferred within 8 contract, conducting & test for the presence of
ssgnificant insurance risk. (hereby determining whether the contract should be clessified as an insurance contract. Insurance
contracts are those contracts that transfer significant inswance risk.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insuranee Contratts lcontinued)
2.8.1 Definition feantinusd)

¥When the Group performs tests on significant insurence nsk, it determines that 8 contract transfers signficant insurance
risk if the following conditions are met

fal atleast in one scenano that has commercial substance, an insured event specified by the contrect could cause the Groug
lo pay signifacant additional amounts, even if the insured event is extremely unlikely, or even if the expecied presant
value of the contingemt cash flows is &8 small proportion of the sxpected present value of the remamning cash flows
from the insurance contract: Absence of discernible effect on the economics indicstes lack of commercial substance.
The additional amounts refer 1o the present value of amounts payable if am insured event occurs that excesd those that
would be payable if no insured event hed occurred (including claims handling and assessment costa);

{bl at least i one scenano that hes commercial substance, an mswed event specified by the contract could cause the
Group to inoul 8 loss on & present value basis. However, even if a reinsurance contract doas nol sxpose the issuer 1o
the possibility of 8 significant loss, that contrect is deemed to transfer significant insurance risk if it transfers to the
reinsurar substantially all the insurance risk relating to the reinsured portions of the underlying insurance contracts.

Investment contracts issued by the Group kave tha legal iorm of inswrance contracts but do nat transfer significant insurance
nsks The Group accounts for the mvestment contract with discrationary participation features epplying the accounting
treatments for insurance contracts. An investment contract with discrationary participation features is a financial instrument
that provides & partscular investor with the contractual right to receive guarantesd and additional emounts. The addibonsl
amounts are subject 1o the returns on a specfied pool of items at the discretion of tha issuer, and are expected to be a
significant portion of the total contractual benefits. For lisbilities ansing from investment contracts without discrationary
participation features, the Group accounts for these contracts according to note 2.4.2.

An insurance contract is an msurance contract with direct participstion features if all the following conditions are met at
the inception of the contracts:

{al the contraciual tanms specify that the policyholder particspates in a share of a clearly identshed pool of underlying items;

tbl an amcunt egusl to a substential share of the fair value retums on the underlying tems = expected to be paid to the
policyholdar; and

ic] a substantial propertion of any change in the amounts to be pasd to the policyhelder is expactad (o vary with the change
int @it waluve of the underlying mems.

Resnsuranca contract 5 an inaeance contract ssuad by the reinzurar to compansate the cedant for claims ansing from
ona or more insurance cantracts issuad by the cedant

The Group adopts ditferent models for different typas of insutance conlracts. Insurance contracts with direct participation
foatures are measured using the vanable fes approach, The Group simplifies the measwrement using the premium allocation
approach for insurance contracts and reirsurance contracts with coverage of one year or less or contract groups where
there is no significant difference between the resulls of measuring labilities for rememing coverage wusing the pramium
allocation approach and the tesults of measursng such labilities using general measurement modal. Other types of insurance
and reEnsurance contracts are measured using the genoral moessuramaent model,

The Group assesses the classification of contracts using i3 expectatons al incepbon of the contracts and does Not reassoess
the conditions afterwards, unless the contracts wre modified.

Aininl Bapof 2004 | Firaacal Repan 1 25

233/357



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continusd)

2.8 Insurance Contracts (continued]

2.8.2 Combination

Tha Group treats a senes of insurance contracts with the same counteqparty of relaied counterparties which may achieve
an overall commercial effect, as a whole in order ta repost the substance of such contracts,

2.8.3 Separation
An insurance contract may contsin one of more components, the Group separates the following components:

la) embeddad denvatives masting tha saparation conditions of accounting polcies for financaal mstrumants under |FRS
9 - Financial Instrumants;

(bl distingt invastmaent components, but the investment componenis that meat the definition of investment contracts with
discrationary participation features are still accounted for applying the accounting policies for insurance contracts;

[c) promises Lo transfer dstncl goods or services othas than insurance contract services.

Invastment component is the amount that an msurance contract requires to repay to policyhodders regardiess of whether
an insured event ocours,

Aftor the Group idontifies ond soparates the nesvmsuwrance components that moot the above conditions. for separation, the
Group applies tho sccounting polices rolatod to insurance confracts to tho romaining portion.

2.8.4 Clagsification
The Grougs identifies portfolios of insurance contracts as contracts subject o smmilar risks and are manaiged togeher.

A group of insurance contracts consists of ore or more insurance conlracts issued within a pancd of no langer than one
year and wath similar levels of profitabdity,

The Group divides a partfolic of insurance contracts into a minimum of the fellowing groups:

[a} & growp of contracts that iz anerous at inital recognition;

[b} a growp of contracts that at initial recognition has no significant possibdity of bacoming onerous subsoguently;

[e) a growp af the ramaining conlracts in the portfola,

Partiolios of reinsurance contragts held are assessed for aggregation separately from portlolios of nsurance confracts issusd.
The Group divides the same portfolio of reinsurance contracts held into at Ieast the lollowing groups of contracts:

[} & growp af contracts for which thers s @ net gien ot inital recognition;

(b} @ group of contsacts lor which, at initial recognition, there is no significant possdility of & net gain arising subseguently,
[e) & growp of the remaining contracts in the portfobo,

The Group classilies resnaurance contracts held within a peried of no longer than one year inta 1he same group of resnsulance
contracts held

Thesa groups reprazent the leval of aggregation at which insurance contracts ase initially recognised and measuned, Tha
Group does not reassess the camposition of the groups subsequantly,
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insurance Contracts lcontinued)
2.8.5 Recognition
The Group recognizes 8 group of insurance contracts it issues from the earliest of the fellowing:

{a] the beginning of the coverage penod of the group of contracts, the coversge penod refars 10 the perod during which
the Group provides iNBUrence conltract seqvices;

{bh the date whean the first payment from 8 policyholder becomes due, or the date when the first payment s recaived by
the Group if there is no contractual due date;

fcl when it becomes cnerous.

Reinsurance contracts held are recognisad from the earliest of the following:

tal the beginning of the coverage penod of the group of reinsurance contracts held; and

thi the date the Group recognizes an onerous group of underlying insurance contracts

For the reinsurance contracts hald that provade proporionata coverage, thay are recognised from the sarlier of the following:
{al the later of the beginning of the coverage pancd or that any underlying insurance contract is mitially recognised;

{bi the date the Group recognizes an onerous group of underlying insurance contracts.

2.8.6 Measuremant of insurance contracls
{i) Ganeral provisions (general measurement mods)

Initral moasuramant

On initial recogration, the Group shall messure a group of insurance contracts at the total of the fulthilment cash flows and
tha cantractual sanice mangn,

Fullilmant cash flows comprse the lollowing:

tal estimates of future cash flows dissctly related 1o the insurance contract:

thi an adpesiment o roflect the time value of money and the financial risks: and

el & resk adjustment for non-fimancial rsk.

The tulhimant cash flows do not reflect the non-performance risk af the Group,

The Group defines insurance scquisition cash fiows as cash flows ansang from the coxts of selling, underwriting and slarting
a group of msutance contracts that are ciroctly attributable to the portfolic of insurance contracts to which the group belongs,

The Group may estimate the future cash flows at a highet level of aggregation and then allocate the resultimg fulfilment
cash fows 1o indivickual groups of contracts,
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

Z SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cantinusd)
2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continused]

2.8.6 Measurament of insurance contracls ieontinued)

(it Ganeral provisions (general measurament madel) (continued)

Initial messurement fcontinueal
The estmates of fulure cash fiows:

[a) estimates of future cash flows are unbiased probability-wekghted avarages;

[} reflect the perspective of the Group, provided that the estemates of any relevant merke1 vanables are consistent with
obxservabla market prices lor those vatiables;

[e) reflsct conditions axisting at the reporting date; and

[d] are esumated separately from adjustmeant for the time value of money and financial risk, unleas the most appropriats
maasuramant tochnigue cambings these eatimates,

The Group ncludes in the measurement of & group of iInsurance contracis all the future cash flews wathin the boundary of
aach contract in the group and does not measurs future cash flows outside the boundary of the contract group.

Cash flows are within the boundary of an mswrance coniract it the Group has the right to require policyholders to pay
pramaums of has a substantive abligstion to provide poheyholdess with insurance contract sarvicas.

A substantive obbgation to provide mswance contract services ends when:

[a) the Group hes the prectcal ability 1o reassess the nsks of the partcular policyholder and. &s a result, can set a price or
leval of benefits that fully reflects thosa risks; or

(o) the Group has the practical abilily to reassess the nisks of the portlolio ol insurance conirects that contains the contract
and, as 8 result, can set a price of level of benafits that fully reflects the risk of that portlelio; and the pricing of the
premiums up to the date whan the risks are reassessed does not take into account the nsks that relate to periods after
the resssessment date.

The Group uses approprate discount rafe to adjust the estumartes of future cash flows to reflect the time valuo of money
and tho financial risks rolated to those cash flows, to tho axtent that the financial risks ore not includad in tho estmatos
of cash flows. The discount rates applied to scope out of the future cash flows shell;

{a} refiect the time value of money, the charactenstics of the cash flows and the higuidity charactenstcs of the msurance
contracts; and

b} be consistent wath abservable curment merket prices for financial instrumants with cash Hlows whose charactenstics ara
consistent with thasa of the insurance contracts, excluding the effact of factors that influence such observable market
praces but do not affect the future cash Nows of the insurance contracts.

The risk adjustmant for non-financaal risk i5 applied 1o the present value of the estimated future cash fiews, to raflect the

compensation that the Grous reguires far beanng the uncertamty about the ameuwnt and Bming of the cash flows that anses

from non-financal sk

The contractual service margin @& a component of the lability for the group of insurance contracis thal reprosents the
unaarned profit the Growp wall recognise as it provides insurance contract sorices i the future,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinuad)
2.8 Insuranee Contracts lcontinued)

2.8.6 Measurement of insurance conlracls (continusd)

{i] General provisions (general measurement model] [continued)

lrubial maasuremeant iconhnued)
On inival recognition, the contractual Sarice Mangn 1S an amount arsing from:

tal the fulfilment cash flows;

(bl the derecognition at the date of mital recognition of any asset for insurance aceusivon cash flows and any other assa
o ligbility previously recognised lor cash flows related (o the group ol contracts,

el any cash flows arising from the contracts in the group at that date.

If the total emounl represents net cash nflows, the Group recegnizes it as coniract senvica mergin If the total amount
roprosents not cash outflews, the Group recognizes a loas,

Subsaquent measurament
The msurance contract liabilives are subsequently measured by the Group at the reporting date at the total of the liabilities
{or remaining coverage and the liabalities for incurred claims.

The kakality for remaining coverage includges the fulfilment cash flows related 1o unexpired coverage perod allecated to the
group at the reporting date and the contractusl senace margin of the group at that date

The kabality for incurred claims includes the fulfdment cash flows related to claims and other related expenses incurred
allocated to the group at the reparting date.

Four inswrance contracts without direct participetion features, the camying amoaunt of the contractuel service mergin of a
group el insurance contracis al the reporting date is adjusted by the Group to reflect the effect of the lollowing changes
at the group of contracts level:

el the affect of any new contrects added to the group;

bl intarest sccreted on the carmang amount of the contracteal servca margin for contracts measured uaing the geners
meaauremont modal. Intorest accrotod on tho contractual sorvice margin is measurod at the lecked-in discount aioa.
The locked-in discount rates are deterrmined at the date of initial recognition of & group of contracts, applied to nomanal
cash flows that do not vary based on the returns on any undasiying items;

el changes ralating to future service; excapt for

* when the changes result in a dacreasa in the carmying amount of the contractual service margin, and the changes
axceed the carrying amount of the confractual service margm, The contractual sarvice margen is reduced 1o 2o, and
the axcass i fecognisad in insurance senace exponses and a loss component i recognised within the labilties for
femaning coverage;

= the above changes adjust the loss component within the labdites lor remaining covermge with corespondence 1o
insurance service expenses. When the changes axceed the amount of loss component, the koss componit should be
reduced to fero. The remaining should be reinatating the contractual senice marngin,

tdh the aflect of any currency exchange differances on the contractual service mangin, and

tol tho amaount recogmisod as Insurance revenue bocouse of the sorvices provided in the penod. The Group ratonally
dotarmires the coverage units of the groups of contracts in sach ponied of the coverage penad based on the pattarm
of prowision of insurance contract services, and recognises INsurance rovenue accordingly ovar the current and future

pariods by amortsing the eafrying amount of the contractual sefvics margin as adiested for (8] to [d) above
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continusd)

2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continused]
2.8.6 Measurament of insurance contracls ieontinued)
(it Ganeral provisions (general measurament madel) (continued)

Subzaquant maasurament fcontinwed)
Changes in fullément cash flows that related 1o fulue sensces mainly comprse:

[a) expenence sdiustments anaing from premiums received in the penod that related o future services and relpted cash
flows, measured &t the discount rates determinad on initial recognition;

() changes in estimales of the present value ol fulure cash llows in the kabilities Tor remaining coverage, meesured at the
discount rates determinad on initis recogniton, except for those that relate to the effects of the time value of money,
financial risk and changes tharein,

le) differances betwesn the amount of invesiment components that were expacted to be payable in the peried and the
amaunt of investment components that actually becamo payvable;

[d} differances betwaen the amount of pobcy loana that were expected to be raceivable in the pencd and the amount of
policy loans that actually bacame receivable;

[&} changes in nsk edjustment for non-fanancial rsk that relate to future sennca.

(i) Measuremeant of groups of insurance cantracts with direct participation features [variabla {ee approach)

The messutement of vanable fee approach is consistent wath the general measurement model except for the accounting
policias listed balow.

The Growp applies the variable fee approach to messure tha insurance contracts with direct particspatson features. The Group
gstimates the fulfiiment cash flows of the groups of insurance contracts wath direct participation features at the diffarence
between the fair value of the undearlying items and the variable fes.

The variable {ea raflects the consideration received by the Groug fos providing investment-related services by managing the
underlymg itemns on behall of the pobocyholder, and is equal to the Group’s share of the fair value of the underying items
less the futfilment cash flows that do not vary based on the retum on the undarhying items.

For groups of insurance contracts measured using the vaniable fee approach, the camying amount of the contractual service
margin of a group of contracts at each reporting date equals the comyng amount at the start of the repoerting pened adjustod
far:

[a) the effect of any new contracts added to the group;

[} the change in the amount of the Group's share of the lair value of the underlying iterms, except to the extent that:

* the dacreasa in the amount of the Group’s share of the fair value of the underlying tams excesads the camang amount
of the confractual sernce mangin, giving rse to a loss;

& the increase in the amount of the Group’s share of the fair value of the underlying items reverses the loss component
of the liabilities for remaining covarage.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insurance Contracts lcontinued)

2.8.6 Measurement of ingurance coniracts (continuad)

(i} Measurament of groups of insurance contracts with direct participation features (variable fee approach) jcontinued)

el the changes in fulfilment cash flows relating 1o future service and do nat vary based on the returns of the fair value of
undarlying items, excent to the extent that:

= such increases in the fulfiiment cash flows exceead the carrying amount of the contractual service margin, giving nse 1o
a loss;

= such decreases in the fullilment cash Nows are allocated to the loss component of the liabdities for remaining coversgse.

di the aifect of any currency axchangs differences an the contractual service margin; and

e} the amount recognrisad as insurance revenus because of the sarvices provided in the panod, The Group identifias the
cowarago units of the groups of contracts for the coverage poriod in accordance with the insurance contract sarvics
prenaded, and recognised in the insuranca revenue of the current period and subsequent panods sccardingly by allocating

the carrying amaunt of the conractual service margin as adiusted for (a) 1o |d] abowe,

{iii} Measurements for onarows insurance contracts

It a group of insurance contracts is onerous at the date of initial recognition, or if additional loss caused by contracts added
to the group of onerous contracts, the Group recognizes a loss as msurance service expenses n profit or loss for the net
outflow for the group of anerous contracts, resulting in the carrying amount of the liabilitses tor remaining coverage for the
group besng equeal to the fulfilment cesh fiows and the contractual servce mangn of the group being zem,

A group of insurance contracts becomes onerous lof more onerousl on subsequent measuramant if it meets one of
the following conditions, the Group recognizes & loss as insurance servica expanses in profit o loss and increases loss
component of the lebilities for remaining coverage:

tal the amount of unfavorable changes relating 1o future senvice in the fulfilment cash flows changes in estimates of future
cash flows and the risk adjestment for non-finencial nsk exceed the carrying amount of the contractual service margin;

{bh for & group of insurance contracts with direct participation features, the decrease in the amount of the Group's share
af the fair value of the underlying items exceed the camying amount of the contractual service margin

After & loas is recognised, the Group sllocates the subsequant chenges in fulfilment cash flows of the liabilities for remaining
coverago opecifiod as folfews on o aystomatic bass batwoen the loss component and the liokilitos for remaining covarage
axcluding the lxss component:

tal estimates of the present value of future cash flows for claims and expenses released from the labdities for remaining
coverage bacause of mcurred insurance sarvice eXpenses;

bl changas in tha risk adjustment tor nor-financial nsk recognesad in prohit o loss because of the ralease from risk; and
el insurance finance iIncome oF EXpENSEs.

Any amounts aliocated 1o the loss component of the Eabilities for remaining coverage are nol recognised as insurance revenus.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continusd)

2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continused]
2.8.6 Measurament of insurance contracls ieontinued)
[iii) Measurements for onerous insurance contracls [continued)

Adtar the Group has recognised & loss an &n onerous group af insurance contracts, the subsequant messuremeanis are:

[a) for any subsequent increases relating to futwe service In fulfilment cash flows allocated to the group ansing from
changes in estimates of future cash flows and the sk adjustrment for non-financiad risk, and any subsaguent decreasas
in the amount of the Group's share of the fair valua of the underlying items, the Group recognizes a loss as insurance
safvice expenses n profit o loss and increases the liabilites Tor remaining coverage;

(o) for any subsequent decreases relating to futwe senace in fullilment cash flows allocated 1o the group ansing fram
changes in estimates of future cash flows and the sk adjustment for non-financial risk, and ey subsequent increases
in the amount of the Group's shara of the fair valua of the underlying itemas, the Group reverses the insurance senace
expansas in profit or loss and decreases the koss component of tha liabilities for remaining coverage until that component
1= reduced to zere, tho Group adjusta the controctual senrvice margsn only for the excess of the decreass over the amount
allocated to the lsss component.

[iw) Simplified approach for measurement of groups of insurance contracts (premium alloeation approach)

The Group uses the premium allocaton approach for measuring the group of insurance contracts with a coverage period
of each contract in the group is ene year or less, or the Group reasonably expects that the meassurament of the labilities
for remaning coversge for the group using the premium allocaton approach that would not differ mateaally from the one
that would be produced using general measuramant model.

Initial measurameant

On initial recognition, the Group measuras the liabilities for remaming coverage based on the pramiums received minus the
Insurance acquisition cash fhows, minus (or add) the amount of the aszats for insurance acguisition cash flows and othar
related assets or liabiities that s derecognised &t the initial recognition.

Subsequent measurement
The carmpng amount of insurance contrects abiflies issued at the reporting date is the sum ol the labalities for remaining
coverage and the labilities for incurred claims.

At the reporting date, the carmyang amount of the kabalites for remeining coverage is the camying amount at the start of
the raporting period plus the pramiums received in the period, minus insurance acouisiton cash flows, plus any amounts
relating to the smortization of msurance scquisition cash flows rocognised as inourance sarvice expanses in the reporting
ponod, plus any adjustmant to a financing componont, minus the amount recognised 83 insurance revenus for services
prowided in that period, and manus any mvestmeant component paid or transferred to the labilites for incurred claims.

If, at any time during the coverage period, relevant facts and circumstances indicate that a group of msurance contracts is
onanous, the Group will recognise a loss in profit or loss and increase the liabiliies for remaming coverage.

The Group recognisas the lisbdities for incurred claims of the insurance contracis as the amount of fulfilmant cash How
ralatad to the mncurred compensateon.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insurance Contracts lcontinued)
2.8.7 Measurement of groups of reinsurance contracts held
{i] Groups of reinsurance contracts not messured using the premium ellocation approach

On initial recoagndition, the Group measures a group of reinsurapce contracts he'd at the tetal of tha fulhiment cash flows and
the contraciual service margin. The contraciual service margin represants the mel cost or net gain the Group will recognize
as it receives Insurance coniract services from the reinsurar,

The fulfilmeant cash fiows for the group of reinsurance cantracts held include astimates of future cash flows, an adjustment
1o reflect the time value of money and the financial risks and a risk adjiusiment for non-financial risk, which relate directly 1o
1ulfil insurance contracls, The Group determines the risk adjustment lor nor-financiel risk o that it represenis the amounl
of risk being wansiamed by the holder of the group of reinsurance contracts 1o the issuer of those contracts.

The cash fiowes are within the contact boundary if they arime from substantve nghis and oblgatans of the Group thar exist
during the reparting perad in which the Group is obligated to pay premiums to the remnsurer of in which the Group hes a
substantive nght o receive sorvices from the reinsurar.

On initral recogmition for a group of reinsurance contracts held, the Group calculates the sum of:

tal the fulfilment cash Hows,

(bl the amount derecognised &t that date of any asset or labdlity previously recognisad tor cash flows related 1o the group
of rainsurance contracts held;

el any cash flaws arising from the reinsurance contracts held i the group at that date;
dh loss-recovery component of asseis for remaining coverage of reinsurance contracts hald.
The Group recognizes sy net cost or net gain of the sbove tolal amounts as a contrecluel senece maigin.

The assats lor reinsurance contracis held is subsequently measured by the Group at each reporting date at the iotal of the
assat for remaming coverage and the asset for incurred claims.

The asset for remaining coverage includes the fulhilmant cash flows related to unaxpired coverago pencd allocated to the
group of reinsurance contracts held at the reporbing date and the contractual sonsce margin of tho group ot that date.

The asset for incurred claims includes the fulfilment cash flows related to recovery of claims and other related expenses
ncutred allocated to the group of reinsurance contracts hedd at the reparting date.

If the resnsuranca confract held is enterad into balore or at the same time as the onerous underlying insurance contracts are
recognised, whan the Group recognises a loss on initial recognition of an onarous group of undarlying msurance contracts
or on addition of onerous undarlying insurance coniracts to a group, the Group recognises 8 loss-recovery companent of
the assal for ramaining coverage for such groups of rinsurance contracts hald by multipheng:

tal the loss recognised on the undatlying insurance contracts. and

{hi the porcentage of claams on the underdying inswance contracts the Grous expects to recover from the group of einsurance
cantracts held.

The Group recognases the amount cakculated sbove as an adjustment to controctunl serace masgin and simultanoousty as
tocavanes of insurance serice expenses liom reinsurers in profit of loss of the penod,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continusd)

2.8 Insurance Contracts (continseed]
2.8.7 Measurement of groups of reinsurance contracts held leantimed
(it Groups of reinsurance contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach (continued)

When the Group measures the groups of reinsurance contracts held, i adjusis the loss-recovery componan? to reflect
changes in the losa components of the onargus undearlying insurance contracts, with the carming amount of the loss-recovery
camponant not exceeding the portion of the carmying emount of the loss componenis of the onenous undetlying msurance
contracts that the Group expects to recaver fram the group of reinsurance contracts hald

The Group measures the contaciual service margin at each reporting date for-a group of resnswance contracts neld as the
camying amouni determined st the siart of the reporting penod, adjusled o,

[a) the effact of contrazis sdded to the group of contracts in the period on the contraciual sarvice margin;

[b) interest aceratad on the carning amount of the contractual sarvice margin, measured at tha discount raiss determinad
at tho date of initial roecognitien of & group of contracts, 1o nominal cash flows that da not vory based on the retums on
any underlying itams;

[e) the loss-recovery component of the asset for remaining coverage recognised on indtisl recegnitan of an onerous group
of undeelying insurance contracts or on addition of onarous underlying insurance contracts (o a group, and reversals of
a loss recovery componant of the asset for remaining coverage to the exlent those reversals are not changes in the
fulfilmeant cash flows of the group of rensurence contracts held;

[d} the changes in the fulfilment cash fiows relating to future service, other than the change resuiting from a change in
fulfilment cash flows allocsted to a group of underlying insurance contrects that does not adjust the contractual service
margin for the group of underlying insurance contracis, or the change resulting from recognition of reversel of losses
from onarous groups of underlying contracts measured applying the premium allocation approach;

(&) the effect of any currency exchange differences in the parod arising on the coniractual senvice margin;

[l the amorbsation of the contractual service margin in the penod. The Group rationally detarmines the coverags units
of the group of reinsurance contracts held in each period of the coverage panod based on the pattem of recept of
insurance contract services, and recognises profit or loss sccordingly over the current and future penods by amortising
the carrying amount of tho contractual servica margin as adjusted for {a) to fel abeve.

[ii} Groups of reinsurance contracts measured using the premium allocation approach

The Group applios the same principlos to moasura tho groups of insurance controcts issuod and the groups of meinsuranco
contracts held using the premium allecation apgroach.

When & group of reinsurance contracts hald is measured using the pramsum allocation approach, for the emount recognssad
and reversad by the lossrecovery componant of asset for remaining coversge recovered from rensurers, the Group adjusts
the carmymg amount of asset for remaining coverage recovered from reinsurers in the group of reinsurance contracts while
recognising the amounts recoverad from reinsurars.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insuranee Contratts lcontinued)
2.8.8 Investmeant caniracts with discretionary participation features

In aadition 1o the regquirements for insurence contracts set out above, the recognition and measurement for investment
contract with discrationary participation featuras are modified s follows:

{al the date of initial recognition is the date the Group becomes party to the contract;

{bh the contract boundary (s modified so that cash flows are within the contrect boundary if they resuft from a8 substantive
obligation of the Group to deliver cash at a present or future date. The Group hes no substantive obligation 1o delver
cash if the Group hes the practical ability to set & price for the promise 1o delivar the cash that fully reflects the amount
of cash promized and ralated risks;

el the allocaten of the contractual service margn 18 modified so that the Group recognizes the contractual sanace mangn
over the duration of the group of contracts in & systematic way that reflects the transfar of investment sarices undar
the contracl.

2.8.9 Modificarion and derecognition

If the terms of an insurance contract are mod-fied, the Group derecognizes the onginal contract and recognizes the modified
contract as a now cantract, it any of the condibons below are setisfied:

tal i tho modihed torms had boen included at contract inception:
& the modiied contract would have been excluded from the scope of the accounting pobicies me'sted 1o nsurance contracts;

& the Group would have separated ditferent components from the host mewrance contract, fesulting ina diffarent insurance
contract to which the accounting policies related to insurance contracts would have applied;

# the moddhed contract would have had a substantially different contract boundary; o
= the moddied contract would have been incluged in a different group of contracts.

thi the onginal contract met the definiten of an nsurance contract with direct partcipation features, but the modified
contract fo longer meels that deliniton, of vice voarsa, o

el the Group appised the pramium allocation approach to the onginal contract, but the modifications mean that the contract
ne longer meoots the aligibilty critesa for that approach.

If & contract modification meets none of the conditions sbove, the Group trests changes i cash flows caused by tho
madification as changes in estimatos of fulliment cash fiows

The Gioup defecognizes an insurance cantract whan it is axtinguished, 1. whan the obbgation specified in the insurance
contract expires of 16 discharged or cancelled.

2.8.10 Presentation
{i} Insurance revenue

The Group recognizes the reduction in the labiibes for remaining coverage because of sereces provded in the penod as
insurance revenue,

The amaunt of insurance revenue recegnised in the reporting period degects the transfer of promised serices a1 an amount
than roflects the portion of considoration that the Group expocts to ba entitied to in exchangs for those somices
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continusd)

2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continused]
2.8.10 Presentation (continied]
(i} Insurance revenue jcontinued]

For contracis not messured using the premiurm allocation approach, insurance revenue includes the following
[a) Amounis related to the changes in the labilities for remaining coverage;

* claims and dther related expanses incurred in the period measured at the amounts expected at the baginning of the
peniod, excluding:

al armounts allocated 1o the loss component,
b} repaymants of investmeant componeanta;
€l armounts that ralato to rransaction-based taxes collected on bohalf of third parves; and
ol insurance acguisition cash flows,
® the changes in the nsk adjustment for non-financial sk, excluding:
&l changes included in inswwance finance INCOME OF EXMENSEE;
b} changes that redate to future service that adjust the coniractual service margin; and
cl amounts allocated 1o the koss companent
*= amounis of the contraciual service margin amortised; and
= other
(b} Tha Group determines insurance service expenses related 1o iInsurance acquisiton cash flows in a systemetic way on
the basis of the passage of time, The Group recognizes the same amount as insurance revenue to reflect the portion

of the premiums that redete to recovenng those cash flows.

For groups of insurance contracts messued using the premium allocation approach, the Group recognises INBUTANcE revenLe
based on the pessage of tima over the coverage pancd of a group of contracts.

[ii} Insurance service axpensas

The Group recognises the increass in the liabilites for mcurred claims because of claims and expenses incurred in the
panod and any subsaquent changes in fulfilment cash flows relating 1o incurred claims and incurred expenses as insurance
BENVICS EXDENEES.

Insurance service expenses nclude the following:

la) clasms and other related expenses incusred in the penod, excleding investment components;

o) amortisation of insurance scouisition cash flows:

le) ehanges that relate to past service = changes i the fulfilment cash flow relating o the labilities for incurred claims,
and

[dl changes that ralate to future service - changes in the fulfilmant cesh fow that result m crerous contract lozses or
roversals of those losses
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insuranee Contratts lcontinued)
2.8.10 Presentation feontinusd)
{ii} Insurance service expenses (continued]

For contracis not measured usang the pramium allocation approach, amortisaton of insurance acquisition cash flows is
reflected in inswance service expenaes in the SAMe amount as inswance acquisition cash flows recovery reflected within
Insurance revenus. For contracis measured using the pramium allocation agproach, amartisation of insurance acquisition
cash flows i3 based on the passage of time,

{iil} Allocation of reinsurance premiums paid

The Group recognises the reduction in the asset for remaining covarage because of insurance contract services recaned
frem the reinsurar n the perod as sllocation of reinsurance premiums paid. The Group treats amounts from the rensurer
that it expecls to recaive thel are nol contingant on claims ol the underlying contrects as the reduction to Lhe allocation
of reinswance premiums paid. Allccation of remsurance premaums paid excledes any swvestment components of the
reinsurance contracts held.

{iv] Amounta recovared from reinaurars

The increass in the catrying amount of the incurred claims for reinsurance contracts held mcurred due 1o the incurred claims
and other deectly atifibutable axpenses in the current peniod, &z wall as the subsegquent changes in the related fulfilment
cash flows, ore recogmised as the amaounts recovared from remaurers, The Group doss not include the investiman! companan?
af tha reinsuranca contracts hald when recognizing the amounta recoverad from reinsurars.

(vl Finaneial ehanges in imsurance contracts

Insurance finance incoma of exponsos comprizes the change in the camrying amaunt of the group of insurance contract
liabilitias and reinswronce contract assats ansing from:

(o] the sffect of the time value of money and changes in the tme value of money;

bl the affect of financial nsk and changes in financial risk.

The Group disapgregates the financial changes in maurance contracts inlo msurance finance mecome or expenses from
insurance contracts issued, reinsurance financa income or expenses from einswrance contracts held and other comprehansive
incoma,

For the contracts not maasured using the varniable fee spproach, the chamges in carrying amount of insurance coniract
liabifities arising from the financial risk changing, such &s discount rete, are recognised in other comperehensive income; For
the conlrecis measured wsing the vanable fee appecach, insurance linance income or expenses equel to the amounis that
can eliminate sccounting mismatches arising from profit or loss from undeddying items, and the remainders are recognised
in other comprahansive iNcoma.

Z8.11 The effoct of accounting estimates made in interim financial statements

For the reatment result of accounting estimates for inswance contracts and resnsurance coniracts held made in inferem
fmnancial statemants, the Group has elected 1o adjust it in subsaquent interim pariods or in the annual repofting period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continusd)

2.8 Insurance Contracts (continued]

2.8.12 Trangitian date approach

As at 1 January 2022, the Group spplied IFRS 17 retroactively. When it wes impracticable to use the full retrospectiie
approach, the modified retrospective approach or the feir value approach were adopted by the Group. In accordance with
IFRS 17, the comparative financial statements of the Group heve been restated,

(it Modified retrospective appreach

Cantracts without direet participation features
For contracts without direct participation featuras, the Group determinea the contractual service margin or l0ss component
ol thes liabilities for remaining coverage at the transition dale as:

[a) the Group estimaies the fulure cash flows at the dats of initial recognition of & greup of insurance eontracts as the
amount of the future cash flows at the transition date, adjusted by the cash flows that eccurred between the dete of
Initial recegnition of a group of insurance contrazts and the transition date;

() the risk adjustment for non-financial rsk on mitial recognitien was determined by adjusting the amount ai iransition date
or aarliar date (iIf spplicable) for the expected release of nsk before transition date. The axpected releasze of nsk was
datermined with raferance to the release of rak for similar insurance contracts that the Group issued at transition date;

[e) when the Group recognises contractus! service margin at initial recognition, interest accreted on the carrying amount
of tha contractual service margin during the panod, measured &t the discount rates determined an initial recegniton
Tha amount of the contraciual sernsce margin recogrisad in profit or loss before transition date was determined by
comparing the remaining coverage units at transition date with the coverage units proveded under the group of conftracts
before that date; and

[dl when the Group recognisas the loss component at initial recognition, the amount allocated to the loss component before
transiticn date is determined on & systermatic and rational kasis.

Contracts with direct parficipation features
For contracts with direct participation features; the Group detemines the contractual service margin or loss componant of
tha kabalities for ramaining covesrage at the transibon date as:

{a) bazed on the amount that fair value of the undarying itama minus the fuifilment cash flows at transition date and
oppropriatoly adjusted the relovent cash flow and non-financial risk adjustment bofare transition date;

[} i (&) result in & contractual sarvice margin, the amount of the contractual service margin recognised in profit or loss
before transition date was determined by comparing the remaming coverage unils at transition date with the coverage
units proveded under the group of contracts before that date;

[e) it [l result in & loss companent, the Group adjust the loss componant to nil and increase the kahalities for remaining
coverage excluding the loss component by the same amount.

(i} Fair value approach

For the groups of contracts that are measured undes the fair value approach, the Group determines the contractual service
margin or loss component of the abilities for remgining coverage at transition date as the difference between the fair value
of a group of contracis at that date and the fulfilment cash flows at that date.

The fair value of the group of contracts is calculated using the present valus method, hesed on reasonable end supportable
infoermation available at the transiton date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Segmaent reporting

The Group's operating asgments ara presented in 8 manner consistant with the intarnal mansgement feporting provided
to the oparating decaion maker — presadent office for deciding how to allocate resources and for assessing perfarmance.

Oporating segment rafers 1o tha segment withan the Group that satisfies the followang conditions: i the segment genaratos
incoma and incurs costs from daily aperating acthvitios: il management ovaluates the operating results of the segmant to
make fesource allacation decision end to evaluate the business performance; and i) the Group can obiain relevan financial
infarmation of the segment, including financial condiion, operating resulis, cash flows and ather financial parfermance
indicalors

3.2 Foreign currency translation

The Company’s functional ewrrency is RMB. Each ontity in the Group dotermines its own functonal currancy and itoms
incheded in the financial statements of each entity are messured using that functonal currency. The ropoting currency of
the consclidated financis! statements of the Group is AMB. Transactions in foraign currencies are translated st the axchange
rates ruling at the trensaction dates. Monetary assets and lisbilities denominated in foreign cumencies are translsted at
the exchange rates ruling at the and of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising in these cases are recognised
in naet profit

3.3 Derivative instrumants

Darnwatives aro initially recogmsod at fair value en the date on which a dervatres contract 1s enterad into ana are subseguonily
ro-maasurod ot thoir fair value. Excopt for thoso relatod to hedgoe sccounting, the rosulting gain or bass of derivatve financial
instrumenis is recogrised in net profit. All denvatives are carried as financial assets when far value s positive and as
financial abilities when lair value & regative.

3.4 Proparty, plant and agquipmant

Propaerty, plant and equipment, are stated at histonical costs less accumulated deprecistion and any accumulated impairmaont
logses, excopt for those acquired prior to 30 June 2003, which are stated ot deemed cost loss accumuiated deprocimtion
and any accumulated impairment losses

Dapraciation

The histoncal costs of propany, plant and equipment compnsa its purchase price, including import dutkes and non-re fundable
purchase taxes, and any duectly attributable costs of bringing the asset 1o its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expendilure incurred after terms of proparnty, plant and equipment have bean put into oparation, such &s repairs and
mainterancs, is normally charged to the statement of comprahensive income inthe patiod inwhich it is incurred, |n situstions
where the recogniton cniteria ere satisfied, the expenditure Tor 8 major inspection is capitalisad in the carrying armount
of the assets as a replscement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment ane requirad 1o be replaced st
intervals, the Group rocognéses such parts as indiedual ossats with specific useiul lves and deprociates them accordinghy.

Depreciation is computed on 8 strasght-line basis 1o wnte down the cost of each assst to its residual value ower i1s estimated
useful lives as follows:

Estimatad usaful livas

Bulldings 15 ta 35 yoars

Office equipmaent, furniure and fotures 310 11 years

Matar vahclos 410 8 yars

Leasehold improvemants Qvar the shorter of the remaining torm of the lease and

the useful lives

The ressdual values, depraciation methed and useful lves are reviawed penodically to enaure that the mathed and peried of
depreciation are consistent with the expacied pattern of scoromic benefits from items of property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinusd)

3.4 Proparty, plant and equipment lcontinusd)

Depreciation feantinusd)

Assefs under construction mainly represant bulldings under construction, which are stated &t cosi less any mnpaimment
losses and are not depreciated, except for those acquired prior to 30 June 2003, which are stated at deemed cost less any
accumulated impaimment losses. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitslised borrowing costs on relatad
borrowed funds during the seriod of construction. Assets undar construction are reclassified to the approgriate catsgory of
property, plant and equipment, investment properties or other assets when completed and ready for use.

Impairmeant and gains or lpsses on disposals

Proparty, plant and equipmant are revsswed for imparment losses whenever events or changes in circumstances indicafe
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised in net prafit Tor the emount by which
the carrying emount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the highar of an asset’s net salling price and
value in use.

The gan oo boss on disposal of an dem of property, plant and sgquipment is the difference betwean the ret sales proceseds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and s recognised in net profil.

3.5 Leases

At moeption of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, of contains, a lease, A contract is, of contains, 4 leasa
if the contract conveys the right 1o contral the use of an identfied asse fof a periad of time in exchange for consideration.
To assess whethar a contract conways the right to control the use of an idertifiod asset for a period of a time, the Group
aszasses whaothor, thioughout the period of use, the lesses has the right 1o obtain substantally all of the aconomis banefits
from use of the identified asset and the right to direct the use of the kbentified asset

Ag a lessee
Initial measurement

A1 the commencament dato of the laase, the Group recogneses nght-of-use assets represontmg tha right 10 wse the leased
as=ats, including buildings. The Group measures the leasa liability at the present valua of the lsase payments that are not
paidd af that date, pxcept for shart-tarm leases and leases of low-value assers. For short-term leases with a lease 1erm of not
moee than 12 manths and low-value asset leases with a lower value whan the individual asset is rew, the Group choosea
not o recognise the nght of use assets and leass bdities and recognises the re‘evant rental expenses in pralil or loss or
the cost of the relevant asset on o siwasght-line basis over each period of the |lease term, |n calculating the present value
of the ease payments, the lease payments are discounted wsing the intares? rote impbcit in the lease, IT that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Group uses its own incremental borrowing rate,

The léase term s the non-cancellable perod of & lease when the Group has the right to use lease assets, When the Group
has an option fo extend a lease and is reasonably certain o exercise that oplian to extend a lsass, the lease term also
camprises the penods covered by the option 1o extand the lease, When the Group has an opbion 1o terminate the lsass
and 15 reasonably certain ot 1o exercise that cption, the laase term also comprises the penods covered by the option to
tarminate the lease. The Group reassesses whather it is reasonaobly certain to exereise an axiansion optioh, 1o exereise a
purchase oplen of nol (o eXofcrse a termimabon oploan, upen the occurrance of aither a significant event or a significant
change n circumstances that are within the control of the Group and affects whether the Group is reasonably certain to
axerciss the commensarale oplions
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

35 Leases [continusd]
As 8 lessee feontinusdl
Subsequent measuremant

The Group applias the straight-line method in depreciating the nght-of-use asseis. |f it 1s reasonably eanain that ownership
of a leased assel wansiers 1o the Group at the end ol 1he lease term, the leased asset i3 depreciated under the remaining
useful life of the asset. if it cannot be reascnably determined that ewnership of a lessed sasel transfess to the Group at
the end of the leasa term, the Group depreciates the nght-of-use asset from the commeancement date 10 the earker of the
end of 1he laase 1erm or the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asser.

The Group uses a constant penodic rate of interest o calculate interest on the lease Rability in each petiod dwing the lease
1erm and recognises the intefest in profit or losa,

Variable lease payments not mchaded in the measuremeant of the lease Fablity are recognised in profit or loss n the panod
in which tha avant or conditson that triggers the payment sceurs,

Atter the commencemoant date of a leass, whan thera is a ehange in substance fixed paymanis, a ehange in the amounts
axpected 1o be payable under & residual value guarantes, a change in future lease payments resulting from a change in an
index or & rate used to delermine thoss payments, a change in the sssassment or actual exercise situation of a purchasze
aption, an exiension oplson of & lermination option, the Group uses the changed present value of lease payments 1o
remeasura the leass lability and adjust the camrying amount of right-of-use asset accordingly. If the carmung amaount of the
right-of-use asset 18 reducad to rero and there s a fwther reduction in tha meassurement of the lease babidity, the Group
recognises any ramaining amount of the remeasuramant in profit or loss.

As a lessar

Al the commencament date of the lease, leases in which tha Group doas not transfer substantially 2l tha risks and rewards
incidental to ownarship of an asset are classified as operating lesses. Rantal income arisng is accounted for on a strasght-
line basis over the lease tetms and is included in revanue in the statement of profit or loss.

1.6 Investment proparties

Investmant propesties are interests in land use nghis and buildings thot sre held to earn rental income andfor for copatal
appreciation, rather than {of the supply of senvices of for administratve purposes

Investment properties are measured imitially a1 cest, including transaction costs. Subsequent ta irstial recognition, imvestment
proportios are stated a1 cost less sccumufated deprociation ond any impairment loss

Dopreciation is computed on tho straightding basiz over the estmated vseful ives. The estimated wselul ives of mvestmant
properties are 16 to 35 vears

Overseas investmant properties, that are hald by the Group in the farm of property ownership, equity investment, o alher
forms, have expected usedul lives not longer than 50 years, determined based on the usage in their locations,

The uszeful lives snd depreciaton method ore reviewsd penodically 10 ansure that the method and pariod ol deprecanon
are conslstant with the expecied pattern of economic benelits from the mdividual investment properties.

An investment property is derecognised when either i1 has been disposed of or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economes benefit s expected from s disposal, Any gains or [osses on the retirement or

disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in the year of retirement or
disposal. A transfer to, of from, an iInvestmeant property 1s masde whean, snd ondy when, there is evidence of a change in use,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinusd)

1.7 Emplayes bonalits

Pension benefits

Full-time employees of the Group are coversd by vanous governmeni-sponsored pansion plans, undar which the employees
are entitled to 8 monthly pension based on certein formulae. These government agencies are responsible Tor the pansion
liability 1o these amployees upon retirement. The Group contributes on 8 monthly basis to these pension plans. All
contributions made under the gowvernment-sponsored pension plans described above are fully sttnbuteble to employees
at the time of the payment and the Group is unable to forfeit any amounts contributed by it to such plans. In addition fo
the government-sponsored pensien plans, the Group estsblishad an employes snnuity fund plan pursuant to the relevant
lawes and regulations in the PRC, wheraby the Group is required 1o contribute to the plan at fixed rates of the employess’
salary costs. Contributions made by the Group under tha annuity fund plan that is forfeited in respect of those employess
wha rasign from thedr posibions peior 1o the full vestng of the contributions will be recordad in the public sccount of the
annuity fund and shall not be used to offsot any contributions 1o bo mado by the Group in the future, Al funds in the
public sccount will be attributed to the employess whose accounts are in normal status after the approvel procedures are
completed a5 required. Under these plans, the Group has no legal or constructive obligation for ratirament benafit beyond
the contributions made.

Howusing benefils

All fullktime smployees of the Group are entitied to participate in vanous government-sponsorad housing funds. The Group
contributes on a monthly basis to these funds based on certain percentages of the salares of the employess. Thi Group's
liability n rospect of those funds s imited to the contributions peyable in each yoar.

Stock appraciation rights

Compensation undaer the stock appreciation rights /s measured based on the fair value of the labilities ncurred and is
oxpensed ovor the vesting pericd. Valustion techniques meleding cption pricing medels are esed 10 estimate T value of
rabevant linbilites. The liabilty is re-moasured at the end of sach reporting penod to its fair value until settlemant, Fair value
changes in the vesting pomed are included i administrative axpenses and changes after the vesting penod are incleded in
net fair valuge gamns through profit or loss in net profit. The related fmbility i included in other liabilvbes,

3.8 Premiums received in advance

The advance premiums receved by the Group are malnly premiums recelved lor insurance contracts that have not yet met
the criteria for smitial recognation

3.9 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classifiad as equity. Incramental costs directly atiributable to the issee of aquety instruments ara shown
in equity &s a deduction, from the proceeds.

3.10 Current and deferred income taxation

Incame 1ax expansa for the peried comprises current and deferred tax. Income tex is recognisad in net profit, except fo
the extant that it relates to tems recognised diractly in OC| whare the income tex is recognised m OCI

Cument imcome tax assets and lishilites for the current pericd are cabculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantwely snacted at the end of each reporting pariod i the jurisdictions whare the Company and its subsidkanies
oparate and generate taxable mcome. Managemant penodically evaluates positions taken with respect to sstuations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation.

Dafarred income tay o recognised, using the Eability methed, on temporary differences anising betwean the tex bases of
aszets and labilites and their carrying amounts in the consclidated financial statements. Substantively enacted tax rates
ara usad in the determization of deferred income tax.

Defarred income tax is provided on temporary differances arising on mvestments in subsidianes, associates and joint

ventures except whare the tming of the revarsal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the
tamparary diffarance will not be reversed in the foresssable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

3.10 Current and deferred income taxation lcontinuad]

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is raviewed al the end of each reporting peniod and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probakble that sulficient taxable profit wall be available 1o allow all or gart of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised, Conwarasly, previously unrecognised deferred tox sasets are roassessed by the end of ench reporting poetiad
and are recognised to tha extent that it is probable that sulficient 1axable profit wall be available 1o allow all or part of the
doforrad tax assal to be ulilised.

Dofarned tax assets and doforred tax lisbilities are meazured at the tax roles that ore expected 1o apply 1o the pariod when
the ssaat = reahsed o the labdity 1= settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted of substantively
anacted at the and of the reparting penod

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offsat if and only if the Group has & legally enforceable rnght to set off
current tax sssels and cument tex liabilities and the defemed tex asse1s and deferred tax liabilities relate to income tax
levied by tha same taxation authosity on edther the same taxable entity or differant taxable entities which intend either 1o
sefthe current tax lisbdities and asseis on @ net basis, of 1o realise the essets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in
each luture pariod in which significant amounts of daferred 1ax kabilities or assets are axpected 1o be seltled or recovared.

3.11 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Group hes a presant legal or constructive obligation as & result of past events; it 18
probable thet an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been raliably estimated.
Provisions are nat recognised for future opetating losses.

A contingent liability is a possible obligaton that arises from past events and whosae existerce will only ba confirmed by
the occurrence o non-occurrence of one or maee uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be 8 present obligation srisaing lrom pasl evernts thet is not recognised because it s not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required, or the amount of obligation cannot be measurad relisbly.

A contingent liabdlity is not recognised in the consolidated statement of (inancial postion but is disclosed in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that such outflow is probeble
and can bo relisbly moasured, it will then be recognisod as a provision.

3.12 Dividend distribution

Dividend distributson ta the Company"s equity holders is recognised as a lability in the Group's consolidated financial
staternents i the yoar o which the dwvidends are spproved by the equity holders of the Company

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income, expanses, assails and labalities.
Estimates and judgemenis are continually evaluated and based on historcal experience and other factors, including
expactations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The Group exarcises sigraficant
jedgemeant in maksg appropriate assumptions. I s possible thet actual results may be different from the estvmates and
judgements relemed Lo below. The sctual result may have signilicent differences in scoordance with changes in sccounting
estimates and professonsl judgement

4.7 Insurance contracts
4. 1.1 Portfolios of contracts

The Group identifies portfolios of insurance contracts as contracts subject 1o samilar nisks and are managed together. The
Group makes judgments aboul whathar it has similar nsk factors and managemant mathods
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continuss)

4.1 InsurancE eONTFACES (continusd)
4. 1.2 Investment componants

Tha Group has established rules fo unbundle non-distinct investmeant components. Generally, for redevant contrects, the
Group detarmines the non-distinct investment compaonents based on cash surrender values and similar contractusl terms,

4.1.3 Determination of coverage uriit

The Group's unit of coverage s determined by considasing the benefits provided by each contract and its expected duration
of wswance coverage. For policies that incluce investment return sarvices or mvestmentrelated services, the amount
camresponding to the invastmant retum senice or investmant-ralated sennce is the investmant companent ar ane of the
amaunis that the policyholder is antitted to recover.

4. 1.4 Estimates of future benafit payments and premiums arising from insurance coniracis nol using
the premiuim allocstion spproach

Fulfilment ¢ash flows are determined on the basis of the Group's estmates of future banefits, premiums and related
expanses, taking into account the risk adjustment for nonfmancial risk. The discount rate, maortality rate, maorbidity rate,
|mpsa rate, axpense assumpton and policy dividend assumption usad for the astimation of future cash flews are detsmminad
accordmg to the latest ampirical analysis, current conditions and foracasis of the futura

The judgments and estimates used in the valuation process will atfect the amount recognised in the consolidated financeal
statements fof insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts hald.

Tha descrption of the above assumptions is dotailed in Note 14.1,

4.2 Financial instruments

The catical astimates and judgements are those associated swith investment classification, the recognition of smparmeng
and the measurement of fair valus

4.2.1 Classification of financial assets

Significant judgermnants made by the Group in the classification of financial assets include business maodal and analysis on
cantractual cash flow characternistics.

The Group's assesameant of the business model 15 performed on a financial ssset portfolio bases, apd determined on the basis
of scanarios which are reasonably expacied o ocour, taking infa account: hén cash fiows wera reglised in the past, how ihe
performance are evaluated and reported to the entity’s kay management parsonnel; the nsks that etfect the performance
and the way in which those risks are sssessed and managed; and how managers of the business are compansated, atc.

When assessing whether contractual cash flow cheracteristics of financial assats are consistent with basic landing
arrangement, key judgemants made by the Group include: the possibility of changes in timing or amount of the principal
during the duration due to reasons such as sarly repaymant, whether interest only includes considerations for time valus
ol money, credit nsks, other basie lending risks, costs and profits. For example, whether the prepeymeant amount ondy
raflects the principal outstanding and the interest on the principal outstanding, as well as the reascnable compensaton for
the early termination of the contract.

4.2.2 Mpasurgmont of ECL

The Group cakulates ECL through default risk exposure and ECL rate, and determines the ECL rate based on default
probabéity and default loss rate. In determining the ECL rate, the Group uses data such as internal histosical credit loss
exparience, and adjusts histoncal data based on current conditions and forward-leoking Information.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (cantinusd)

4.2 Financial instrumants [continued)

4.2.3 Fair value of financial ingtruments

Fair value, i the absence of an active markat, 1s estimated by using valuation technigues. applying currently applicable and
sufficiently available data, and the valuation techniques supported by othar information, mainty include market approach
and incoma approach, referance to the recent arm’s length transactons, current market value of anather instrument which
is substantially the sama, and by using the discounted cash flow anelysis and option pricing models,

When using valuation 1echniques to determine the fair valus of financaal instrumeants, the Group would choose the input value
in consistent with market participants, considenng the transactions of related aszets and liabdlities. All related observable
markat parameters ara considarad in pricty, including intarest rete, foreign exchenge rate, commodity prices and ahare
pricas or index. When telated observable parameters are unavailable ar inaccessible, the Group vsas unobservable parameters
and makes ostimates for crodit risk, market volatifity and liquidity adustments.

For the description of valuation technigues, pleasa rafer to Mote 5.4, Using different valuation technigues and paramatar
assumptions may lead to signficant differences of fair value astimations.

4.3 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint vantures

The Group assesses whather there are any indkcators of imparment for mvestiments in subsidianes, sssociutes and jont
ventuwwes at the end of sach reporting penod. |nvestments in subsidiaries, assocsates and eint ventuwes are tested for
impairment when thede are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment oxists whon the
carmying voluo of investmaonts in subsidiarios, associstos and josnt vontures oxcoeds its recovorable amount, which is the
highar of its fair va'ue lass costs of disposal and its value in use, The calculation of the fair value Yess costs of dsposal is
based on available data from bending sales transactions in an arm's length transaction of similar assets of observable market
pricas less incramental costs for disposing of nvestments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. \Whan value in use
calcudatons are undortaken, the Group must estimate the expected futwe cash flows from mvestments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures and choose & suitable discount rate n erder to calculste the present value of those cash flows.

4.4 Incoma tax measuremeant and recognition of deferred tax assats

The Group is subject to income tax i numorous risdictions, During the normal course of business, certain tansactions
and activities for which the ultimate tax determnation is uncertain, the Group noeds 1o exorcise significan) judgemant whon
dotermining tha income tax, If the final sattlemaent results of the tax matters are differant from the amounts recorded,
these differences will impact the final income tax expense and delerrad tax for tho period.

Dolornod tax assels are recognised for all unused tox losses to the exteat that it is probable that taxable prafit will bo
available against which tha loss and timing differance can be utilised The Group recognizes the amount of defarred tax
azsnts bazed an o reasonable axpectation af future taxasble profits,

4.5 Determination of control over investes

The Group agplies s judgement to determine whether the control indscators set out in Mote 2.7 indicate that the Group
cantreds structured entitiss such as funds Gnd assel management products.

The Growup issues certain structuned entities (e.g. funds and asset managament products), and acts As 8 manager for such
anfities accosding to the contracts Meanwhale, the Group may be exposed 1o vamabdity of retims gs & result of holding
shares of the structured entitias, In addition, the Group may alse hold structured entitses imtiated and managed by other assat
managameant institutions (such as trust schemes). Datermining whether the Group contrals such structured entities usually
focuses on the assessmant of the aggregata economic interests of tha Group in the entities lincluding any carried interests
and expected management feash and the decision-making rights on the antity, As at 31 December 2024, the Group has
consolidated sorma funds isseed and managed by the Company’s subsidiary, China Life AMFP Asset Managament Company
{*CL AMP"], some debl investment schemes and assetl manesgement products issued and managed by the Company's
subsidiary, China Life Assel Marsgement Company Limited (" AMC™) and some trust schames, Equity Investment Plan
and debt investmant schemes isswed and managed by third parties in the consalidated financial statarneants. Please rafer
1o Nate 31ib} for the details.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk maragoment is carhed out by the Company's Risk Management Committen under policies appioved by the Company's
Hoard of Directors

The Group ssues contracts that transfer insurance nsk or financial nsk or both, This section summarnses thess nsks and
the way the Group mansges Thsm,

5.1 Insurance risk

5.1.1 Types of insurance risks

The nsk undar any one insurance contracl i the possibility that en insured event eccurs and the uncertainty about the
time and amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of &n insurance contract, this risk is random and therefore
unpredictable. For a poetfolio of insurence contracts whera the theosy of probability iz applied 1o the pricing and provisioning
far the insurance contract Rabilitios, tho main nisk to the Group is thet actual claims are paid in oxcoss of the carrying
valwe of the nsurance contract lisbilives. This occurs whan the frequency or seventy of claims and benefits axceads the
estimates, [nsurance events are random, and the actua’' number of claims and the amaount of benafits paid will vary each
year from estimates established using statistical technigues.

The busmess of the Group menly comprizes long-tenm individual and group life msurance, annuity insurance, accdent
Insurance and health insurance, as well as short-term indivsdual and group accident and haalth insurance. For the Group's
insurance business, factors such as epidemics, natural disasters, accidents, profound Iifestyle changes, constant improvemants
in madscal and social conditions may affect frequancy, timing, and amounts of claims. Insurance risk is also affected by
policyholders” nghts to terminate contracts, reduce premiums, refuse 1o pay premiums or exerciss annuity conversion rghts,
Thus, insuranca risk is also subject to policyhoidars” bahaviours and decisons.

Experiance shows that the greater the mimber of similar policies undenwritten, the more the risks are diversified, the smaller
the relatwe variabifity of the expected oulcome will be. The Group has developed its insurance underwriling sirategy fo
diversify the types of insurance risks sccepted and within each of these categories to achieve a sufficiently large population
to reduce the varisbility of the expectad outcome.

The Group maneges insurance raks through effective reinsurance agreements, ceding on & quota share basis, 8 surplus
basin, and a catasiropha excess of loss remawance to covar inmeance liability risk, Feinsurance contracts covar almost
all products, which contam risk liabilities. The products remsuned inclede: life insurance, accidant and health insurance or
daath, dizability, accident and illnass in terms of product category or function, respectivaly. These reinsurance agresmants
spread insured nsk to & certam extent and reduce the effect of potential lesses to the Group. Howaver, the Group's direct
Insurance liatalities to the policyhaldar are not eliminated under the reinsurance arrangamants, The Group collaborates with
multiple remsurance compames to mitigate raliance on any singke reinsuTer,

5.1.2 Cancenrration of insurance risks

Currantly, the Group's insurance oporaticn i manly located in the PRC. There are no ssgnificent ditforences smong the
tagions whoto the Group undenanitas insurance contracis
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (eoninusd)

5.1 Insurance risk |continued)

5.1.3 Sensitivity anelysis

Sensitivity analysis of contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach

Significant essurmpisons involved in caleulation of insurance contract babidities include mortality, morbedity, lapse rate and
discount rate, etc

If holding all other variables constant, the Group considers the expected effect of changes in assumptions on morality,
marbidity and lapse rate on consolidated profit befose incoma tax and consolidated ather comprehensive income before
income tax for the year, and considers the effect of nsk mitigaten on insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts held,
as follows. For ellect ol changes in assumption on discount rale, pleasa reler o Note 5 2,100,

Foi the yeur eaded 11 Decerbes
Hil i

Curgmin Eflpct 0 prafid Refen [Eflect a0 otter conprehemive Efact on profi befor Effict o other compratarses

Rasrgton L] isceme tan niame belatn fassme ta e income before mcome
Beduw Aftwr Babany Aher ] At EC A
INRMGE:  FREANION . (A RN B — D Y S

RME milizn RWE =eler

MertsityMorbdy it e by 0% IEAER i) 800 EHE &40 58 ke s
MertaityMorbaday e lacrazsa by 10% BERY 458 s L] 554 188 529 4
|aps it rorsne by 1% i) ki) ] 0880 1489 12 5505 ]
Lt ratn Oecrasa by 10% 1844 [1F-] {1 [5E k] {kes] EEEN B3

Sensitivity analysis of cantracts measured using the premium allocation approsch

Changes in factors such as the amount of contraciusl claims measured using the premium allocation agproach have the
potentizl 1o affect changes in the assumed level of the reserve for outstanding claims, which in twm affects the simuitaneous
changes in the resamve for outsianding claims

il holding all other vanables constant, the Group considers the following expected effect of changes in claim ratios assumplion
on consobdatad profit before income tax for the year.

Without considanng the ceded business, holdng all other vanablas constan?, if claim ratos are 100 basis paints higher or
lovwver then the current assumplion, the consolidated pre-tax profit is expected to be RMB253 milion (as st 31 Decambmer
2023 RMB248 million] lower ar higher, respactively; With considoration of ceded businesa, holding all othar vorioblas
canstant, if claim ratios are 100 basis points highat or lower than the current assumption, the consohidated pre-tax profit is
axpected to be AMB242 million (a8 at 31 December 2023: AMB238 million) lower ar higher, respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continuad|

B.1 Insurance fisk (continued)
5.1.3 Sensitivity analysis (continued)
Sensitivity analysis of contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach (continued)

The fallowing table indicates the claim development for contracts meaasured waing the premium allocation appeosch withaut
taking inle account the impacts of ceded businass:

Contragts measured using the premium sllocation spproach |accident year)
L ]

020 0 2022 2023 2024 Total
RMB malion

Extimated accumnulated undiscounted

clams axpanzas (bafore

remnaurence)
Yoar and 53389 57,727 55 156 £2.41 6B, 300
1 year latar 53202 67 842 B4 870 ©1,603
2 yesrs later 52 789 56,800 55,794
3 ymars lates 52042 57,072
4 yaars later 52,105
Aecurmlited clabms papenses piid 1620200 156,008) |54 899) BN {4B.4T8) {270.015)
Total lishilities = Accadant years from

2020 10 2024 85 164 o 1983 21,722 24,349
Total fisbilites - Accdant years

belore 2020 44
Effect of indwect claims expenses,

risk ndjustiment for non-financaal

risk and discounting, etz 5,107
Total liabilities for incurred claims 29500

Tha following teble indicatos tho clem develospmaont for contracts moasured wming the premium ollecation spproach with
talong into account the impacts of ceded business:

Contracts measured using the pramium allocation npproach |aceident year)
S

2020 200 2022 2023 2024 Total
RMB mélian

Estimiated accurmulsied undiscouniad

claims axp taftar rair al
Yaar and 52774 56,651 B3 418 B0, 456 66,623
1 ywar laper 52 405 56,125 52 634 59,873
2 years labes 51,633 55,385 53 535
3 yeara lates 51,734 55,574
4 yoaors lator 51, 296
Accumulated clasme expenses paid 51,2121 (55,426) 53,1641 58,333 (85471} {263,605)
Total lishilities = Accadant years from

2020 10 2024 84 149 an 1540 21,158 23,302
Total fisbilites - Accdent years

bofore 2020 44
Eftect ot indwect claims axpansas,

tisk adjuestment for non-financssl

rigk and discounting, eic. 33
Total linbilities for incurred claims 26478
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.2 Financial risk

The Group's activities are exposed to s vatety of financial risks, The key fnancial nsk is thet proceads from the sale of
financial assets will not be sulficent 1o fund the obligatsons arising from the Group's insurance and investment contracts
The moat impariant components of fnaoncial rak are market riak, credit rak and liguidity. nak,

The Group's overall risk managemant program lecuses on the unpradistsbilty of financial markets and seoks to mmamise
potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Group, Risk management is carmed out by a designated
department under palicies approved by management. The responsible department identifies, evaluates and manages
financial risks in close cooperation with the Group's operating units, The Group provides written prnciplas for overall risk
managermant, & wall as written policies sovaring specific areas, such az managing market nsk, eredit risk, and lquidity nek

The Group manages finencial risk by holding an appropriately diversified invesiment portfolio as permitied by laws and
regulations designed to reduce the risk of concentration in any one specific industry or issuer The structure of the investment
partfolia held by the Group is disclosed n Mote 11,

The sensitivity analyses below are based cn a change in &n asswmption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
peactice this is unhkely 1o occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated, such as change in inlerest
rate and change in market price.

5.2.1 Markel risk
{i] Interest rate risk

Intarast rate risk refers to the nsk that the value of fmancial instruments and the measurament results of insurance
contracts will fluctuete due 1o changes in market interest rates. The Group's finencial assets are principally compnised of
debt nstruments which are exposed to interest rate risk, Changes in tha lavel of interest rates could have a significant
impact on the Group's investment return, as well 8s an impact on the measurement of the Group's insurance contracts
and reinsurence contracts held,

The Group maneges inleresl rate risk through adustmenis to portfolo structure and duration, and, 1o the extent possible,
by matching the duratien of its assets and lishilives.

The sensitrity analysis for interest rata risk illustrates how changes in interest incoma, the far value of future cash flows of
a financial instrument, insurance contract Rabdities and other itams will fluctuste because of chenges in market interast rates.

As at 31 Decombor 2024, if markot intorest ratos wore 50 basis points higher or lowar with ofl othar varisbles held constant,
profit bafore income tax for the year would hawve been AMBZ3,873 milkion or RMBSE,871 million (as at 31 December 2023:
AKBB,026 million or AMB14,178 million) higher or lower, respectively, mainly as a result of higher or lower interest incomae
on floating rate inatruments, the fair value gains or kosses on fixed and floating rata instruments and the change of insurance
contract kabalities. Othet comprebensive incama bafore income tax would have been AMBE31 milion or AMB12, 537 million
tas at 31 December 2023. RMBS,E39 milkon or RMB0, 803 malian] gher or lewes, respectivaly, manly dua to the tar
walun gains of losses on invastmants in debt msirumanis at fait value through other comprehansiie incoma. and tha change
of insurance contract liakilities.

{iih Prico risk

Price risk anses mainly from the volatility of market prices of the financial instruments held by the Group. The Group is
subject to increased price risk mainly because of the volatlity of capial markets. The Group's Insurance contracts using
the variable fes approach aro exposed to price risk.

The Group manages price risk by holding an appropriately diversifiod investment portfolio es permitted by laws and roguiations
designed 1o reduce the risk of price concentration in any one specific industry or issuer.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd|
5.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)

5.2.T Market risk icontinued]

[ii} Price risk (continuwed)

A= at 31 December 20004, if the prices of all the Group’s eguity investments had ncreased or decreased by 10% with all
other variables held constant, profit before income tax for the year would have been RMBT9.887 milion or RMBED, 200
millsen |as at 31 Decamber 2003; RAMBGE, 496 million or RMBES 842 millian] higher of lower, raspectively, mainly due 1o fair
value gains or losses on lisied equites and securities imvasiment funds at fair value through profit or loss and the change
of insurance contract babditias: Other comprehensive income before income tax would have been AMB3,5598 million ar
AMB3, 836 million higher or lower (as at 31 December 2023: decrease by AME 1,776 million or increase by AMB1, 725 million,
respactively, mainly as & resull of lair value gains or losses on imestment in equity instiumeanis &t fair value through other
comprehensve income, and the change of insurance contract lisbilities.

[iii} Currency risk

Currency risk is the volawlity of fair value ar future cash flows of financial instruments resulted from changes in foraign
culrency exchange rates, The Group's currency risk exposure mainly anses from cash and cash equivalents, term deposits,
Financial assats at fair value throwgh orofit or loas, Imsestment in aquity instrurnants at fair valus through ether comprehansive
ineomae, investment m debt matruments at fair value theeugh other compeehensive imcome, weestment in debt inatruments
ot smortisad cest, interoat-bearing leons and other barrowings donaminated in eutrancios othor than the functionad curraney,
such as US dollar, HE, dollar, GB pound and EUR.

The following table summarnsas primary financisl sssets and finencial kabilities denominated m currencees other than RMB
as at 31 Decambear 2024 (as at 31 Decernbar 2023: samel, axpreszed in AMB equivalent:

— — =
As at 31 December 2024 US dallar HK dallar GB pound EUR Others Total

BME million

Financial assets

Financial assets a1 fair vadue theough

profit or ioss 32,731 38,187 811 2,275 1,486 75,490
INvEsImEnt in egquity manements at

fair value through ather

comprehensive incoms - 36,338 - - ¥ 36,338
Invesiment in debi instruments at

fair value through other

comprehansive income 237 - = = - 237
Investment in debt inslruments at

amartised cost 167 - - - - 167
Tarm deposts 3,223 - - - - 1,223
Cash and cash equivalents 1413 148 43 163 10 1797
Total 3001 _ 48 &6 2 86 197302
Fin-nd-l II.hthh.
Interest-boaring loans and other bormowings 6,960 - 2.576 3222 - 12,758
Total 6,960 - 2,576 azaz - 12.758
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.2 Financial risk (continued)
5.2.1 Market risk {cantinusd)
{iil} Currency risk (continued)

Az at 31 Dacamber 2023 US dollar  HE dollar  GB pound EUR Crthets Total
AME milion

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through

prafit or lass 17323 40,67 B&2 1,440 1,078 71.278
Invastrnant in equity instrumants at

fmir walum through other

comprahensive meoma - 8 E36 - - - BEAE
Investmant in dabt instruments at

fair value threugh sther

comprahensive meama 237 - - - - 237
Investment in dabt instruments at

amaortised cost 184 - - - - 184
Term deposita 2850 - - - - 1850
Cash and cash equialents 2575 48 b2 102 2 2830
Total SR L R P R L L 1
Financial liabilities
Interast-bearing loans and other borrawings 6884 - 2435 31376 - 12857
Total 6,984 - 2495 3,376 - 12,857

As at 31 December 2024, if AMB had strengthened or weakenad by 10% sgainst LIS doltar, HK dollar, GB pouna, ELR
and other foreign currancies, with sll other vanables held constant, profit betore income tax for the yaar would have baan
RAMEBEB 813 million |as at 31 Decambar 2023 AMB?,738 million] lower or higher, respectiely, mainly as a rasult of foreign
exchange losses or geins on translation of US dollar, HK dollar, GB pound, EUR and other foreign cumencies denominated
fmancial assets and financial lisbilibes other than equity instruments at fair value through othar comprehensive incoma
incheded in the table abowve. Other comprahensive income before 1ax recognised in equity instruments at fair value through
other comprebhensive income would have bean AMB3,634 milien las at 31 December 2023 AMBBEED mallion] lower or
higher due to the foreign exchange. The actual exchange losses in 2024 were RMB2E million (2023 exchange losses in
AKMB3ED millicn).

5.2.2 Cradit risk

Credit risk is the risk that ona party of a financial transaction or the issuer of a financial instrument will fail to discharge its
obligation and cause another party to incur a financial loss. Because the Group's investment portiolio s restricted to the
types of investmants as parmitied by the Naticnal Financial Regulstory Administration ("NFRA") and & significant portion
of tha portfelic is n governmant bonds, goverment agency bords, corporate bonds with higher credit rating and term
doposils with the state-owned commercial banks, the Group’s overall exposure 1o credil sk is relatively low.

Cradit risk is controlled by the application of credit approvals, limits and monitoring proecedures. The Group manages crodit
risk through in-house research and analysis of the Chinese economy and the underlying obligers and transaction structunes.

Where appropriste, the Group obltains collateral in the form of rights to cash, securities, property and eguipmant 1o kowe:
the credit nak.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd|
5.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)

5. 2.2 Cradit risk lcontintad)

Credit risk exposure

The carrying amount of financal assets included en the conschdated statement of financial posibon represants the maximum
cradit sk exposure at the reporting date without taking account of any coilateral held or other credit enhancements attached
The Group had no eredit risk exposure relating to off-statement finencial position items &8s at 31 Decamber 2024 and 31
December 2033,

Collateral and other credit enhancements

Financial assats purchased undar agreements 1o resell are pledged by counterparties’ debt securities or term depasits of
wiuch the Group could take the ownership if the owner of the collateral defaults. These structured entites that the Group
has interest in are guaranteed by third parties wath highee credit retings, of by pedging, of by hewng the fiscal buedget
mneome s the souce of repayment, of by borrowers with hegher credit ratings.

Measureament of ECL

The Group lormulates the credit losses of finencial assets al amortized cost, investments in debt financial instiuments
ot fair value through other comprehansive income, using expected credit bosa models according to IFRS 8 reguirerments,

Parameters for measuring expected oredit losses
The patarmetars and gssumplions imeheed in ECL moedel are deseribed befowr

The Group eonzidars the credit risk charactaristies of dfferant firancial instrumants whan detarmining if thera ie significant
increase in cradit risk. For financial instrumanis with o without significant increase in credit rigk, 12-month ar hfetime
expected credit losses are pravided respectively. The expected credit loss is the result of discounting the product of EAD,
PLD and LGD.

Exposure at Default (EADI: EAD is based on the amounts the Group expects to be owed &t the tme of default, aver tha
naxt 12 months ar ovas the remaining lifetme,

Prabability of Default (PD): The PD represents the Eelihood of a borroweer defaulting on its financial obligation, edther over
the next 12 months (120 PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PDI of the oblgation.

Loss Gnen Default (LGD). LGD represents the Group's expectation of the estent of loss on & delasulted exposure, LGD
vanes by type of countesparty, type and seniority of claim and avalability of coltateral or other credil support.

Cntaria for judging significant ehanges i eredit risk

When conssdering the mpeirmeant stages for financial assats, the Group evaluates tha eredit nsk at indial recognition and
whather there is any significant increasse in credit risk for each reporting period. The Group considers various reasonable
supporting information to judge if there s significant intrease in eredit nak, ineluding the forward-looking information.

The Group sets quantitative and quaktative critena to judge whether the credit risk has signifizant incraase in credit nsk aftar
initigl recognition. The judgement criteria mainly include the PD changes of the debtors, changes of credit nisk categories
and other indicators of significant increase in cradit risk, ete. In the judgement of whether thi financial instruments have
sagnificant increase in creckt msk after initial recognition, the Group considers the 30 days past dus as one of criternia of
sagnificant morease n cradit nsk, in accordanca with the standand
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.2 Financial risk [continusd)
5.2.2 Credit rigk {eontimssd)
Measurement of ECL (continued)

Dafinitien of financial assets that are credif-mpaired

A financial asset is credit-impaired when ong or more avents 1hat have a detimeanial impact on the estimated future cash
flows of that financial assat have occurred. On each reporting daie, the Group mainly considers but is not limited 1o the
{odlowing factors when assessing whether the debtor has incurred credit impakrment;

= Significant financial difficulty of the 1ssuer or counterpary; or
= A breach of conwact, such as a defaulr or past due event; or

= The lander gives the borrower concasaions fof economic or conraciual reasons due 1o the debtor financial difficulvea,
whare such concessions are normally reluetant to be mads by the barrower; ar

= |t becorming probable that the borrewer wall enter bankrupley or firancial re-organisation; or
* Disappearance of an actve market for that financial asset becavse of financial difficulties; or
= Purchase or onginate a financial assst at a significant discount that reflacts tha fact that a credit loss has ecourrad.

The eradd impairmant of finarcial assals may be causad by the pint effects of multiple events, and may nat be caused
by separately identifiable events.

Fonward-aoking informanon amd management overlay

The determinations of 12 months and the lifetime ECL slso incorporates forward-looking information. The Group has
pesformed historical data enalysis and identified the key macreeconomic varnables associated with credit nsk and expected
cradit lesses Tor esch porifolio, mcleding gross domestic product, the amount of exports and the amount of fed asset
imvestiment comp'eted, etc. The Group hes developed macroecocnomic ferward locking adjustment moded by establishing
a pool of macro-economic indicators, prepanng data, filtering mode! factars, etc.

During the reporting penod, the Group adjusted the pradicted values of forward-locking sconomic indicators by synthesis of
available data end considerad the poasibility of sach scenario to detarmine the final macreeconomic scenaries and wesghts
for measurning tho relovant oxpocted credit loss, Tho impact of these cconomic indicators on PD and LGD varies to difforont
businesses, The Greup comprahensively conssders internal and extarnal data, statistical analysss to determine tha relationship
batwean thase economic indicators with PO and LGD. The Group evaluates and forecasts these economic indicators at least
annually, provides the best estimates for the future, and regularly evalustes the results. Similar to other econamec forecasts,
the estimatas of econamic indicators have high inhatent uncertamties, actual results may have sgnificant differenca with
ostmatas. The Group conssdared the estmates above reprasented the optimal estimation of posshle outcomes

In tha year 2024, tha Group updated the forward-looking parameters used in the measwremant of ECL in responss to changes
in the mBcicecanamic environmant, The cumulative year-on-year grewth rate of GDP is expacted 1o range betwaon 3.9% to

5.0% under the base, optimistic, and adverse scenarios Tor 2025, Within the sconang waighting frameowors, sgual wesghts
afe assigned 1o the optimistic and advefse scenarios, while the base scenario 15 allocated a moderataly highat weighting.
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (zentinuad|

5.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)

5.2.2 Credit rigk [continusd)

Measurement of ECL |continued)

Farward-laokmng infermaban and managemeant overlay {continusadl

The following table prasants the credit nsk exposures of financial instrumants under the scope of expacied credi koss,

|
As at 31 December 2024

Masximwm
crodit risk
Carrying amount Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 BxpOSFES
RMB million
Cash and cash squivalants B5,505 - - B5,505
Financial assets purchasad under agreements 1o
regall 30,560 - - 30,560
Term deposits 438,455 - - 438,455
Statutory deposits = restricied 6,531 - - 6,591
Invasiment in debt instruments at amortised
cosl 196,505 248 - 196,754
Investment in debt instruments at fasr value
through other comprehensve income 3,457,022 1,873 - 3,458,895
Other assets 14,668 - 51 14,619
Total 4,229,206 2,122 51 4,231,379

The Group intermally grades the financial instrurnents based on the credit quality and nek charactenstics. The credit rating of
the financial meruments could further be claseafiad inte the diffarant levels according to the internal rating scale. As at 31
December 2024, the debt investrents held by the Group have sufficient evidence to show that the asset is not expected
to default, or there is no resson to suspect that the assst had incurred default. The related credit nak kas not caused a
rmateral impact an the Group's consalidated financal statements as &t 31 December 2024

The following tables prasent the changes in the gross carmying amownt and impairment provision of the main finencial assets,
|
Stagen transhern for the yaar ended 11 Decamber 2008
Het mersmse)  Transler inte/  Transfer inte/  Transder inted
(decrugea) fout) Stoge 1 [owd] Stage 1 (ow) Stage I

1 Josraary [Nate)  asd Staged ond Staged  sed Stage 3 Write-eHs 31 December

BN milion
mvearment i debil eaumants  Stage 1 201508 |9, 458) [F - . . 195,593
o amoreasd coil Stage 1 - - = . . . =3
Stape 3 = - - - - - -
Subrotal 2165 |44, 468) - - - - 1.4
Investment i debt insrumants  Stage | LT85T T4 S48 E.756 - - - 145108
o fer e Broush other S B5a7 nw 6.798) - - - 1478
formgrehensive income Suge 3 - - - - - - -
Sulnemd LTaL158 HLRS . - - - 1458865
Totd 2950 668 To0 267 - - - - 15615

Hote:  Changes & current vour cue 1o puchese, purdassd credtsmpared or derscognition exoeg) whie-ofis
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (eontinusd)

5.2 Finangial risk |continusd)

§.2.2 Credit rigk {continead)

Measuremeant of ECL fcontinued)

The following tebles present the changes in the gross carrying amount and impairment provision of the masn linapcial
asse1s icontinued),

-
Slages tremalers for the year ended 31 Decersbar 2024

Ned increased  Trarsler indol'  Tramaler indal  Trensler mtal

Stage of {docramse]  out) Stage 1 outiStage 1 [out] Stage I
Impairmeet prevish inpaimsant 1 Januwry [Mste) andStage? woéStaged sndStaged  Writeolhs 71 Decsmbar

RME milion

Ievezmant n debt instemants Stage 1 150 136 m - - - 485
it amorfed cost Suage 2 - - 1 - - - 1
Setint o 138 = . = - - ]
Ievasirmant in dt instumarin Suage = [ £ d p % B
of fir vaioe fough othee Stage 2 “i u 4 i . . 8
comgrshensive ncome Stage 3 ik (138 - - - - -
i 1432 50 : . - - L
Totsl L (1] - - - - AN

Mcte:  CThanges in cutrend yeat dus to pirchase, purchased credesmpaned or daresognibcn except wifleclla

Cradit quality

The Geoup's financial assets facing cradit sk mainly include government bonds, governmant agency Bonds corporale
bonds and subordinated bonds, etc. As at 31 Decembar 2024, 99.1% (a3 a1 31 December 2023; 89.9%) of the corporate
b hidd by the Group of the Bsuers of these colporate bonds had credit tatings of AAA-D of above, As at 31 Decermber
2024, 100.0% fas a1 31 December 2023 100%) of the subordinaled bonds held by the Group either had credil ratings of
ARJA-2 or above, or waie issued by national commercial banks. The bonds issuers’ eredit ratings are assigned by a qualified
appraizal instituton in the PRC and updated a1 each reparting date,

As at 31 Decembar 2024, 97 8% (as at 31 Deceamber 2023: B6.6%] of the Group®s bank deposits are with the four langest
stata-owned commarcial banks, ather natianal eemmarcial banks and China Securities Dapository and Clearing Corporation
Lirmitod | *CSDCC ") in the PRC. Tho mom rensuwrance contrects wore entered mto with stale-owned reinsurance cormpanioa.
The Group believes thess commarcial banks, CSDCC and reinsurance companias have a high credit guality. Az a result,
the Group concludes that the credit sk associsted with term deposits, statutory deposits, cash and cash equivalents and
reingurance contracts held has not caused a material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements as at 31
December 2024 {as a1 31 December 2023; same),
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (zentinuad|
5.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)
5.2.3 Ligquidity rigk

Lgundity risk 15 the risk that the Group is unsbde to obtain funds 8t a reesonable funding cost when required to mest a
repayment cbligation and fund its asset portfolio within & certein time,

I the normal couwrse of business, the Group attampis to match the maturty of financial assets 1o the maturity of nswance
and financial liabifities to reduce liquidity risk,

The following table shows the undiscounted cash flows of financial assats and financial liabilines, insurance assets and
Insurance liabifities for contracts not using the premium allocation approach:

|
Contractual and expected cash flows |undiscounted)

Latar than Latar than
1 year but 3 years but

Without Not lster nat later not later Latar than
As at 31 December 2024 - maturity  than 1 year than 3 years than 5 years 5 years
RME millian

Financial and insurance assats
Financial assets ai fair valus through

prafit or loss 954,038 182,734 258,146 161,557 BT
Invastmant in debt instrumaents at

amortised cost - 45,123 28.270 B0,7139 51,323

Invastment in debl instruments 51

fair walug through other

comprehansvi incoma - 276,528 480,528 287,260 3,714,798
Inwestment in eguity nstruments ot

fair value thiaugh other

comprehensye Income 171817 - - - -
Term deposits - 88,921 220,790 168,031 B8.513
Stutory deposits — restricted - 483 2,566 4,202 -
Reinsurance contracl assols - 6,810 2,706 2,789 36,490
Financial assots purchasad under

agreaments to resall - 30,660 - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - B5,538 - - -
Sub-total 1,126,765 726,500 1,063,008 683,848 4,372,895
Financial and insurance llabilities
Insurance contract labilitms - 333,654 {116,952] (400,784) [B,740.310}
Rainsurance contract liabiities - [23) (53] (48] [204)
Financinl assets sold under

agreements to repurchase - [151.564) - - -
Financanl liabilites a1 fair valus

through prafit ef loss (63,521} - - - -
Interes-beaning loans and

other borrowings - {10,064) [3.348] - -
Bonds payable - (753) [1.505] [36.307) -
Leass lakilitias - (767) [673] (184} [14)
Sub-total [53.521] 170,483 1122.537] |438,735] [B,T40.628]
Met cash inflow/|outflaw) 1,073,234 BOE 089 840,469 247,213 [4,/267,733)

1% Aeral Aeport 2074 | Francial Repert

264/357



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.2 Financial risk (continued)
5.2.3 Liguidity risk feontinved)

_ Contractual and expected cash flows (undiscounted)

Latar than Latar tham
1 year but 3 years but
Without Mos later not later noi fater Latar than
As at 31 December 2023 madurnity than 1| year  than 3 years  than & years & years
AMB million
Finaneial and insurance azscts
Financisl assots at fair value through
profit of loss 981,659 81.120 197,992 72100 480,709
Irvestment in dobt instrumants at
amortised cost - 53,387 60,508 80,529 TN

Irvesiment in debt instruments at

fair valus thraugh athas

comprehansive incoma - 4IH,043 406,201 366,054 3,658,001
Irvestmnent in equily instruments at

fair valug through other

comprehensive income 137,843 8 18 19 3
Term deposits - 168,436 144 278 120328 -
Stautory deposits — restrigled - T0E 1,128 5,461 -
Reinsurance coniiaci assels - 5,550 2,798 3.011 33,282
Finangia! assets purchased under

agreemants to rassll - 19,800 - - -
Cash and cash equivalants - 149,305 - - -
Sub-tolnl 1.0299.601 786,355 812,924 627.8903 4144316
Financial and insurance labilities
Insurance contract Habilities - 365,437 14,374 317,97 (8,464 B52)
Reinsurance contact (abilites - 124) 7 (7] 164
Financial assets sald under

agfeements o repurchase - (217,237 - - -
Financigl liahilibes at far vahue

through prafit or loss 1n3.8m8 - - - -
Interast-bearing loans and

other borrowings - 113.255 - - -
Bonds payable - 38,4980 - - -
Lease liahilities s 1757 15800 L= A2
Sub-total 113,878} 67,662 13,787 {3s.0m 18,454,628
Met cash inflow/{outllow) 1,085,723 B74,057 B26, 711 306,829 14,310.312)

The cash flows from various insurance contracts presented in the table sbove are the expected future net cash flows from
oxisting naurance polickes, which congsist primanly of cash flows {rom promivms, claims, cxpoense paymoents and polioy
loans, and do nol toke inte sccount future not cash flows from now business, The astimato is subjoct to assumpbons
incheding mortality, morbidity, the lagse rate, and oxpanse assumplicn, ofc. Actul expoerionco may differ from estimatos,

As-atl 31 Cecomber 2024, the carmying emount of the Group's insurance contract labilites was RMBE 826,028 million (as
at 31 Dacomber 2023: AMBA 850,175 million), while the ameunt that the pobeyholder can damand feimbarsement at any
time was RMEBS, 198,058 milion [as at 31 December 2023: RMBI, 795,388 mullion)
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd|

5.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)

5.2.4 Capital management

The Group's objectives for managing capital are to comply with the insurance capital requiremenis based on the minimum

capital and actual capital required by the NFRA, prevent risk in operation and safeguard the Group's ability to continue 83 a
going concern sa that it can continue 1o provide returns foe equity holders and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group manages capital to ensure its contnuous and full compliance with the regulatsons maindy through mondtoring its
quanerly solvency ratios, as well as the solvency ratio based on annual stress tasting.

The former China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commissson issued the ©Solvency Regulatory Rules Il for Inswrance
Companses” at the end of 2021. The NFRA issved the "Circular of MFRA on Optimization of Solvency Supenision Standards
for Insurance Companies™ in Soptembar 2023, The Company has calculated the cors and comprehensive salvency ratis, core
capital, actual capital and minimum capital a8 of 31 Decamber 2024 in accordance with thesa requirements, a8 listed balow.

Oooooooa

As at As ot

31 Decamber 31 Decembar

2024 2023

RMB million AMEB mallion

Core capital TGT 445 710,527
Actual capital 1,039,821 981,594
Mimsmum capital 500,489 449,160
Core solvency ratio 153% 1585
Comprohensivo sohvency ratio 208% 215%

According 1o the solvency ratios results mentioned above, and the unquanifiabde evaluation results of cperational risk,
strategic fisk, reputational risk and ligusdity risk of insurancs companies, the lormer NFRA evaluates the comprahensive
solvency ol insurance companmnes and suparvises Aeutatce companies by classifying tham nto four categorios

i} Category & solvency rilios mest the requiremonts, and the operationsl rigk, strategic risk, reputational nek and liguiddy
risk are very low!

il Category B: solvency ratios mesat the requirements, and the operational risk, strategic risk, reputational nek and liquidity
risk are low,

il Category C: solvency ratios do not meet the requirements or sohency retios meet the requirements bul one or several
risks in operation, strategy. reputation and bguidity are high:

W Catagory D: solvancy ratios do not reat the requiremanis or sahvency ratios meet the requirerments but ane of several
riaks i oparation, atategy, roputntan and bguidity are savero.

According to the Superasion Infermation System of the China Risk Oviented Salvency System, the latest Integrated Risk
Rating result of the Company was Category A,

5.3 Disclosures about interest in unconsolidated structured antities

The Group's mtarests in unconsolidated structured entities are accounted for in investments. in firancial assets at fair valus
through profit or loss and debt instruments at fair valse through other comprehensive income. These structured entities
typically raise funds by B3uing securities or other beneficiary certificates, The purpose of thess structured entities is primandy
to ganarate management service feas, or provide finance 1o public and prvate infrastructure construction. Rafer to Note
4.5 for the Group's consolidation judgemants ralated to structured entities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.3 Diselosures about interest in unconsolidsted structuread sntities (continuad)

The Group did not gusrantes or provide any financing suppert for the sirectuted entities that the Grous had interest in o
spansored,

fil The unconsolidated structured entities that the Group has interest in

The Group belevas that the maximum exposure spproximates the camying amount of inerest in these unconsolidated
structured entities. The size of unconsolidated structured entities sz well &5 the Group's carrying amount of the assels
recognised in the consolidated financial staterments relating to its interest in unconsolidated structured antities and the
Group's maximum axposure are shown balow:

As it 31 Decembaer 2024 Unconsohidated structured entithes

Carrying amaunt MaziFnam Interaat held
Sire of Essats EApOauE by the Group

RME millisn RAME millien RME million
Funds managed oy afflisied anblies 11,385 B.366 0358 Investmant iscoms and
warvise faw
Fiinds managed oy thnd parties Nete 1 74550 274,550 Inyestment income
Trust schomes managad by affikated ertites 60O 467 457 Imyastment income
Trust schames managad by thid pattes Hots 1 a5 931512 Invmstmend incoma
Dubd nvostmant schames managed by atflated 81,387 a5 38553 Invesimuont impama and
aiitins sarvice fae
Dokt swostmant schomes managed by thrd parties Hgte 1 45,303 45,303 [mvestment income
Othars maraged by affikibed entites =1 T1.965 26580 850 lnvestment iscome and
narvice few
Crthars maraged by third paitis ! Nete 1 158411 158,411 Investment income

A3t 31 Decambar 2023 Uneansaicaced struchred enttisy
Carrying amount Masmum intarest hald
_ Sm  ofmssss  ewosue by the Grous

AMB milicn RME millicn RMEE mdlion
Funds mansged oy slblisted antties 175,400 9,784 a7 Imvestmsent incema and
wryice fas
Funds mansgad oy thad pasties Nata 1 174,155 174,195 Inastenand incoms
Trust schomes managed by atfilated erities 2090 1.284 V8 Irvvestmant income
Trust schomes managed by thid parses Hote 1 56 551 56,551 Invstnand income
Db mwestmant schames managed by alfiated e 3,036 0 Iméesimaent inccme snd
oetities sarvich fob
Dbt investrment schemes managed by thed parties Hate 45,544 45544 Irvestrnand income
Ohwes muraged by affikabed entibes ¢ 40,118 am am Imvostrsent inceme and
senvice foe
Orhaes maraged by thind parties S Hote 1 103825 100,825 Inveatmend income

Mose 1 Funds, tust schemes, debt ircestmant sch and others ged by third jpartes weew sponsoned by thind parfy Srancial institutiors and the
mborraton relsed to sice of teese SWuChed anices wers pot publichy smilsb's

Mase 20 Othern indluded wealth managamssnt peoducts, spocinl sssst maragames schamas, and oot bached plna, o,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd|

5.3 Disclosuras about interast in unconsolidated structured antitias (continuad)

(i} The unconsalidated structured entities that the Group has sponsored but does not rave intergst in
As a8t 31 December 2024, the size of the unconsolidated structuned entites that the Group sponsared but had no interes: was
RMBAEE.017 mdlion fas a1 31 December 2023: AMBE23, 538 millionl, which wera mainly funds, special assetr management
schemes, pansion security products and pension products, eic., sponsored by the Group to generate managamsant service
fee moomea, In 2024, the management service fee from these structured entities was RMB1 5580 million {2023: AMB1,651
million}, which was recorded as other income. The Group did not transfer assets 1o these structured entities.

5.4 Foir value hierarchy

Lawel 1 far value s usually based on guoted poces (unedjusted] in active markets for ientical assets or liabilties that the
antity can oblain at the measurament date.

Other than Lewvel 1 guoted pnces, Level 2 fair value is based on valuation technigues using significant inputs, that are
observabde for the asset being messured, either directly or indirectly, ‘or substantially the tull term of the asset through
corroboration with observable market data. Observable inputs generally used to measure the far value of investmants
classified as Level 2 include quoted market prices for simdlar assets in active markets; quoted market prices in markets that
are not actrve for identical or similar assets and other market cbsenvable inputs. Thas level includes the debt investments
for which quotations are avadlable from pricing services prowiders, Fair valwes prowided by pricing services providers are
subject to a number of validation procedures by management. These procedures include a review of the valuston models
utikisod and tho rosults of these models, as waoll 3 the recelculation. of prices obtained from pricing services at the end of
nach roporting ponod

Ins this instance, the Group's veluation team may choose to apply an internally developed valuation method to the assets
or habilites beirg measurad based on unobserveble main inputs for valuation, determine the key inputs for valuation, and
analysa the change of the valuation and report it to management, F key inputs invalved m mternal valuation sedvizes are not
based on observable market data, they reflect assumptions made by manegement based on judgements and expenences
Tha assats and liahilihes valuad by this mathod are geanerally classibed as Leval 3

Az al 31 December 2024, assets classifed as Level 1 sccounted for 30.9% of assets measured at falf valus on a recurring
basis. Far value measwemaents classified as Level 1 include certain secunties that are traded in an active oxchange market
of mterbank market and open-anded funds with public market prce guotabons, The Group considers 8 combonatson of
cortain facters to determing whathar a market for a financial instrument is active, ncheding the occurrence of rades within
the specific pencd, the tespective trading volume, and the degres to which the imphbed ywlds lor debt investments for
observed transactions differs from the Greup's understanding of the current relevant market rates and information, Trading
prices from the Chinese interbank market are determined by both tradng counterparties and can be observed publicly, The
Group adopted this prco of the dobt investments traded on the Chinese inforbank market at the reporting dote as their fair
market value and classified the investments as Level 1, Gpen-ended funds also have sctive markets, Fund mansgemant
cempanios publish the net asset volue of these funds on their webaites on each trade date. Investors subscribe fer and
radeem units of those hends in accardance with the funds' not asset valug published by the fund mansgamant companios
on each trade date. The Group adopted the unadjustod net asset valuo of the funds a1 the reperting date as their fair marke!
valus and classified the investments as Lavel 1.

Az at 31 Docomber 2024, assots classifed as Leval 2 accounted lor 57 6% of assots measurod at falr value on a recurring
basis. Valuatons are generally obtnned from third-party valuatson sarvice prowviders for dentbical or comparabie assets, or
throwugh the use of vakmian methodologies using obzarvable market inputs, or recsnt quated market prices. Valuation
service providers typically gather, anolyse and interpret information related to market transactions and other key valuation
rodsl inputs frem modtiple sources, and through the use of widely accepted internal valuatan models, provide a theoestical
quote on vanous securines, Debl securities are classified as Level 2 when they are valued at recent Wading pnices from
the Chinese interbank markeat or from valuation senvice praviders.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (cantinusd)
5.4 Fair valug higrarehy leontinoed)

As at 31 December 2024, asaets clossified a2 Level 3 accounted for 11.5% of assets messured ot faif valus on & recurring
bams, They pamanly include unlated securities, Fair values ate determined using valuation techmiques, including discounted
cash flow valuations and the comparable comzanies appreach. The determination of Level 3 i peimorily bosed on the
significance of certan unobsarvabla mputs used for moasutement of the asset's fair value.

Fas the accounting policias regarding the determination of asr values of Hinanclal assets and labikties, sae Note 4.2,

The lollawang table presents the Group's quantitative disclosures af the fair value measurement haerarchy Tor assets and
liabilities measured at far valus as at 31 Decamber 2024

e
Fair valus maasursmant using

CQuoted prices Significant Significant
In active ohservable unobservable
markats inputs inputs

Level 1 Lawal 2 Lewal 3 Total

RAME miflllan AME milllon AMEB milllian AME milllan

Financial assets at falr value through profit

or loss

Funds 306,351 200 - 306,551

Common stocks 440,417 513 - 440,930

Govarnment bonds 563 1342 - 3,905

Govarnment agancy bonds 455 8,380 - 8,849

Corporate bonds 4,215 198,663 45 202,923

Subordinated bonds 155,488 182,106 - 347,604

Othars 53,853 113,523 425,960 597,336
Investment in equity instruments ot fair

valua through other comprak v i

Commaon slocks 60,153 - - 60,153

Praferred stocks - - 51,444 51,444

Orthars 17.948 T.470 34,802 60,220
Investment in debt instruments at falr valus

through other comprehensive income

Govarnment bonds 455,156 233,555 - 688,755

Govarnmni agency bonds 204,114 1,975,710 - 2,179,824

Corporate bonds 14,240 431,981 - 846,221

Subordinated bondsfdebts B30 20,399 = 21,229

Others - 2,334 120,532 122 BGE
Total 1.713.797 3.188.230 636,783 5,538,810
Linbilitiss mensured at fair value

Financial labdlities at fair velue through

prafit or kuoa 153,521} - - 153,521}

Total [53.521) - - 53,521)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [sontinuad)
5.4 Fair value hiegrarchy [eantinusd]
The follawing table presants the changes in Leval 3 financisl instrumaents for the vear ended 31 Decembar 2024
. |

Investment Inwestment
in equity in debt
Instruments instrumants
at fair wvalue at fair value Financial

through other through other  assots at fair
comprehensive comprahensive value through

incame income  profit or loss Total

RMB million RAMEB million RME million RMB million

Opaning balance 80,062 97,437 429,506 607,005

Purchases 4,000 30,428 45,310 79,738

Total gainsflosson) recorded in profit or loss - 1] 5,428 8,424
Total gainsflosses) recorded in other

comprehensva incoma 2,184 3314 - 5498

[hsposals or exercised - |1,051) (26,134) [27.185)

Sattlement - 9,592) 28,105} [37.657)

Closing balance B6.246 120,532 430,005 636,783
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (cantinusd)
5.4 Fair valug higrarehy leontinoed)

The followirg table presents the Group's quantitative disclosures of the fair value measurement hisrarchy for assats and
labilities measured at Tair valus as st 31 Decemnber 2023

Fair valus measursment using

Quolted prices Significant Significant
In active ghservable unobsemnveble
markats inputs inputs

Leval 1 Leval 2 Level 3 Total

RMB millign AME mallion RMEB milkion RMEB million

Financial assats at fair value through
profit or loss

Funds 206,682 281 - 200,963
Comimon slocks 400,172 15,241 - 415,413
Govaernment bonds 402 3.213 - 3,622
Govarmment agency bonds 682 g1 - 6,813
Corporate bonds 7,785 179,308 45 167,138
Subgrdinated bonds 114,391 201,044 - 315,436
Others 70,639 59.991 424,461 569,991

Investment in equity instruments at fair
value through other comprahensive income

Common slocks 14,273 514 - 14,787
Proforrod siocks - - 50,445 50,445
Othars 2877 10,679 28617 72,7713
Investment in dobt instruments at fair value
throuwgh othes ¢¢1mprﬂ'|uhl!ii- income
Govarnmant bonds 250.592 244,238 - 494,830
Govatnment agancy bonds 184,458 1.633.140 - 1.717.508
Corporate bonds 5,452 389,489 - 408,921
Subordinated bondsfdenis 484 22,268 - 22,7532
Others - E_.zE-B'I a7,.437 100,068
Total 1,293 458 2 6B8 048 E07 005 4 687 540
Liabilities measured at fair value
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit of loss 113,874 - - 113,878
Total NE.878 - - Nna.ars
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [zentinuad|
5.4 Fair value hisrarchy [eontinused]

Tha lollowing table presants the changes in Level 3 financial instruments for the year ended 31 December 2023:

Inwastmant

in equsty

instrumants

at fair valus

through other

comprehansye

LRGCET

RAME million

Opaning balance 78,678

Purchases -

Total gainsflosses] recorded in prafit or loss -
Tatal gaina/llosses) recorded in ather

comprehans g Incomea 837

Disposals or exercised =

Sottlernent 1553

Closing balance B0,062

Irvesiment

in debt
instruments

at fair value
through other
camprehanse

e,

RME million

82,833

22,703
1,042

6.ar?

25013
g7 437

Financial assats

at faar value
through profit
_or losz Total
RMB million RMEB million
366,818 629,323
79,726 112,429
11,374 12,416
= 1,809
19,1100 {0,110
18,302 145,868)
428,606 607,005

For the assets and lisbilities measured st fair value on a recwring basis, during the year ended 31 December 2024,
AMB 108,890 mllion (2023: AMBAE1,804 million) investments were transferred from Lavel 1 to Level 2 within tha fair value
hisrarchy, whereas RMB122 581 million (2023: AMBA7.744 millian] investmants were transfemed from Level 2 to Lavel 1.

A= at 31 Decamber 2024, significant unchsanable inputs such as discount rate and discounts for lack of marketability were
used in the valuation of primary assets and liabilties at fair value classified as Level 3 (as gt 31 December 2023: samal.

The table below presents information about the significant unobservable inputs used for primary financial instruments at
fair value classified as Level 3 as at 31 December 2024 (as &t 31 December 2023 same):

Significant
Valuation tochnig unobssrvable inputs Rangs
Comparable companies Discounts for lack of as a1 31 Decembar 2024:
mothod markotakaliny 13%-36%
as at 31 December 2023:
16%-33%:
Dhseaunted eash How Diseount rate as at 31 Decembar 2024:
mathad 1.629%-13.00%

as at 31 Decembear 2023:

1.57%-16.70%

Rolstionships bistwean fair

vaolue and unobservable

inputs

The faar value is inversely
rolated 1o the discounts for
lack al marketability

Th faer valus i irmearsaly
related 1o discount rate
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION

6.1 Oparating segmants

The Group operates in tha life insurance business segmant, the health insurance busness ssgmant, the accidan! Insurance
busmess segment and other businesses segment:

fil Life ingurance business (Life)
Life inswrance business relates primarily to the sale of life inswance policies, including those ife insurance policies without
significant insurance nisk ransfened.

{ii) Health insurance busingss (Health)

Haalth insurance business relates prmanty to the sale of health insurance policias, iIncluding thase health insurance policias
without significant inswance nsk transfarred.

fiii] Accident insurance business fAccidant)
Accidant insurance business relates primanly to the sale of accident insurance policies.

fiv) Other businessas (Others)

Other businesses relate pomanly to income and cost of the agency business m respect of transactions with CLIC, o1c., as
desaribed in Mote 31, and the income and expenses of subsidiaries, as well as related consclidation offsets, etc

6.2 Allocation basis of income and expenses

Insurance servica income and expenses directly relaled 1o the segmenits are directly recognizsed in sach insurance segment.
Interest income, imvestment incgme alc., ere alocated to each segment by systematlic and reasoneble method. Othes
expenses thar are not directly atinbutabls 1o the portfolio of insurance coniracts are not allocated and are directly recognised
in other bussness seghent.

6.3 Allocation basis of assets and liabilities

Insurance service essets and liabilines drectly related to the segments are directly recognised in each insurance segment
Onther assets and other liabflities are allocated 1o each segmeant by svstematic and reasonabla method.

6.4 The Group's external transaction income and assels are predominantly sourced from Chine (incleding Hong Kongl.
Due to the dispersion of the policyholders m fife msurance business, the Group maintaing mimmal reliance on any single
policyhaolder.

6.5 The sagment mformation for the year ended 31 Decamber 2022 submitted by the Group to the oparating decision-raker
i3 prepared in accordance with ASBE, among which insurance centracts-related date is prepared in accordance with ASBE
Mo 25 - Diroet Insurance Contracts (Caikuai |2006] No. 3), ASBE Na. 28 — Reinsurance Contracts [Caikuai |2006] No. 33 and
Regulations ragarding the Accountmg Treatment of Insurance Contracts (Caikuai [2008) No. 16, and financial mstrumants-
related data is prepared in accordance with ASBE No. 22 - Racognition and Measuremant of Financis] Instruments (Caikusi
[2006] Mo. 3], ASSE Mo. 23 - Transfer of Financial Assets (Carkuai [2006] Mo, 3}, ASBE No. 24 - Hedging (Caikuai [2006]
Mao. 3} and ASBE No. 37 - Presentation of Financial Instruments (Caikusi [2014] Mo_ 23), ete.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION |continuad)

|
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Lifa Huealth Acoident Others Total
RME million
Insurance revenus 137,406 BB Bid 13,912 - 208,161
Interest income 108,156 7.17 207 4418 120,958
Imvastment income 158,176 10,467 303 6,515 176461
Iwastrment incomeé from associares snd
joint veniures 10,647 700 20 1o 12,077
Other isciame - - - 10,970 10,8970
Total revenues _41e3es e vaas2 22613 620627
Insurance semace expenses {119,797] [46,610]) 114,137 - {180, 544)
Allocation of reinsurance premums pad {958) (4,006] (107} - [6.071)
Less: Amounts recovered from renauters 300 4,794 285 - 5.4493
Insurance finance mncomafaxpenaasl from
insurance contracts issued {197 260 [12.238) {345) - {208,053}
Less: Roinsurance finance moome/
lexpanses) from reinsurance
contracts hald 126 51 4 - 671
Finance costs {2,935 [183) {B) |1,06E) [4, 2000
Expacted credi losses {3,446] [227] 7 3887 207
Dithar impasment lossas 2,585) (170} i5) 1,148 [1.611)
Other expanses - - - (18.,363) (18.363)
Profit befora income tax ED.970 1_E.B.T! 104 8,220 116,213
Supplementary Infermation:
Dapraciation and amarisalion axpenses 2,843 1,106 335 745 5,029
T I IIIS—S§S§"————
For the year ended 31 Decambar 2024
Segmant information Life Haalth Accidant Others Total
RMB millien
Segmant assets 6,125,372 427,088 1,702 205,384 6,759,546
Begment linbilities 5672377 374,158 10,159 191,603 5.248.298
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Life Hegth tecidant Others  Elemination Tetal
RME millian

| Operating incoma 35,063 118,458 14424 12655 3732 BaT.88

Presmaimrs sarned 511,356 106,757 14,0 - - 632,141
Premium ncomea 612,622 114,023 TN - - 641,380
Lese: Premiums cedad io rainelers {1,260 B.114 1:3]:1] - - R

Changa in uneamed
POBITILIT FRSEivE - [1.156) (1) - - 11,2441

Irvestmant ncome 177372 12287 18 &t - 18062
Inchuding: Share of prlit of associates | |

wnd joint ventuies | BE16 6i7 14 1 - BE26 |

Other gars By L] - 51 - 144

Fir vahee garsiliosses] 3884 268 8 It - 4,168

Femign oxchange garafosse) 168 11 - 1557) - 24l

Qthar oparating ircome . 4110 125 1 12582 3737 11,088
Ingfudg: irter-asgmant Hanssstans - = = amm 3,732 - |

Gainafiosses) on disposz] of assets L] B - ] - FE]

II, Bperating axpenses G638 4440 1117,405) 113,625 @ E R 825,618
Sursanders 146,383 rdex (i) - - 148,700
Clarms pipente 102907 B3 234) 7,08 - - 1174813
Less: Claims recoverable from einsunars 506 B 164 33 - - 1,008
Ircraasa in insurance coniracts reserve 375 852) (31,088 ] - - wr.am
Less: Insurance rasarves recovarable from

TeTELnNg o 151 = - - w7

Policyholdar dvidends resulting Froem
participation i prafits 11,614 @n - - - {11,638

Tax and surcharges L] [riri] 21 {3046) - (14371

Undarswiting and poficy Boquisiion couts (47,2810 a3 14,2600 .78 - 63,052

Adminstralive @panses (24,825 1=l 12,0580 38004 - 41,0781

Less: Expenses recovarsbla from rinsunes 376 347 10 - - T

Other oparating oxperses — 26231 Be a1 i =l
Inchudireg: inter-aagenant transactions | 13,484 rtil] L= - 1

Imparment losses Ha.338) B.407 [t 11504 -

L Oparating peofit 5602 20w B 3 = 12,241
fida: Non-nparating incoma m L] - T - =)
Less: Nor-opevating expanses. Lo . 3 m (2 - &N

IV. et profit bafore incomas tax 5,265 201 T8 3,784 - 11,678

Supplementary Information:

Depeeciaton and amorisation eperses 2804 .18 price] B - 5006

The recanciliation of segmant information ta the consolidated stalement of comprahansive mcoma is as follows:
For the vear ended 31 December 2023
; Adyustrmant Congolidated statament of
SE e IFRSS _IFAS 17 comprshensive income
RMB millicn
Operating income: 837,859 60,745 [432,368) Total revenue; 344,746
Met prafit bafore income tax: 11,6878 {6,895) 39,603 Pralit belors incarme tax: 44, 576
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION |continuad)

Fa ot 31 Decernbes 2023
hem Lita Health Accidant Othars Elmination Totsl
) ) RN millce
I Assats
Cash Furd 132,636 5135 268 7,506 - 148,566
Finarsial aesets at fair value Pecugh prahit
of s 235382 16,244 5ia 1270 = 253878
Finarcial assets purchased under
agreemiEnts. o resell 16.213 7 35 122 - 1TAET
Inzaress receratla 47288 =) 103 i - 50.879
Pramiuns recenibéa B11a 12,534 463 - - 2150
Ursearred presnium reserves recenvatis bom
LT - B84 ba - - 64z
Claim reseves recetvadle fram reinsurees - n 3 - - Bay
Reseres for ife nscrance recesables from
FRnSUNErs To0 - - - - od
Reseres for long-1emn heatth insurance
recanvables from einsurers. - 4,573 - - - 451
Loans ET0,812 172 k] 1482 = 503,630
Term depoats Inans 25,560 ] G558 - 0413
Fvilable-for-sale financal assets 2053321 144, B33 4563 13824 = 2263047
Huadd-to-matunty imvestmants: 1,581,004 109,581 3462 2.3 - 1706441
Long-term equity irvestmanis 215217 14,523 468 17,058 - 257,608
Sttutory depodsits 5278 364 T L] - 6,333
Saparate sccount assals ds = = 8409 = 8416
Tatal distributable resets 5264112 sl 11,784 70317 - 5,744, 507
Undigtributable assets
Cither sssats _ lman
Taial 5ARAATS
M. Lishifities
Financial liabslnes ar fair vabee theough profic
of flema B6.106 s il | - - 5465
Financal assets sold usder sgreamants fa
sepurchise 200,368 13,800 436 2,100 - 216,704
Clerms payable rher] B.a02 3t - - 66,502
Palicyhoidar deposit 466519 16654 - - - 456 463
Urssarned premum resarvas - 10,450 b 1] - - 14,220
Clam ressves - 20 08 3,853 - - 4 461
Reserves for ffe nacrence 3,581,720 - 1,705 - - 3863433
Raserame for long-tonr hoshh insuranes - 266,376 - - - b kL
Long-term borowings - - - 1218 - 1218
Saperale scoount liabeliies 7 - - 8403 - 418
Otther dhatributabde Eabilties 35,745 izl n - - 38,107
Tatal distributable Eshilities 4,760,562 336.0aa 13,117 plerl} - 5.122.860
Non-distributabbe labilitie
Cihver Rablities 285 457
Total 5418437

Tha reconcliaton of segmant infarmation to the consolidated statomant of fmancial pesitson s as follows:

Az at 31 December 2023

Aduatment :
y : Consoldated statermnant of
Sagment information FR5Q IFRS 17 Impact ol : iy
D-r-:?-d [ fnancial position
AMB millicn
‘Assats: 5,838 470 gEa @regsn) 15,8561 Assots: 5,807,085
Liabilitws: 5418437 500 (102 476) 11,545 Liabidities: 5,315,062
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
—_————eeeeeeee

Offica
equipmant,
fumiturs and Maotor Asests undor Loasshald
Buildings fimtures wahicles fructinn mmpn ents Total
RAMB million

Cost
Az at 1 January 2024 63,486 8.953 1,345 5,183 2215 B2,192
Transfers upon complation 1986 n - (2,168 147 [
Addibons ] i1 1] 2813 - 1LR06
Disposals 427 (150} {158) = {162 (907
As at 31 December 2024 65,054 10724 1276 5.828 2,200 85,087
Accumulnted depreciation
Az at 1 Janusry 2024 [18,342) (7.261) {1,087) - {1.788) |Z8.455)
Charge for 1he year {2,152) (542 {104} = 182) [3.386)
Disposals 355 155 152 - 157 819
As it 31 Dacomber 2024 [20,134) |B.0:48] {1,005} - {1.834) {31.026)
Impairment
Asat 1 Januety 2004 [22) - - 1] - 123
Charge for the year - - - (H]] = ]
Disposals - - - 1 - 1
As st 31 Decernber 2024 [22) = = [1]] - 131]
Net book value
As a1 1 January 2024 s o @ s we s
As ot 31 December 2024 44,893 2,631 2N 5.818 E6E 54,030
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continusd)

Offien
BOUipmEnt,
fumiture and Maotar  Assets under Laasahold
Buildings fixtures vehicles  construction Improwemants Toasl
RMB rralisan

Cost
As at | January 2023 62,554 B.8B4 1.8 5,008 2.108 B0, 338
Transfers upon completion 1619 244 - 2 063y 192 r: 1]
Additions 14 1.020 183 2200 - 3543
Dispasals 2o (185} iz - L = -
As ut 31 Dacombaor 2023 _ B34@e  99e3 @ 150 B3 amE mIm
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 Jenuary 2023 116,640 5,318 1.0 = 11,7241 (26, 754)
Change for the year {2,107 0,120 (951 - 2401 (3 562
Disposals 405 LEL 108 m 165 857
A= #t 31 Decomber 2023 _ heaey  2E) 1.057] = __ e ugaEy
Irmpairment
As at | Jonuary 2023 (241 = - 11} - 25)
Chango for tha year - - - - - -
Disposals z - - - - 2
Az a1 21 Doacemboer 2023 @n - - (1 - 3
Not book value
Asat ¥ Jenuary 2023 46 290 2,565 197 5,025 Ag7 54 553

As t 31 Docomber 2023 45122 2,702 288 5182 A6 53.ne

A5 o1 31 Docombar 2024, the net book value of builldings above which wore i process 1o obtain e cectificales was
AME4, 234 mdlion las at 31 Decembor 2023; AMEBL,E17 million).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

8 LEASES

[n) Right-of-use assets
|

Buildings Others Total
AME million
Cost
As at 1 January 2024 3570 4 3574
Additions 112 1 1123
Deductions (1.371) m (1.372)
As ot 31 Docomber 2024 3321 4 3,325
Accumulated deprecistion
As at 1 January 2024 (2087 (3 {2,094}
Charge for the year |88y 1] {900}
Dreductions 1.225 1 1,226
As ot 31 December 2024 11,7650 k) 11.768)
Impairmant
As at 1 January 2024 - - -
As at 31 Decamber 2024 - - -
Nat book valus
As at 1 January 20024 1478 1 1.480
As at 31 Decamber 2024 1,556 1 1,557
|Buildinigs Dthers Totsl
AME million
Cost
As at 1 January 2023 4.2 3 4,0
Additions 636 1 637
Deductinns 1,267} - 11,2671
As at 31 December 2023 4570 i 3.574
Accumulated depraciation
As at 1 January 2023 12,352} [l 12.3894)
Charge for the year 98] [41] 19349
Dieductions 1.235 - 1.2
As at 31 Decamber 2023 £2,081) (3 12,084)
Impairmant
As at 1 January 2023 = o= o=
As ot 31 Decomber 2023 - - -
Net book value
As at 1 Janusry 2023 1.808 1 1.810
As at 31 Decamber 2023 1478 1 1.480

The Group's right-of-use assets include the above assets and land use nghts disclosed in Nate 13
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

B LEASES (continuad)

[b) The amounts recognised In profit or loss in relation to leases are as follows:

Interast on leasa |iabdlities
Deprecaation charge of right-ol-use assets
Expense ralating to shodl-term leases

Expense relating to leases of low-value assels

(except for shost-tarm lease liabilities)
Total

8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Cost

As at 1 January 2024
Additions

Deductons

As at 31 December 2024

Accumulated deprocistion
Az at 1 January 2024
Additions

Daductons

As at 31 Decamber 2024

Net book valua
As at 1 January 2024

As at 31 December 2024

Fair valua
As an 1 January 2024
As at 31 Decombar 2004

1?2 Arrual Aepart 2024 | Feancisd Repert
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RAME million AME million

a5 54
200 939
258 118

1.235 1313

]
Buildings

RME million

15222
4

15.226

[2,.469)
[433]

2.507)

12.753
12,119

16.677
18,080
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

9 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (cantinued)

Buiidings

RME millicn
Cost
As at 1 January 2023 15,226
Additions 1
Deductions =
As ot 31 Decamber 2023 15,222
Accimulated depreciation
As at 1 Janeary 2023 12,033
Additions 1437
Deductions 1
As ot 31 Decombaer 2023 {2,469
Nat book valus
As at 1 January 2023 13,183
Az ot 31 Decamber 2023 12,753
Fair value
As a1 January 2023 16,854
As ot 31 Decomber 2023 18,877

The Company leases part of its investment properiees 1o its subsidianes and charges rentals besed on the areas occupied by
the respective entities, These proparties are categorised as property, plant and eguiprment of the Groun in the consolidated
staternent of financial positon.

The Group has no restnebons on the use of its investment propertes and no contractusl obligations to each mvestment
proparty purchased, constructed of developed ar for repairs, mamtenance and enhancements.

As at 31 December 2024, the Group had no investrment properties for which the title certificates wera in process 1o obtain
ton at 31 Decambar 2023 nilk.

The faar value of mvestment properties of the Group as at 31 Decemnber 2024 amounted to AMB16.,060 million [as at
31 December 2023: AMB16.677 million!, which was estimated by the Group having ragards to valuations perfermed by
independent appraisers: The investment properties were classified as Leaval 3 in the fair value hieraschy.

The Group classifies the feir value of is investment properhes within Level 3 of the far value hierarchy. In determining thesr
fair value, the market comparison approach is employed as the valuation technigue This mathod utilises recant average
transaclion prices of comparable properties as a baseline, incorpoating systematic adjustments for variations factors,
including the time and the conditions of sala, the geographical location, age, decoration, floor area, lot size of the property
and other factors to denve the fair value of invesiment properties.

Under the above welualion approach, an incresse (decrease) in the comprehensive adjustment coefficient will result in
changes in tha fair value of investmant proparties.
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

10 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

IS
2024 Mz
RME million AME million
npu-riinn balance 268,760 232,435
Change of the cost 34,175 18,252
Shara of profit or loss 12,077 8,079
Dividends declared (5.328] f4,854)
Other aguity movements 3,095 1,302
Prowvision for imoainment 11.602) -
Closing balance 302,077 258,760
L}
Wty & Ba ot e )
mgll ol Fewtne Acelini
kmpiyy  emwn  Dewte OCwpd  Snd  [eea Dwaply Fomoly  Doeie  desy  eoetd
mathd o I rems eilvbs diced  moweels  Poamen i s g
Pl e RS miien
L]
v gl Bk o, 131 (OEE =T I C 1 e R - iTm o 4 -
COR0 b Compaty Lovitnd (00RO Futomn] Eculy rthed 13% (k3 - ;| i m - W e -
Omfpbopiuc i drafafpin  Eaynebed 00 TR - m N § - e OEs .
e, |1 [P Compy]
Chvas e btucrt Commancares |, raind Frpaty ruted nm e - Bl W il - e N -
1Owea Ui}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

10 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continusd)

01 The 2023 final deidend of AMBQ.GB0E in cash par crdrary share win sppeoved and declieed in the Anousl Genstal Meating of COB on 20 June J02d4.
The Compiry mosvnd o cash diddend of AMBTES milion

il The 2073 final dividend of RKB0 0524 in cosh por ordinery shars was approvnd and declaned in e Asnusl Genses! Meeteg of Chine Unicom on 11 July
2074 Tne Company eoamnd & cash dadend st AMB1ET millisa. Tha 2024 istesim desdess of AMBO 0953 in cash par ordedry 5ha's was spgeoved and
declarad in the Annual Genanal Meabng of China Unezomn on 15 August 3024, The Comoany recensad a cash drodend of AME30E milion.

G0 3 Decsmber 2024, the stock price of Ching Unicom waei MBS pei shade
i The Gicig Wvesled m ivsl sdlals, mduitnal logratics assets and clhe Bduitiies rough Sheie onlegsmne

(vl Thaes is no aigndicant reatmcton lor the Greop to disposs of iis assocabes snd ant vestunes

As at 31 Decamber 2024, the major associates and joint venlures of the Group are a5 follows:

T ———
Percantage ol equity

Name Place of incorporation interest held
Associates

CGR PRC 43 Bach,
COFCO Futures PRC 29 58%
Pipeline Company PRC 43 86%,
China Unicomn PRC 10.03%
Joint vantures

Ji:qr clbf The Brtish EI‘ITHI:I'I Islands BE 675
nACL Tha British Virgin Islands 75, 005

Az at 31 December 2023, the major associates and joint veniures of the Group are as follows:

Parcentage of equity
MNams Place of mcorporation interast held
Associstes
CGEB PRC A3 685
COFCO Futures PRC 35.00%
Pipaline Company PRC 43 86%
China Unisam PRC 10.03%
Joint ventures
Jery City Thes British Cayrnan Isfands 66 67%
MCL Tha Britizh Virgin lslands 75.00%
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

10 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continusd)

Th fallewing table illustrates the financal infarmation of the Group’s majed associates and jant vanlures as at 31 Decembaer
2024 and for the yoar endad 31 Decembaer 2024

COFCO Pipaline China
CGHE Futuras Campany Unicam Joy City MCL
RMB millicn  AMB million  AMB million AMB million  AME milion  RMB million
Tetal assets 3,644,093 26,618 21,099 672,837 8,530 LR
Total liebilives 3,345,042 21,787 7261 204,048 7 13,140
Tetsl equity 280,011 4,13 13,838 6B 769 9,523 .75
Total equety attributable 1o egquty
hinddaes of the associates and
joent ventures 248.m2 413 13,838 164,847 8,513 11,725
Total aduistmants (i 150 - 340 15093 [1.827) 1a.210)
Total equsty attributable 1o aguity
hioddees of the associates
and joint ventures after
adjustments 248,162 4,713 14,178 178,940 7.z 3515
Proportion of the Group's
ownershp 43.686% 29.58% 43.86% 10.03% B6.67% 75.00%
Book balance of the mvestments 112,036 2100 11,840 23484 5135 2,636
Imparmant - - - - - -
Hat carrying value of the
invaatrmants 12,006 2100 11,840 23484 5135 2636
Total raveniss 68,237 1,214 4474 398,008 10 68
Wen profit/kossh 15,284 265 1,860 20,601 296 30
Othar compeahensive income 5.520 7 - 263 - 223
Tutal compeshansive income 20,804 82 1,860 20,864 296 253

1?5 Arrual Aepart 2024 | Feancisd Repert

284/357



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

10 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES jcontinusd

The falloweng table ilstrates the hnancial information af the Group's major assecates and joint vantures as a1 31 Decembat
2023 and for the year anded 31 Decomber 2023:

COFCo Pipakne China
_ bos _ Futures  Company  Unicem  Joy City _ MCE
RME milien  RMB milion  AMB milkon AMB milion  AMB million  AMB milian
Totz! assets 3,508,522 16,169 21814 BB BAS 1,629 24127
Total katiities 3,232,537 22 5ES 7430 04,910 7 12,828
Totz equity 176,585 3,584 4,384 7835 8,622 11.am
Total equity attnbutshia to equity
hecdidern of the associates and joint
veniures 231,953 3,571 14,384 159,241 9,622 11,2301
Totz acfustments {i] 251 = 382 15,565 115010 (1267
Total squity atinbutable to egquity
hecdcders cf the assocutes and jont
veniures after adpsstments 231,244 3,57 14,746 174,608 8121 4,034
Proportion of the Group's ownership 43 636% 35.00% A3.BE% 10.03% GEGT% 75.00%
Book balenca of the invesimants 104,645 1,795 12,104 23,052 5414 3,025
Irpairmant - = = = = =
Nez carryng valuo of the
investmants 104,645 1,79 12104 23082 5.414 3,026
Total rovonues 69,678 3,773 €213 379,643 155 ara
Mt profitflloss! 16,019 239 2030 18,713 141 n
Qthar comprehenssm rcome 2,841 3 - ana - 441
Total compratensive icome 18,860 242 3030 10,032 141 [*H

i Teanl adjustmenss wclude accounong poiicy d terence sdummams, fir va'ue sdpaomants and cther sduaiments

The Group had no contingent labdities with the associstes and jeint ventures as at 31 December 2024 (as at 31 Decembar
2023 samal, The Group hed & capital contiibution commitment of AMB18.970 million with sssociates and joint ventures
as at 31 Decembear 2024 {as at 371 December 2023: RMB13,638 million). The capital eontribution commitment amount has
been included in the capital commitments in Note 36,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS
11.1 Term deposits

Maturing:
Within ona yeaar
After one year but within five years
Dwer fve years

Sub-total

Impairment provision

Total

] -
As ot s a1
31 Decamber 31 December
2024 2023
AME million AME million
83,765 174,513
348423 238951
6,500 =
430 688 413,454
1233} {209
438,455 413,265

As 31 December 2024, the Group's verm deposins of RMBE1, 104 millien wese deposited in banks for nsk reserves of
enleprise ennuly fund svesiments ond sk jeserves of personel endowment security mensgement business, which are

restricted to use (a5 ot 31 December 2023: RMB1,506 miliion)

11.2 Statutory deposits - restricted

contractual matunty schadule:
Within one year
After one year but within five years
Sub-total

Impairment prowvision

|
Az at As at
31 Docombear 31 Doecombor
2034 2023
RME million RME mullion
345 B17
6.254 6,010
6583 6,527
[E:1] ™
6.591 6,520

Insurance compankes in China are required to deposit an amount that equals 20% of their registerad capital with banks in
compliance with regulations of the NFRA. These funds may not be used for any purpose othar than for paying off debts

during liguidation proceedings
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS jcantinuadi
11.2 Invastment in debt Instrumants a1 amortised eost

| -
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2024 2023
AME million RME millien
Trust schemes 114,677 123,906
Debt westment plans T0,120 53,255
Othess (i) 12443 34,448
Sub-total 187,240 211,689
Impasrmeant proviseon (486) 13500
Tatal 196,754 211,348
By plece of listing:
Listed in Mainland, PRC 2,081 637
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC Lt} 132
Listed awerzeas 5B b7
Unlisted [s) 194,516 210,523
Total 196,754 211,348
il Marly including lege dessormrabon cerhificates of depout and bonds
Bl Uebsied detl mveitmonts misly Relude foroubiely Seded Sual il ek ir plind, &2

]
As at 31 December 2024

Level 1 Lowel 2 Level 3 Total
Fair value hisrarchy AME million AMBE millian AME million RME millian
Trust schames - - 120,881 120,987
Drebt investment plans - - 73.848 T3.848
Others 7] 2.746 8,765 12,386

Total 875 2146 203,584 207,215

A= at k1) Dm:umi_:ar 2523

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Fair value hieranchy RMB million AMB million RME milon RME millbon
Trust schames - - 128, 584 128,954
Debt inwestment plans - - 55,4094 55,494
Others S 2437 32,276 34,891
Tatal 178 2437 26,784 219,378
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS (comtinued)
11.3 Invastment in debt instruments at amortised cost (contineed]

|

As ot s a1

31 December 31 December

2024 2023

Contractual maturity schedule AME million HME mallion
Maturing:

Within ona yeaar 38 4860 4488

After one year but within five years 112,487 82,002

Alter five years but within ten years 4423 G7,087

Ower ten years 1576 )

Taotal 186,754 211,349

114 Investment in debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income
RESEEREESS——

As ot As a1
31 December 31 Docombor
2024 2023
AME millian AME mmallion
Govermment bands B6E8.755 484 830
Government agancy bands 2,179,824 1,717,598
Corporate bonds 446221 408,821
Subordinated bonds 21.229 22,762
Othars Gl 122 866 100.068
Total ) 3.458.885 2,744,183
By place of listing:
Lintad i Bdainland, PRC 431,701 395,189
Listed in Hang Kong, PRC 93 Ba
Listed overseas 1,055 179
Unliztsd i) 3,026,045 2348 743
Total 3,458,895 2,744,169
Contractusl maturity schedules
Maturing:
Within one yoar 152.935 172989
Afer one year but within five years 424,910 398,475
After five yoars but within ten years 233,853 207,193
Crwier fen yiears 2,547,198 1,965,497
Total 1,458,895 2,744 169
Impairmant is2a) 11.432)

i ety weluding trust sctienas snd dabt svestmant plans
i This maindy mcludes bonda tmded in the Chinese irinrtank manat, en'sied Dust schomas and debs mvesomant plans.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS (eantinued)
11.5 Investmant in equity instrumants at fair value through other :umﬁmnﬂul ineoms

As at ﬁs at

31 December 31 Decamber

2024 2023

AME millian RME million

Comenon stocks 60,153 14,787

Prefared stocks 51,444 50,445

Othass (i) 60,220 R

Total . 171,817 138,006
By place of listing:

Listed in Mainland, PRC 77,345 56,9462

Listed in Hong Kong, PRC 36,338 B85

Unlisted 568,134 72,152

Total 171,817 138.006

il Mainky including parpetusl bonds, et

In 2024, for the consideration of optimzing asset allocation and assat-fiability management, the Group disposed of investment
in eguity instruments at falr valie through other comprehensive income amounted to AMEB29,331 mikon (2023: AMB2,713
million), and the net cumulative goms of RMB2 559 million on disposal was transferred from other comprehonsve income
1o rotained earnings [(2023: net cumulstive gain of AMBSE milliznl.

Tha dividend income of equity instrumanis at fair value threugh cthar comprehansive inceme recognised during the year
are describied in Note 22,

11.6 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- |

As at As at

31 December 31 December

2024 2023

AME million AME millian

Gowvernment bonds 3,906 3622

Government agency bonds 8,849 6,813

Cotporate bands 202,923 187,138

Subordinated bonds 347,604 315,436

Funds 306,551 206,963

Comamaon stocks 440,930 415413

Oithars. i) 597,336 569,991

Total 1,908, 088 1.705.375
By ploce af listing:

Listed in Mainland, PRC 572,17 472 522

Listed in Hong Kang, PRC 36517 41,877

Listed owersess 23,104 10,230

Unlisted (a} 1,276,670 1,180,746

Total 1,308,088 1,705,376

il  Mamly including thust schemaes, perpabual bonda; preveie egudy funds, snd urdsded equity.
Il This maiely includes bonds Maded 0 e Chrase imerhash micksd, ronpublis TTUl scharen, gafpatul bords, praats equity funds. snd unbsied squity
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continusd)
11.7 Financial assets purchased under agreamants to resall

]
As at s a1
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
RAME million AME million
Maturing:
Within 30 days 30,560 18,682
Above 30 days = .
Totsl 30,560 18,759

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINAMNCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Tha table balow presents the catfying ameount and astimated fair value of major linancial assets and Labilities:

Cqu'ing nmount Estimated fair valus
I
As at fis at Az at As At
31 December 31 Decembsr 31 December 31 December
2024 2023 2024 2023
RMB millian AMEB rmillion AME millian RME mallion
Term deposits 438,455 413,255 438,455 413,255
Statulory deposits - restricted 6,591 6,520 6,591 68,520
Invastment in dabt instruments at amortised 196,754 211,348 207,215 218,373
cost
Investmant in dabt instruments al fair value 3,458,895 2,744,168 3,458,895 2,744,189
thiough other comprehensive incomes
Inwestmaent in eguity instruments at fair value 171,817 138,005 171,817 138,005
through other comprehensive income
Financaal assots at fair valus through profit or 1,908,098 1,705,375 1,908,098 1,705,375
loss
Financsal assots purchasod under agreemants 1o 30,560 19,758 30,560 18,759
rasall
Cash and cash egquivalents B5.505 149,308 85,505 148,305
Financial Labilities at fair value thraugh profi or [52,521) 13 878} 153,521) {13,873
loss
Financial assets sodd under agreamants o [151,664] 216,851 [151,564) (216,851
rapurchase
Bonds payable [25,194) (38, 166) (35,387) (36,278
Imterest-bearing loans and other borrowngs [12,758] 112,857 [12.758) (1Z.B5N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continusd)
Tha fair values of the undetying itams of the Group's Insurance contracts wath difect participation foatures are an follows:

_
Az at As at
31 December A1 Daceambar
2024 L
AME million AME millien
Cash and cash equivalents 38,203 47,893
Term deposits 102,607 131,206
Irvestment in debt instruments at amortized cost 1.938 12,163
Investment in debt mstruments at fair value through other
comprehansive incoma 1,457,353 1,077,916
Investment in equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehansive incoma 50,316 61,559
Financigl assets at fair velue through profit or loss 102,762 589,031
Other miscellaneous items 69,432 167,942
Total A3 611 2,087,650
13 OTHER ASSETS
: | -
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
AME million RME million
Lend use rights (il 7,620 7.851
Investments receivable and prepaid 2,805 T.765
Disbursements 5,140 4,882
Drue from related parties 1,084 1,006
Prepayments to constructors k] a5
Qithers {il) 14,964 15,530
Total nnz 31318

0l Tha Grewp's right-cl-use sesein includs the abowve lend Lee rights snd nght of -uso nesobts docicend in Mets B
Gil As At 31 Decambsr 2004, mher Aamra in the Gmop'n cther sseis weis mainly sutncieries’ el axists related prants Lin ot 31 Decambser J00T samal

Faor the vear anded 31 Decombaer 2024, tho Group recogmsed an expocted credit boes of AMEBT millan for othor reconvables
{2023: RMBB5 million), and the ending balsnca of provision far impairmeant for other recenablas e RMB773 mdlion (as at
31 December 2023 RMBT20 millionk,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS

14.1 Significant actuarial assumptions
(1] Estimates of future cash flows

All of the future cash flows within the boundary of each group of contracts are included in the measuremant of each group
of insurance contracts,

The Group estimatas cash lows which are expacied in the future and the timing and probability thai they will oceur besed
on the information aveleble &t the reporting date, The Group’s expectstions ate based on past events, the mformation
prowiced by ewrrent conditions, and the forecasts of future conditions. The Group's estimate of future cash flows i the
probabdity-wveighted sverage of a range of scenancs that reflect the full renge of possible outcomes.

The Group adjusts the estimates of fulure cash flews to reflect the time value of money.

Based on the information available at the date of statement of financisl positon, the Group resssesses the assumptions
uzed 1o develop estimates about futura cash flows.

Significant actuarial assumptions wsed are discussed below:

Discount rates

Based on the information available at the reporting date, the Group apples the bottom-up appeosch In determinang the
discount rate for future eash flows of the insurance contracts by adjusting tax premium and liquidity premium based on
the nsk-frea yeld curve. The assumed spot discount rates are as follows:

Discount rate assumptions

#s at 31 December 2024 1.56% - 4.77%
As a1 31 Decaimber 2023 2.67% - 4.80%
Martality/Morbidity

The meaortality and mosbidity assumptions are based on the Group's historical mortality and morbidity axpenence. The assumed
rmortality rates and morbidity rates vary with the gendar, aga of the inswed and contract type.

The Group bases its mortadity assumptsons on the China Life nsurance Mortality Table (2010-2013], adjusted whore appropriate
to roflect tho Group's rocent histoncal mortality experience. The Group bases its morbidity assumptions on analysis of
histoncal experiance and change trend of future deve'opments. There is uncartainty of mortality and morbidity assumptons
that affected by spicemics, natural disssters, accidents, lifastyle changes, medical care, social condibons and other factors,

Lapse rates

The lapse rates are affected by certam factors, such as future macro-economy, awailabdity of financial substtutions, and
market competition, which bring uncertainty to these assumptions. The lapse rates are determined with reference to
creditable past experience, current conditions, fulure expectations and other information.

Expense assumptions

Expenae assumptions are based on the information availsble at the reporting date with the consideration of previous
expense shudies and future rends, Expensa assumpbons are atfected by certain factors such as future intlation and market
compeatiton which bring uncertainty to these assumptions
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS

14.71 Significant actuarial assumptions [continusd)
(1) Estimates of future cash flows fcontinued)
Policy dividend assumption

The policy dnedend assumpton is uncertainty and is alfected by faciors such as the expected investmant returns, the Group's
drricgend policy, and the reasonable expectanons of policyheldars, The Group s obliged to pay 0% or 8 hagher percentage
as agreed in the msurance policy of the sumulstive distributable income 1o the participating Insurance paleyhaldars.

(2) Risk adjustment for non-financial sk

The nsk sdjustment for non-financial risk iz caleulated at the Group lavel and then allocated down to sach group of contracts
in sccordance with their nsk profiles. The Group determines noen-financial nek adjustments based on the confidence interval
mathod and at a 75% confidance bevel.

14.2 Insurance contract liabilities
(1) Raconciliation of the liabiifties for remaining coverage and the labilities for incurred claims for
insurance contracts Issued
Contracts not messured using the premium allocation approach
..}
Limbilitios tor
ramaining coverage

Excluding loss Loss  Liabilities for
eamponant eomponent incurred claims Total
RMB million
Insurance contract liabilities
as at 1 January 2024 4,759,114 30,904 35,387 4,825,406
Contracts measured under the modified
retrospectiva approach ot transition (109,786} - - [109,785)
Contracts measured under the fair value
approach at transition (20,283) - - (20.282)
Oihar contracts [26,808) - - (26, 808)
Total insurance revenus [156,875) - - 156,875
Incurted claims and other sxpensas - [2.366] 47176 43,810
Armortization of maurance acquisition cash
flows 45,167 - - 45,167
Losses and revedsals of kosses on onerous
coniracts - 39,044 - 39,044
Changes 1o labilines for incurred claims = - 650 650
Total insurance senrice expenses 45,167 35,678 47,826 128,6M
lnsuwance sandice resull [111, 708} 35678 47 826 [28,204)
Finaneiel changes in insurance contracts 592,442 523 - 592,965
Tatal smounts recognized in eaomprehensive
income 480,734 36201 47 826 564,761
Investment compenents [252,214) - 252214 -
Pramiums received T47.663 - - T47.663
Insurance scquesition cash flows paid (47.785) - - [47,7a5)
Claims and other expanses paid - - {300,588) (300,588}
Total cash flows 699,878 = {300,588} 395,290
Insuranee contract linbilities
as ot 31 Decomber 2024 5.687.512 &7.105 34,838 5. 788, 456
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURAMNCE CONTRACTS (cominusd)
14.2 Insurance contract liahilities (continusd]

(1) Reconciliation of the lisbilities for remaining coverage and the lisbilities for incurred claims for
ingurance contracts issued fcontinued)
Contracts not measured wsing the premium allocation approach (continued)

Liahilities for
____femaining coversge
Excludmg loss Loss Liakalitos for
camponent  component  incured claims Totsl
RMB million
Insurance contract linbilities
as at 1 January 2023 4,176,033 20,169 34,873 4,231,078
Contracts moasured under the modified
retrospacive approsch al ransition 122,628 - - 1122.628)
Contracts maasured under the laif value
approach at transation {20,943) - - 120.843)
Other contracts e, 727) - - {16,727
Total insurance revenue 1160,298) - - (100,208
Incufned elasms and athae axpenses - [, 200} 46,371 44, 062
Amorsation of insurance acguisation caah
{[LTF ] 42,118 - - 42.118
Lossas and reversals of loases on onerous
CORIFACS - 12,595 - 12,695
Changes to habdities lor incurred claims - - a7 247
Total snsutance sorvice expenses 42,118 10,288 46,618 99,022
Inaurance sansce rasult {118,180 10,288 46,618 61,276)
Financial changes in insurance conirscls 256,720 448 - 257163
Total amounts recognised in comprehensive
Incame 138,540 10,735 46,618 195,853
Inwvastiment companents (208,261) - 208,261 -
Pramiums recoved To4,812 - - 704,812
Ingsuranes acquisiten cash flows paid (61,1100 - - (61,1100
Clairms and other expenses paid - - {265, 365) (256,365)
Total cash flows ﬂEa,Em - {265,365) 398,437
Insurance contract liabilities
as &t 31 Decembar 2023 4,768,114 30,904 35387 4 826,405
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continuad)

14.2 Insurance contract lHabilities (cantinusd)
{1) Reconciliation of the liabilities for remaining coverage and the liabilities for incurred claims for
fnsurance contracts (ssued feontinged)
Contracts measurad using the premium allecation approach
- ____________________________________________________________|

Linbilities lor Linbilities for
remaining eaveraga ineurred claims
Estimation
of present Risk
Exeluding wvalue af adjustment
loss Loss future cash for non-
component  componant flows  financial risk Total
RMB million

Insurance contract liabilities
an ot 1 January 2024 5251 788 26,143 578 33,770
Contracts measurad undor
the modifiod retrospoctive

apprasch at transition [21] - - - [21)
Othar contrects [51.265] - - - (51,265}
Total insurance revends [61,286] - = - (51,286}
Incurred claims and othar
BAPANGES - [638] 36,265 515 36,142
Amortisation of msurance
acqguisition cash flows 16,795 - - - 16,795
Losses and reversals of
lossas on onerous contracts - 1.147 - - 1.147
Changes to liabilities for
meured claims - - (1,687) (5d) [2.211)
Total insurance sence
BXpANSEs 18,795 509 34,578 19 51,873
Insurance service result [24.497] 509 34578 19 587
Financial changes in insurance
contracts 1.405 - 59 16 2,080
Total amounts recognised in
comprehansive incoma [33.,088] 509 35,237 7 2,667
Invastment components [24,058) - 34,058 = 0
Pramiums received 83,993 - - - £3,993
Insurance acquasition cash flows
paid (17,439 - - - [17.439)
Claims and athar expenses paid - - |67,421) - 167,421}
Total cash flows 65,554 - &7 421] - 1867}
Insurance contract liabilitios
as at 31 Decomber 2024 4.763 1307 28,916 585 35,570
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS icontinusd)

14.2 Insurance contract liahilities (continusd]

(1) Reconciliation of the lisbilities for remaining coverage and the lisbilities for incurred claims for
ingurance contracts issued fcontinued)
Contracts measured using the premium allocation approach |continued)

Leablities for Liabilives for
remaining coverage ingurred claims.
Estimation
of present Risk
Excluding value of adjustmant
boss Lass future cash far non-
Component component ~ flows  fimancial risk Total
AMB millicn

Insurance contract liabilities
as at 1 January 2023 aan 1,778 29,968 724 /A2
Contracts mansuned under
the modilied retrospective

approach at transstion (108 - - - 108
DOther eontracts r!':?[l‘.:-ﬂr - - - lﬁ_?.ﬂﬂﬂ-ll
Total insutance revenus 152,147} - - - 152,147}
Incurred elima and ather
EXQENSES - (1,663 33,196 518 38.045
Amoriisation of insurance
sequigition cash flows 16,531 - - - 18,631
Lossas and reversals of
losses on onerous contracis - 68 - - Ge3
Changeas ta habidtias for
incurred claims = = 13,250] 1684) 13.934)
Total snsutance service
EXPBNTES 16,531 18801 35,948 1168 51.331
Insurance sapace result 135,616 |20} 35,948 (166] (B16)
Finaneial changes i insurance
coniracts 1,247 - 67 20 1,951
Total amounts recognised in
comprehensive income .|;3-4.3'iﬂ| |9ﬂ:|i Sﬁlm‘ﬂ 1148) 1.1 75
Invastmant eompanents 15, 865) - 25 666 - -
Fremiums receved 79,681 - - - 78,681
Insurance acquisiten cash flows
paid 16,857 - - = {16,857
Claims and other axpanses paid - - 165,101] - 166.101)
Total cash flows 628 - 168,101] - {3277
Insurance contract liabilities
as at 31 December 2023 6,251 TaR 26,143 578 33,770

188 Arnual Aepart 2024 | Fsancisl Aepert

296/357



EDINETOOOO

OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)

Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continusd)
14.2 Insurance contract liabilities lcantinued)

{2) Recanciliation of fulfilment cash flows and contractusl service margin far insurance contracts issued

Contracis not messured using the premium allocation approach

Risk

Present value adjustmant lor
af future cash  non-finsncial Contractual
Hows risk service margin

RMB million

Insurance contract liabilities

s ot 1 January 2024 4,018,340 36,928 768,137
Contractual service margin recegnised for
the service provided - - |64, 126)
Change in the risk adjustmant for
non-financial risk - [2.033] -
Current expanence adjustmant 11.73%) = i =
Changos rolating to curront sorvica 11,739} [2,023] 164,126}
Impact of insurance contracts mitially
recoqgnised in the period (58,07%) 1.450 57,708
Changes in estimates with adjustmant to
contractual service margin 44,088 [466] (43,622)
Changes in estmates without adjusiment to
contractual service margin 37.444 521 -
Changes relating to fulure senace 23,453 1505 14,086
Changas to labilites for incurred caims 648 2 =
Changes relating to past service 648 2 -
Insuance sandica rasult 22,363 [526] |50, 040)
Financisl changas in insurance contracts SE4, 8094 4,680 23,319
Total amounts recognised in comprohonsive
incomae 587,256 4,154 |26, 649)
Pramwums recaised 747,663 - -
Insurance ecquisibion cash flows paid [47.785) - -
Claims and other expenses paid [200.588) - -
Total cash flaws 399.290 -
Insurance contract lHabilities
as at 31 Docomber 2024 5,005,886 41,082 742488

Total

4,825 405
(64,126}

2,033)
(1,738}

(67,898

1.079

:li,iﬁr
592,965

564,761
747,663

147,785}
(200.588)

390,290

5,780,458
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURAMNCE CONTRACTS (cominusd)
14.2 Insurance contract liahilities (eontinusd]

(2] Reconciligtion of fulfilment ecash flows and contractual service margin for insurance contracls
issued (continued)
Contracts not measured wsing the premium allocation approach (continued)

Risk
Present value  adjustment for
of future cash non-financial Contractual
Mlows __risk - service margin Total
AME million
Insurance contract linbilitins
as at 1 Januarny 2033 3413418 24,186 TE3.473 4,231,075
Contractual service mangin racoghisod for
the senvice provided - - (65,685 165,689
Change in the risk adjustment for
nan-fmancial sk - 1,771} - 1,771
Current experience sdjpeslmassl 16,868 - - (6,668
Changes relating 1o cuffant senice 16,668) (1,771} |65, GBS (74,7118)
Impact of insurance contracts instialhy
recognesed in the perod {61,821} 1,240 51,083 521
Changes in estmates with adjustment 10
contractual senvice masgin 22,866 20 122.684) -
Changos in estimates without adjustmont to
contraciual senice masgin 11,413 661 - 12,074
Changes relating lo lulure semvice {17.763) 1,839 28,409 12,595
Changes to liabiities for incurred claims 242 & - 247
Changes relating 1o past sarvice 242 & - 247
Insurance samrace rasull {24,165 173 37,2800 61,2760
Financinl changes @ insurance confracts 231,656 2,560 22,844 257169
Total amounts recognised in comprehensive
income 207 487 2,742 114,33€) 185,883
Premiums necenved To4.812 - - 704,812
Insurance scquisition cash llows paid B - - 51,110
Claims and other expenses paid (255,365) - - (256,365)
Total cash flows 388 437 - - 398,437
Insurance contract liabilities
as at 31 December 2023 4,018,340 36,928 768,137 4,826,405

As at December 31, 2024, the Group expects that B382% (as st December 31, 2023 62.92%) of the contractual service
margin fof insurance contracts not messured using the premium sllocation approach will be amartised inte profit over next
10 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continuad)

14.2 Insurance contract liabilities lcantinued)

{3) impact of the initial recognition of the insurance contracts issued in the current period

Contracis not messured using the premium allocation approach
=B

2024 nz3
Non-onerous Onerous Hefonesous Omarois
contracts contracts Total conlracts oniracts Total
AME million RKE million
Estimates of the presant value of
future cash inflows (698,363) 1112,729) [812,082) 773,096 {14, 355) 787 451)
Insurance ecguisiion cash flows 60,713 1,956 62,668 53,205 1,649 54,854
Cithars 579,656 111688 591,344 667 554 13,217 BB0,776
Estimates of the present value of
futura cash outflows. 40,369 113644 754,013 T2, 764 14 BEG T35630
Risk edjustmant for non-financial risk 1,286 164 1,450 1,239 10 1.249
Contractual sarvice margn 57,708 - 57,108 £1.093 - 51,093

Tatal = 1079 1,078 - 5 521

(4] Reconciliation of contractual service margin for insurance confracts nal measured wsing the

premium- allacation approach
-]

Insurance
contracts Insuranss
maasured under contracts

the modified measured under
ratrospective tha fair walue
spprasch st the approach at the

transition date  transition date  Other contracts Total
RMEB millian
An at 1 January 2024 557,494 136,908 74,734 769,137
Changes relafing to curmant sarvice {46, 347) [11,647] [B,132) (B4,126)
Impact af inswance confracis initelly
recagnsed n the panod - - 57,708 &1, 708
Changes 'n estimates with adjustment 1o
coniractual service marngin (28.580) 1,060 |16,082) (43.622)
Changes relating to fulure sarvice (28,5800 1,060 415616 14,086
Fmnancial changes in nsurance contracts 16,123 4208 3,060 23,39

As ot 31 Decamber 2024 458,680 130,530 13278 T4 438
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURAMNCE CONTRACTS (cominusd)
14.2 Insurance contract liahilities (eontinusd]

(4] Reconcilistion of centractual service margin for insurance contracts not measured wsing the
pramivm allocation approach (continued)

Insurance
conracts Inisierance
maasured undes contracts

the moddied  measured under
retrospective the fair valus
approach at the  approach at the

transition date  ‘rarsition date  Cihar contracts Total
RAME million
As ot 1 January 2023 812,200 133,820 37383 TE3 AT
Changes relating 10 curent service {50,470) (12,088 {3,131 165, GEH
lmpact of indurance contracts inftially
tecognised in the panod - - 51,083 51,083
Changes in estirrates with adustment to
contractusl service margin 21,347 1,178 112518 (22 684)
Changes relating o fulune service 21,347 11,176 g 541 28 400
Fimaral changes in inswance coniracts 17,111 3,832 1.801 24
As a1 31 Decornber 2023 E57,454 136,909 74,734 TE9,137
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continuad)

14.2 Reinsurance contract assets/[liahilities)
(1) Reconciliation of remaining coverage and incurred claims for reinsurence contracts held
Contracis not messured using the premium allocation approach

pe_________________________________________]|
Assets for remalning coverage

recovered from rdnsurers Assets fo¢
Excluding meurred caims
loss-recavery Loss-recovery recoverad from
component component reinaurars Total
AME million
Reinsurance contract assels
as ot 1 January 2024 15,043 2,290 T.087 24,420
Reinsurance contract labilities
s at 1 January 2024 (142) - 18 (123}
Net assats/(linbilities) of reinsurance contraet
s ot 1 January 2024 14,901 2,290 7906 24,297
Allocation af reinsurance premiums pasd {4.630) - - 14,690}
Recovery of incurred clasms and other
SXPENEEE - (193] 3118 2,923
Recognition and reversals of loss-recovery
companent - {&] - (1]
Changes to assats for meumed clams
recovared from rainsurars - - 2,348 2,348
Amounts recovarad from reinsurars - [198] 5462 5.263
Gains or losses on rainsurance contracts {4.690) [159] 5.462 573
Financial changes in reinsurance contracts hald 4.032 121 - 4,153
Toetal amounts recognised in eomprohensive
income _i65E) (78] 5462 4,726
Invastment components (1.820) - 1,820 -
Apinzurance pramums paid 2,523 - = 2,523
Incurred clams and other expensos mcovered
from reinsurers - - 3,001} 13,001}
Total cash flows 2.523 - (3,007 1478}
Mot assota/(linbilities) of reinsuranco contract
as at 31 Decomber 2024 14,946 2.212 11,387 28,545
Reinsurance contract assets
a8 at 31 Decamber 2024 15.110 2212 11,368 28691
Reinsurance contrect labilities
as at 31 Decamber 2024 (164) - 18 (146}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS icontinusd)

14.3 Reinsurance contract sssets/|Habilities) (contimesd)
(1] Reconciliation af remaining coverage and incurred claims for reinsurance contracts held feantimied)
Contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach (continued]

Assets for remaining coverage

recovered from reinsurers Aszata for
Exciuding mcurred claims
boss-recovery  Loss<ecovery recovered from
campanent -companent SR AN Tosal
RMEB million
ﬂlh:urunm contract assets
a3 ot 1 January 2023 12,842 1,880 €837 21,669
Reinsurance contract Habilities
as at 1 January 2023 {167) - 3 {136
Mot assota/(liabilities) of reinsurance contract
as at 1 January 2023 12,885 1,250 £.858 21,534
Alloeation ol reensutance prarmiums paid {4.147) - - 4. 141)
Recevery of incurrad clims and ather
BXPENSHS - 1196} 3,748 3.649
Recogniton and reversals of loss-recovery
COMPOMERL - 289 - 389
Changes to assets for incurred clams
recovared fram reinsuers - - B9% 696
Amourts recovered from romsuners - 193 4.441 4634
Gans of losses on tEnsursnce contiscls 4,141) 183 4,441 483
Financial changes i reinsurance contracts held 1,337 107 = 1.444
Total amounts recognised in comprahensive
incoma |2,804) 300 4.441 1,837
Invastment components {1.674) - 1.674 -
Reinsurance premiums said 6,504 - - 6,694
Incurred claims and ather expansas recovered
fram remsurars - - |6, B6E] {6, BEA)
Total cash llows 6,604 - |5.86%) BI6
Met ssseta/[labilities] of reinsurance contract
as at 31 Decambar 2023 14,801 2,380 T.108 24 267
Reinsurance contract assets
os at 31 December 2023 15,043 2,290 7.087 24,420
Reinsurance contract liabilities
os at 31 Docembor 2023 {142} - 19 123
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continuad)

14.3 Reinsurange contract assets/|liabilities) jeontinued)
(1) Reconciliation of remaining coverage and incurred claims for reinsurance cantracts held feontinued)
Contracts measured using the premium allocation approach

. ____________________________________________________________|]

HAssets lor remnining coverage Assats Tor incurrad elaima
recovared from reinsurers recoversd fram reinaurers
Risk
Excluding Present valus  adjustment for
loss-recovery  Loss-recovery of huturas nan-financinl
campanant campanant cash flows risk Tatnl
RME millicn
Reinsurance contract assats
as il 1 Janeary 2024 |402) 28 1,780 10 1426
Reinsurance contract labilitias
as ot 1 Jenuary 2024 |168] 1 100 - |85
Nt sssets/([Enbilities) of
reinsurance contract
as &t 1 January 2024 _|s68] i 1,650 10 1,381
Allacation of rensurance
premums paid (281) - = - [381)
Recovery of incurred claims and
athar sxpanses - [#9] B3 10 B13
Racognition and reversals of
loss-recovery component - 4 - - 24
Changes to assets for mcurned
claims recoversd From
RINSUIBrs - - 442) L] 1451}
Amounts recovared from reinsuers - 151 1540 1 18
Gains or losses on meinsuENCE
contracts |2E1] 151 1580 1 | 7195]
Fenancial changas in reinsurance
cortracts hald 3B - 35 - T4
Total smounts recognised in
comprehensive incoma _|343) 5] 2L 1 [121]
Investmont components (1,308] - 1,308 - -
Rensurarce premiums pasd 1,208 - - - 1,208
Incurred claims and other expenses
recovarad from minsurers - - 413y = (413
Total cash fows 1,206 B LRaEl] = Ta:
Mot asssts)[linbilitios) of
reinsurance confract
as at 31 Decomber 2024 11.013] 24 3.0m n 2033
Roinsurance contract assats
as st 31 Decomber 2024 |954) x 2,967 " 2047
Roinsurance contract Habilities
us st 31 Decombar 2024 (58] 1 a4 - |14
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS icontinusd)

14.3 Reinsurance contract sssets/|Habilities) (contimesd)
(1] Reconciliation af remaining coverage and incurred claims for reinsurance contracts held fesntimied)
Contracts measured using the premium allocation approach lcontinued)

Aszsets for ramaining coverage Aszsets for incurrad claims

_ tecovered from reinsurers  recoverad from reinsurers
Risk
Excluding Present vaue  adjusiment for
loss-recovery Loss-recovary of {uture nan-firancial
compenent component  cash flows risk Toal
AMB millian
Reinsurance contract essets
as ot 1 Jamuary 2023 {384 &7 2787 12 2427
Reinsuranco contract linbilities
as ot 1 January 2023 E.El 1 i} - {25]
Net assets/(labifities) of
reinsurance contract
as ol 1 Jonuary 2023 454 58 2,786 12 2402
Allacation af rainsLrance
premiums paid (586! - - - (GG
Recovary ol incurred claims. and
olher axpenses - 1581 634 9 584
Retogritan and reversas af
less-recovery companent = a0 . _ 0
Changes to sssets lof incuned
clasrna recovened from
e ALnErS - - (7e8] (11 ]] 100
Ameunts tecovand fram mnsurers - [Fac] (165 ] 1196}
Gains or lo3583 on rensurance
conracts {BEEI (28 {186 2 7811
Fimancial changes in reinsurance
coamracts held 40 - ar - 77
Total smounts recognised in
comprehensive income {545 [28) 11281 i} (704)
Inwestmant companents 11,283 - 1283 - -
Rairsusrancs pramums paid 1.714 - - - 1,14
Incurred claims and other expenses
tecoverad fram reinadrens - - (2,061] - 12,0611
Total cash Hows 1.714 - (2,061] - (33
MNat nssata/(lablfites) of
reinsurance contract
ms 81 31 Decernber 2023 {5E8l 29 1,880 10 1,361
Reinsurance contract assels
as at 31 Docernber 2023 1402| 28 1,780 10 1,426
Reinsurance contract linbilitios
as ot 31 December 2023 (168 1 100 - 1654
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURAMCE CONTRACTS ieontinued)

14.3 Reinsurance contract assets/(liabilities) lcontinued)

{2} Recanciliation of fulfilment cash flows and contractual service margin for reinsurence caniracts held
Contracis not messured using the premium allocation approach

s po———————————————————————— |

Fisk
Present value adjustmant lor
of future  non-finsncial Contractual
cash flows risk service margin Total
RME millian
Reinsurance contract assots
a6 of 1 January 2024 27197 7.858 110,636) 24,420
Reinsurance contract liabilities
as at 1 January 2024 (78} 35 18a) 1123}
Mat assats/(linbilities) of reinsurance contract
na at 1 January 2024 27,119 7.854 110,716} 24,297
Contractual service margin recognised for
the service provided - - H80 980
Change n the risk adjustment for
non-financial risk - [395) = {395)
Current expenence adjustmani {2,352} - 5 12,352)
Changes relating to current sarvice 12,352} [285] 980 e
Immpact of reinsurance coniracts held mitially
recognised in the panod (84} a7 n -
Changes in estimates with adjustmant to
contractual sarvice margin 826 a9 1915) -
Changes in estimates without adjustmant to
gantraciual service margin AT 1 - (&)
Changes relating to fulure service 735 137 1878} L]
Changes to assets for incurred claims
recoveraed from rainsurars 2,346 = = 2,346
Changes rolating to past service 2,346 - - 2,346
Gans or losses on reinsurance contracts held T [25H] o2 573
Finaricial changes in reinsurance conifacts hald 3512 1174 1533) 4,153
Total amounts recognized in
comprehensive incema 4,241 818 431} 4,726
Aeinsurance prameums paid 2,523 - - 2,523
Incurred claims and other expenses recovered
from reinsures {3,001} - - (2,001}
Total cash flows (478} = - 1478}
Mot assats/(linbilities) of reinsurance contract
as ot 31 Decomber 2024 30882 a.810 111,147) 28,545
Reinsurance contract assots
as ot 31 Decamber 2024 31.250 BI74 111.333) 28,691
Reinsurance contract labilities
as ot 31 Decamber 2024 (368} L 186 (146}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS icontinusd)

14.3 Reinsurance contract assets/|(Habilitias) feantinead)

(2] Reconciliation of fulfilment cagh flows and contractual service margin for reinsurance coniracls
held fcominued)
Contracts not measured wsing the premium allocation approach (continued)

Risk
Present value  adjustment for
of future non-financial Contractual
cash flows __risk - service margin Total
RMB million
Reinsurance contract assats
as at 1 January 2023 27,908 -] 114,199 21,663
RAeinsurance contract liabilities
as at 1 January 2023 (G4 60 nan 135
Mot assats/[[Habilities]) of relnsurance cantract
as at 1 January 2023 27,934 7,830 114,330 21,634
Contrectuid senvice mgin rocognised for
the service provided - - BEY 857
Change in the risk adjustment for
nen-fenancial nsk - (352} - {352)
Current exporience adjuaiment 1.097) = = 1,087
Changes felating 1o curfant senvice .087 352} 857 i)
Impact of reinsurance contracts hold initially
racognesed in the paried {i=1] ] 127 -
Changes in estrmates with adpsiment 19
cantractual service masgin 13.008) 13032} 3397 -
Changes in astmates without adjustment to
eantractunl senace margin 364 75 - 389
Changes relating 1o future ssrice 12,70 241 3370 383
Changes to assers for incurred claims
recovered from reinsurers 596 = A3 606
Changes relating 1o past sandice Go6 - - 696
Gains or losses on reinsurance conttecls hald 13,147 593 4,227 493
Financial changes in reinsurance contracts helkd 1,500 567 1613 1,444
Total amounts recognised in
comprehansive incama 11,6471 [36) 3614 1.837
Reinsurance premiums paid 6,604 = = 6,604
Incurred claims and other expensas racovered
from remsurors {6,868) - - 16, BE&)
Total cash Tlows 826 - - 826
Mot assetsf(liabilities] of relnsurnnce contract
as at 31 Dacembar 2023 27118 T804 (10,718 24,297
Reinsuranos contract asseis
as at 31 December 2023 27187 1,850 110,638] 24,420
Aeinsurance contract linbilitios
as at 31 December 2023 {78) a6 184) 123)

hs of Decambar 31, 2024, the Group expects that 56.48% las st December 31, 2023: B6.80%) of the contractual serice
margin for remsurance conirects not measured using the premum allecation approach will be amortised into profit over
the next 10 years.
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14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continuad)

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14.2 Reinsurance cantract assets/|liahilities) lcontinued)
{3) impact of the initial recognition of the reinsurance contracts in the current period
Contracis not messured using the premium allocation approach

For the year ended 31 Decamber

2024 2023
RAeinsurance Reinsurance Reinsurance  Aeinsurance
caniracts contracts comtracts coniracts
with a with & with & with &
net galn net cast Tatal et gain net cost Total
RMEB millian RME million
Estimates of the present valus of
future cash inflows 639 259 S08 B0 1 761
Estimates of the presant walus ol
future cash outficws (570) [422) [292) &5 12091 (7600
Ak adjustmant for non-financial risk 1 14 47 ) g 36
Contractual sarvice margin {102) 139 EH) [36) 9 2n
Total - - - . = =

{4) Reconciliation of contractual sarvice margin far reinsurance contracts held not measured using

the premiwm allocation approach

As at 1 January 2024
Changes relating to current service
Impact of reinzurance contrects initially
recognisod in the poriod
Changes in astimates with adjustmant 1o
contractual service marngn
Changes relating 1o future service
Financial changes in reins cantracts hald

As ot 31 Decomber 2024

.|
Reinsurance
contracts held
maasured undar

the modilied
ratrospective
approach at the
transition date  Cther contracts Total
RMB million
{10,585) (137} (10,716)
1,003 {23} 280
- 7 7
{1,188} 244 {915}
(1,158) m (878)
I525) 14} (533}
111.270) 123 111.147)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS icontinusd)

14.3 Reinsurance contract assets/|(Habilitias) feantinmad)

{4) Recanciliation of contractugl service margin for reinsurance contrects held not measured using
the premium allocation approach fcontinved)

Reinsurance
caontracts held
measured undoer
the modified
retrospective
approach at the
transition dote. Other contracts Total
RMB millian
As at 1 January 2023 13808 {624i 14,3300
Changes relating 1o current service ry - 857y
Impact of renswance contracts initially
recognised in the penod - 27 27
Changes = estimates wath sdjiustmant e
contraciual sarvice mangn 2,862 435 3,397
Changes ralating te future serice 2062 408 3,370
Financial changes m rainsurance contracts hald 558 L] 613
As ot 31 Decembar 2023 110,585 nan {10,716

15 INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

_ I —

As at As at

31 Deeombar 31 Decambar
Malurty date  Intarestrate W24 23

AME million AMB mallion

Guarantead loans B September 2026 EURIBOR=2.8% 128 173
Guaraniead loars B September 2026 EURIEOR+2.8% 2,493 2,605
Credit loans 16 Moy 2025 J08% 261 2,405
Credit loans 22 September 2025 BM SOFR+1.16% 6,960 G084
Credit loans 16 Apenl 2026 12% 65 =
Tatal 12,758 12,857
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

16 BONDS PAYABLE

As at 31 Decombar 2024, all bonds payable wers the bonds fai capital replansbmaent (the “Band”™) with a total carrying
armount of AMEIS, 194 milban (as at 31 Decomber 2023 AMB3E, 166 mallion), and the tur valus of RMBEIS 387 million (as
at 31 Decambor 2023: RMBIE 278 millien), The tar value of the Band was clagsified as level 2 in the lair value histarchy,
The follswing table presents the par value of the bonds payable:

]
Az at As at
31 December 31 December
_lasus date hatusity date Intgrest rata p.a. 2024 023
AME million RME million
22 March 2018 22 March 2029 4.28% = 35,000
24 Septamhbar 2024 24 Septambar 2034 21559 35.000 -
Total 35,000 35,000

On 20 Maech 2018, the Company issuad 8 bond in the national inter-bank bond market at & principal amount of RMB3IS
billion, and complated tha issuance on 22 March 2018, The bond has 3 10-year maturity and a fixed couwpon rate of 4.28%
per annum, The Company has a conditional right 1o redeem the bonds at the end of the fifth year, If the Company doas not
redeem tha bonds at tha end of the fifth year, the coupon rate per annum for the remaining & years will be raised to 5 28%.

On 18 Feberuary 2024, tha Company ssued the *Maotice of Exercise of Redamption Option of China Life Insurance Company
Limitad 20189 Bonds for Capital Heplensshment (Bond Pass-Throughl™ and on 22 March 2024, the Company redeamed this
Bond in full.

On 24 September 2024, the Company issued & bond wn the natienal inter-bank bond market at a principal amount of AMB25
billion, and comploted the suance on 26 September 2024, The bond has a 10-year matunity and a fixed coupon rate of
2.15% per annum, The Company has a conditional tight 1o redeerm the bonds 81 this end of the filth year. Il the Company
does not redesm the bonds at the end of the fifth year, the coupon mte per annum for the remaming 5 years waill be rased
1o 3.156%,

17 OTHER LIABILITIES

e

As at A= at

11 Decembar 31 Decamber

2024 2023

AMEB million RAME millian

Payable 1z the thard-party helders of consoldated structured entities 96,428 B, 295
Salary and welfare payable 10,161 8404
Brokarage and commission payable 5,080 4,780
Payabla o construciors 2502 2,188
Agency depasits 1,056 1107
Tex payable 1.380 B34
Stock appreciation rights (Note 248 421 181
Oithers 23803 000 980
Total 40831 126,760
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

18 FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

|

Az ot As at

31 Decamber 31 Decembar

2024 ) 2023

RMEB million FAME million

Interbank markets 89,390 150,028

Siock oxchange markets 62,174 66,823

Tatsl 51584 218851
Maturing:

Within 30 days 161,581 216,679

tdore than 20 days within 90 days 3 272

216,851

Total 161,664

As at 31 Decambar 2024, bonds with & carrying amount of RMB117,422 millien (as a1 31 Decamber 2023: RMB182,628
millien) wete pledged ns collnters! for finorcial assets sold under sgroemonis o repurchase resulting from repurchase
fransoctions antared into by the Group n the interbank markaets

For debt repurchase transactions through the stock exchange, the Group is required te deposit certain exchange-tradad
bonds into & collateral poal with fair value converted at & standard rate pursuant 1o the stock exchange’s regulstion which
ghoild ba no less than the balance of the related repurchase transaction. As at 31 Decambar 2024, tha carrying amount
of secunties depasgitad in the eollateral pool was BMB295, 843 millen [as at 31 Deceamber 20003 AMB310,320 milhan). Tha
collateral is restricied from trading duning the period of the reparchase transacton.

19 STATUTORY INSURANCE FUND

Smeco January 1, 2023, the Group has paid the Insurance Protection Fund m accordance with the “Measures for the
Administration of the Insurance Sacurity Fund” (Issued by Order ne.7 [2022] Former CBIRC, the Menistry of Finance of the
People's Republic of China and the People’s Bank of Chinal and the “Maotice of the General Office of the China Banking
and Insurance Eaguiatery Commission on Matters ralated ta the Payment of Insurance Prataction Fund” (No. 2 [2023] of
the Ganesal Otfice of the China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commissian),

The fund contribution is equal to the product of the business income and the fund rate, which s compeosed of the base
rate and the risk difforential rate. and is eogual 1o the sum of the baso fate and the nsk dilferential rate.

{1) Benchmark Interest Rate
®  Shart-term health insurance and accadent insurance shall be pasd st 0.8% of business income;

®  Life insurance; long-tesm health insurance and annwity insurance shall ba pasd at 0.3% of business income; Among 1heam,
Investment-Enked insurance shall ba paid at 0.05% of business income.

|2} Risk differential rate
The risk diffarental rate is based on the results of the comprehensive solvency risk rating. Whaen the rating is Alncluding
AAA, A4 and A, Bincluding BBB, BE and B), C and D, the applicable rate is -0.02%, 0%, 0.02% and D.04%, respectively,

When tha life insuranca protection fend reaches 1% of the total assets of the indusiry, payment will be suspended. Tha
tolal assats of tha mdustry shall ba subject fo tha data determined by the State Financial Supanvision and Regulation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

20 INSURANCE REVENUE
Far tha yaar snded 31 Decamber

024 2023
RME million RME mllion
Contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach

Amaounts relating to the changes in the liabilites for remaming coverage
Expecied incurred claims and other expensas 45571 50,712
Change in the risk adjustment for non-financial risk 2011 1,778
Contraciual sarvice margin tecognised for the savice provided 64,126 65,685
Amaortisetion of insurance scquesiton cash flows 45167 42,118
Sub-tatal 156,875 160,288
Contracts measured using the premium allecation approach 51,286 52,147

Total 208,161 212,445

21 INTEREST INCOME
Far the year ended 31 December

2024 2023

RAMB millian RME millien

Financizl assets measured at emortised cost (i) 26,332 33,908
Investment in debt instruments at fair value theough

other comprehensive incoma 94,626 89,086

Total 120,958 122,694

il IFastast ncama fom linancis msela massorsd &1 sroclised cosl mainly inchudes iMemet Mcomae sharg Irem cash ond crib squvalants, financsl sassls
prrchisnd undaer agiearers b resall, i irn ekl irst1e a0 mmnortised ol dnd DhaT dapeuls
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

22 INVESTMENT INCOME

For the yanr andad 31 Deocambar

2024 2023
RME million RAME mallion
Diwidends and interest income
Dividends
Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss 27,607 23883
Inwastmant in equity instruments a1 fair valuea through
other comprahensve income 6.882 5224
Interest income
Financial assets at fair valwe through profit or loss 28,057 25,574
Sub-total 62 546 54,691
Realized gansfiloases)
Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss (28.443) 41 B76)
Investment in debt instruments at fair value through
othar comprehansive incoma 24,168 10,396
Inwesiment in essociates and joint ventures EF] =
Sub-total {4.245] 131,280
Linrealised gainsfilosses)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 119,063 (33.074)
Fimancial labiktias at fair value through profit or loss 16&3) 129
Stock apprectation rights (240] 158
Sub-total 118,160 132.786)
Taotal 176,461 {8.375)

23 INSURANCE SERVICE EXPENSES

Far the yesr ended 31 December

2023

2024

RME million RME mullion

Contracts not measured using the premium aflocatan approach
Incurred claims and other expenses 43,810 44,082
Amortisaticn of insurance acquisition cash flows 45,167 42,118
Losses and reversals of losses on onorews contracts 39,044 12,505
Changes 1o lishilities for incurred clasms G50 a4t
Suhb-total 128671 99,022
Confracts measured using the premium allocetion approach 51,873 51,331
Total 180,544 150,353

2D‘4 Arrual Aepart 2024 | Feancisd Repert
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

24 NET INVESTMENT RETURN AND FINANCIAL CHANGES IN INSURANCE

CONTRACTS
For the year ended 31 December

Mot investmant returns 2074 — 2023
AME million RME millian

Returns on irvastmont recognised i profit or loss
Imterast incame 120,968 122, 9
Investment incomea 176461 19,3756
Investment income from associates and joint ventures 12,077 5079
et expected credit losses 207 1.217
Other impairmant losses 11.611) -
Sub-total 308,052 122915
Returns on invastrmant recognised in othar comprahansive income 305932 100,909
Total 614,024 223,824

For the year ended 31 Decomber

Financial changes in Insurance contracts 2024 2033
RMB million BME mallian

Changes in fair value of undarhying itema of insurance contracts with
direct participation features 183,128 66,153
Interest expense 101,019 BE.0O70
Changes in interest rates and other financial assumptons 300,887 104,857
Total financial changes in insurance contracts 585,045 269,160
Recognised in profit or loss 205,952 127,823
Recognised in other comprehensive incoma 385,083 131,237
Total 585,045 269,160

25 EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

For the year snded 31 December
]

2024 2023
AME million RME million

Inyestmant in debt instruments at fair value through
other comprehensnwe Incoma (456) 11,167
Imyestmant in dabt imstrumants at amortised cost 167 153)
Term deposits 4 1118
Statutory deposits - restricted 1 (1
Other receivables 57 &5
Total {207) 11,217

313/357
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

26 PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX
Prafit bolare incoma tax is stated after charging the following:

For the year andad 31 Docambar

2024 2023

AME million AME million

Salary and bonus 18,357 15105

Social secunty end other banefits 8,021 T.471

Depreciation and amoriisation 5.029 5016

Remunamaton in respect of sudit services provided by auditors 54 65

Othars 24,760 21.13

Less: Expanses dgirectly attributable to insurance contracts

Insuranee acoguisttion cash flows recognised in lisbilites for

TOmMaiTing COVOrago (18,674 118,151)

Ampunts recognised in INSWANCE Sarvice axpansas (18,184| (17,3881

18,363 18131

The disclesure above doos not include underwnting and policy acquisiton costs in the fullilment cash flowes.

27 TAXATION

Deferred tax assets and lisbilives are offset when there is a legally enforcezble right to offset current tex assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferrad income tax relates 1o the sama tax autharty.

@) The amount of taxation charged to net profit repressnts:

2024 2023

RME million RMEB mallion

Currant taxaton = Eneqprise ncome tax 1.568 1.241
Detarred taxatan 4707 4,212)
Taxation charges 6,273 12,9711

Zm Arrual Aepart 2024 | Feancisd Repert
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

27T TAXATION (continusd)

() The reconcilation batwaaen the Gioup’s olfective tax fate and the statutory tax rate of 25% in the PRC (2023 samal
= as ballows:

For the year ended 31 December

2024 2003
RMB million RMEB millian
Prafit before income tax 115213 44578
Income tax computed at the statutary fax rate 28,803 11,144
Effect of utilising previously unrecognised defamed tex assets
attmbutahle to deductible tax lossas from prior panods 14,291) -
Adpstment on curment income tax of pravious panod - nm
MNon-taxable incoma il {19, 388) 118,522
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 610 m
Deductible tax lasses for which no defarmed tax asset was recognised Hi) 4,034
Others a2 212
Income tex at the effective tax rate 6,273 12,971
i Meoriunable come manky inclades intetesl incoms lram govemment bonds, il drvalind iecoiria from appleetle squlty
i The swerdmens i AS 12 Juce b IR ary prirn Broe the g v e oesach -‘drllrrldmlmmp From ik srplarrseaton
off oha Fillar Two Modsl Rubes poblished by o mmmmtwmmmmm Arcondng o e rules of Pier Two logsiaton,
lovea jurmdictions with effective aw e below 15% may have 5 topup e impec. There are o n iha putaton of affective e rabe

besmwvnon Piliar Two legislation and IFAS Accourting Smandamds. The Group eviuaies shat the s Teo legissation has no sigrafceTt impact on ihe Group's
consobdwind finencisl siatesnems for 1he year 2024,

(&) As at 31 December 2024 and 31 Decembar 2023, the amounts of defered tax asseis and labilities were as follows:

— "1

As at As al

31 December 31 Decamber

024 00 03

AMB million RME millian

Daferred tox assels 187 950 BE AT
Dafarred tax Gabilities {148,071} 162 5400
MNet delerred tax assets 40,026 24,43
MNet doferred tax labilties {147 -

Aininl Bapof 2004 | Firaacal Repan zﬂ?
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27 TAXATION (contimosd]

e} As a1 31 Decembes 2024 and 31 Decembaer 2023, the amounts of delerred tax assats and liabilites woete as lollows

leantinuad]:

As at 31 December 2024, the deferred tnxation was calculated in full on temporary differences under the statement of
financisd pasition liability method waing the pringipal tax rate of 28% las ot 31 Decembar 2003; sama). The mavements in
dolorrod tax assots and labikties during the yoar aro as follows:

Prowision for asset impairment

Acerued payroll

Insurance contract labilities

Daductible lesses

Changes in fair value of the financial
essets at fair value through profit or loss

Changes in fair value of the financial
assats &t fair value through other
comprahensva incoma

Others

Net valus

Provision for asast impairment

Acerued payrel

Insurance contract labilities

Daductible loszes

Changes in fair value of the finemcial
aseats at fair value theough profit e lozs

Changes in fair value of the finemcial
assats at fair value through other
camprehensve income

Crthars

Net valus

As a1
1 January
2024

1,909
49,671
1,863
12,355

18,503

(62,5400
1,670

24,431

As at
1 January
2023

1,835
26,545
2714
7.188

10,356

{37,053}
1147

12,830

Recognised

Recogrisod in athar

in prafit or  comprehansive

logs in the  incoma in the

currant year cusrent year
RME mallion

168 126

[2,361] 95,384

408 -

26,009 -

9,823 -

- 174, 7848]

702 _ 1567

(4,707} 20,155

Recognised

Recognised in athat

n prafit or  comprehensive

loss inthe  incomao in the

Lol Ll B
RMB million

[324| 298

(8,457} 32,683

[B51) -

BA70 -

8,147 -

- 125, 488)

527 =

4,212 7.38%

As at
31 Decamber
2024

2,203
142,794
2m
38,454

[10.320]

{137 328]
1,805

39.879

As at
31 Docombaer
2023

1,809
48,671
1,863
12,366

19,503
152,540

1,670
24,431

Unrecognised deductinle tax losses of the Growp emounted to RMBZ2, 248 million as at 21 Decamber 2024 {as at 31 Decamber
2023: AMBT.118 millanl, expactad to mature wathin & yaars.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

28 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Thefa is no ditference between the basic and diluted eatnings ped share, Tha base and diluted earnings par sham for the
yoar andad 31 Decambaer 2024 are calculated based an the net profit far the year atinbutable to ordinary equity boldess o
tha Campany and the wosghted average of 28,264, 706,000 erdinany shares (2003 samal,

29 STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS

The Board af Directors of the Cormpany approved, on B Jameary 2006, an award of stock appreciation rights of 4,05 million
units and on 21 August 2006, another award of stock appreciation rights of 53.22 million units to eligible ermmplovees. The
exercise prices of the two swards were HKDS 33 and HEDG.E3, respectively, the average clasing pnce of shares in the
fwe trading days pricr to 1 July 2005 and 1 Januery 2006, the dates for vestng and exercise price setting purposas of this
award Upon tha axercise of steck sppraciation rights, exercising recipeents will receive payments in AMB, subgect te any
withhalding tax, egual to the number of steck appreciation nghts exercised times the difference betwean the axercise price
and market price of the H shares at the time of exercise,

Stwock appreciation mghts have been awarded in units, with each enit representing the value of one H share. No shares
of cammaon stock will be issued under the stock apprecation rights plan. Aocording to the Company’s plan, &ll siock
appreciation nghts will heve an exercise penod of five years from the dete of swerd and will not be exercisable before the
fourth anneversary of the date of award unless specific market or other conditions have been met. On 26 February 2010,
the Board of Directors of the Company approved the Propose! on Extension of the Effective Perod of Stock Appreciation
Rights to extend the exercise period of all stock appreciation rights, which is also subject to govemmant policy.

As at 31 December 2024, there ware 55.01 mallion units outstanding and exercisable (as at 31 December 2023; samel. As
at 31 December 2024, the amount of intrnsic value for the vested stock appreciaton rights was AMB4A08E million las at 31
December 2023 AMB168 milliond.

The lair value of the stock appreciation rights is estimated ai each reporting date using lattice-tased option valuatson madels
based on expected valatility from 27% to 53%, an expected dividend yield of no higher than 65.06% and a nsk-fres interest
rate ranging from 3.17% to 4 20%

Tha Company recognised a loss of RMBZ40 million in the net fair value through prafit or loss in the consolidated comprehansive
incoms represanting the fair value change of the rights dunng the vear ended 31 December 2024 (2023: The Company
recognised a gain of AMBI53 million in the nat faif valua through peofit of loss in the consobdated comprahensve meoma
representing the fair value change of the nghtsh. AMEADB milbon and AMBE13 million were included in salary and stall weltare
payable included under other habilities foi tho units not exercsed and exercised bul not paid as st 31 December 2024(as
at 31 Docomber 2023; RMB 168 mallion and RMBE13 mallion), respectively, Thore was no unrecognised compensation cost
for the stock apprecistion mghts as at 31 December 2024 (as ot 31 Decembes 2023: same).
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

30 DIVIDENDS

Pursuant to the shafeholders' approval at the Annial Genaral Masting on 27 June 2024, a final dwdend af RMBO.AZ
iinclusne of fax) por csdinary shara totaling RMET2 164 mallion in the mspact of tha year anded 31 Decembar 2023 was
duclated and paid = 2024 The drdend has bean reflocted i the consalidated financial statemaents for the year ended 31
Decomber 2024,

Pursaant 1o the shareholdors” approval a1 the Extraordinary Genoeral Moeting on 30 Qctober 2024, an mitenm dividend of
RAMBO.20 (inclusive of tex) per ordinaly share totalling AMBE 653 million in the respect of the six months ended 30 June
2024 was declared and paid in 2024, The dividend has been reflected in the consalidated financial statements for the year
whided 31 Decembei 2024,

Pursunnt 1o a tesalution passed at the mesting of the Board of Derectors on 28 Masch 2026, & fsnal dividend of RMB0.45
{inclusve of tax] per ordinary share totalling appraximotely RMB12,713 million for the year ended 31 Decembear 2024 was
propased for sharahcldera' approval at the forthcoring Annual Genetal Mestng. The dridend has not been recorded in
the consobdoted financisl statements for the yoar onded 31 Decomber 2024,

31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
{a) Related parties with control relationship
Infarmation of the parent company i3 a5 fallows:

Location of Relationship with  Mature of  Legal

Name  registration Principal business the Company awnership  representative
CLIC Beipng, China Ihsuranee seevices including recespt of  lmmediste and Sweie-owned  Cei Xliang

pramiims and payment of beralits in respect  ultimate holding

af the in-force Me, haalth, sccident and other  compary

types of parsonal insurance business, and the

reinsurance businesa; holding or investing n

domestic and ovorens iNsurance coMponices

or other fancial nsuronce irstiutions; fund

managament business parmitted by national

laws snd regulstons or spproved by the State

Ceouneill of the Paople’s Republie of China;

and other businesses approved by insuranca

regulatony agencas.

210 Aenal Aepart 2024 | Francisl Repert
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]

() Subsidiarias

fi] The teble below presents the basic information of the Company’s subsidiaries as-at 31 December

2024:
_

Place af Percentage
Incorporation ol ety Reglstered Primeipal
Name and aperation intarest hald capltal aethvities
China Lile Asset Managemant Compamy Limited PAC  BO.OGCY directly RMB4, 000 Asssl
1"AMCT) @ million management
Chira Lile Persion Company Limitad PRC T4.2T% directly RMB3, 400 Pansion and
|"Pensian Ceengpany™) () and indirectly million ity
Chiria Ll Framkn Assat Management Compary Limied  Heng Keng, PRC S000% Mat applicabia Assst
' indirectly MAREGEmENT
Chira Life (Suzhou) Pension ard Rotirement Inestment PRAC  100.00% directly RMB2.228 Investment in
Cempany Limited (i and indirectly million retirement
properties
Chera Lite AMP Asset Managemant Co., Lid. i PRC 85.03% RMB1,288 Fund
indirectly millian managemaent
Galden Phoenix Tres Limited Hong Kong, PRC  100.00% directly Mot applicable Invastmant
King Phoanix Tree Limited Tha British 100000%  Mat applicable Inwnstment
Jureny lslamd indirectly
Chera Lile Wealth Managament Campany Limitad & PRC 100,00%  RMBZ00 million Bssel
indirectly managoment
Shanghal Ful Chong levestmant Co., Limited PRC  100.00% directly RMB5320 Investment
1"Rui Chong Company™) (3 millian
Mew Aldgate Limied Hong Kong, PRC  100000% directly MNat applicable Inwestment
Glonous Fortune Forever Lirnited Hong Kong, PRC. 100.00% directly Mot applicable Inwestment
CL Hotel Imeestar, LP. Usa  100.00% directly Mot applizable Investment
Golden Bamooo Limaed The British  100.00% directly Mot applicable [nvestment
Virgin slands
Sunny Bsmboa Lmsed The British  100.00% directly Mot opplicabie Inwestment
"l"'lrgin Isinnds
Forune Bamboa Limited The British  1000.00% directly Mot opplicable Inwestment
Virgin Islonds
Chera Cantury Cora Fund Lrmized Tha British 100.00% Mot applicabla Inwastmant
Cayman indirectly
Isinndy
Chira Life Baijing) Health Maragerment Ca,, Limited () PRC  100.00% directly RME1,530 Health
million munagament

Aininl Bapof 2004 | Firaacal Repan 21 1
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31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)
|b) Subsidiaries [continusd)

(i} The table below presents the bagic information of the Company’s subgsidiaries 85 at 31 December
2024 [continad]:
. |

Place of Percentage
incarparation ol squity Hegistered Principal
Mame and operation Interest held capital setivities
China Life Franklin Shenzhen) Private Equity Investmant PRC 100.00%  AMEIOD mifiion Inyestment
Fund Managamant Co, Limited (il imdiractly
Hingbo Meishan Bonded Port Asea Gue Yang Guo Sherg PAC 82.587% directly  Not applicable Investment
Irmvestrvant Parinershio fi
Mew Capital Wisdom Limitad The British 100.00% Not applicabile Investmant
Virgin Islenda indirectly
Hew Fortuna Wisdom Limited The British 100.00% Not applicable Investmant
Virgin Islands indirectly
Wisdam Foraver Limited Partnarship Tha British 100.00% Not applicable Investmant
Cayman indirectly
Istansis
Ningbo Meishan Bandod Port Asea Bai Ning Investment PRC  99.98% directly Not spplicabls Investmant
Bartnarship [Lienitad Partnarship i
Shanghai Yuan Shy Yuan P Investrmant PRC  99.98% directly Not spplicable Investmant

Managemant Pastnesship iLimted Partnerstap)
1™ Yuan Shu Yuan Fie"l il
Shanghal Yuan Shu Yuan Jii Investment PAC  99.98% directly Not applicabile Investmant
Management Partnesship iLim ted Parnesship)
{*Yuan Shu Yian Ju®| (il

Dalian Hope Building Company Lid. 0 PRC 100.00%  AMEB4ES million Investment
indirecily
Shanghai Wansherg Industry Partnership (Limited PRC  80.98% directly Not applicable Investment
Parinership) (2}
Wuhu Yusromng Tianty lmwestmant PRC  90.98% directly Not applicable Investment

Ianagement Pastnessbp iLimited Parinesstap)
" Yuanxiang Tiantu™) (2
Wahu 'Irm Tmrpr |rwastrmant PRC a0 98% dirlﬂl'y Mot lpplhuhli Investmant
Managemant Pastnesship iLimited Partnesstp)
{*Yuanxiang Tianyi™} Gl

¥ian Shangyi hingsheng Aeal Estate Ca, Lid B PRC 100.00%  AMER3T million Investmant
imdirectly

Glohal Inyestors U S Imveatrsands. |, LLC USA  99.899% directly  Not applicable Investmant

China Life Guangde [Mianjint Equaty Investimant Fund PAC  99.95% directly Not spplicable Investment

Partnership Lirmnited Partaershipd {"CL Guarsg Q™) Gl

212 Aeral Aeport 2074 | Francial Repert

320/357



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]

(] Subsidiaries [centinusd)

fi] The teble below presents the basic information of the Company’s subsidiaries asat 31 December

2024 fcontinued)?
—————————————————————————

Place af Percentage
Incorporation ol ety Reglstered Primeipal
Name and aperation intarest held capltal aetivities
Baijing China Li‘e Pansion Industry Imvestment Fund PRC  99.90% dirsctly Mot applicabie Imvastment
{Limited Parinarship) {"CL Pansion Industry™) (1
Chira Life Chhang Phase | [Tasjn) Equety Investimant PRC  92.9%% directly Mot applicable Inwestment
Fund Partnershia iLimited Partnershipl
{"CL Ghang Fund 1]
Xmg Wan (Tmngr Enterprese Managemant Partnenibp FRAC 99.98% Mot opplicsbis [nvestment
(Limited Partnershinl [l indireetly
Chira Life Mianfong Inswarce Agency Co.. Ltd. i FRC  B0.B1% directly  RMBS44 million  Insurance sgent
Chera Life Hangzhoe) Heael Co., Led. i PRC 20.88%  RMBE5 million Hotel
indirectly managemant
Chira Life Jayian (damen) Health Managemant PRC a9.99%, RMB1.E00 Health
Company Limnad (i indirectly million consultation
Chara Lite (Tianjint Prrson & Retrement knvesimant PRC 99.99% RMBE1,551 Imenstmant
Company Lemted (i indirsctly million mansgamant
Chira Life i0ngdsa)l Health Managemant Co., Led, 0 PHC 2950%  RMBZ11 million Hoalth
indirectly managoment
Chira Life Ginhiangdao Heakh and Eldeity Care Sarvice PRC 100.00% RM233 million Eldarly core
Ce, Ld. fi indirectly services
Ztwihai Kimwan Real Estate Co Lid. {1 PRC 100.00% RIBS,BOD Raal estate
indirectly million management
Chira Lde Shanchen) Health and Elderly Cate Senice PRC 100.00%  AMB123 million Elderdy care
Co., Lid. () indirectly services
Chira Life (Beijingd Health and Elderly Care Service PRC 99.9%% RMB1,170 Elderdy care
Ca., Lid, () indirectly million aErvices
Chera Lile Hangzhou) Health and Eiderdy Care Senvice PRC 100.00%  RMBIST million Eldedy care
Ca., Ltd. {m) indirectly sarvices
Zhuhad Lingharg Kunpeng Equity Irvastmen: Fund PRC 28.913% Mot applicabl In nt
Partnorship (Limited Pastnosship) (e indirectly mansgement
Chira Lefe Munming) Health and Eldary Care Sorvice PAC 100.00%  RMB107 million Eidardy care
Co, Ld, (im) Indirectly ssrvices
Baqing Xingi Equesy Investmant Fund Partnership PRC BE 7187% Mat applicahl In it
Ertamnes (Limided Partnershpl n) Indirectly management
Beging Yongsheng Exterpnse Managemont Partnershia PRC 99 0965% Mot applicable management

ILimited Parnershin) (i) indirectly consulting

il Tha sheve subsidanes sm rogisssmd s lmited commaniss n sccordancs of the Company Law of ithe Poopls’s Regubio of China
Gl The sbove subsidanas ww registend au limited bty partseiships n sccordarce of the Law of the Peogle’s Repubiic of Ching on Patnerships,
liid Meady estabbshed subsidany in 2004

Mon-contralling imterests in subsidiaries are not ssgnificant to the Company.
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31 SIGMNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)

(b) Subsidiaries (cantinusd)

(i) The teble below presents the basic information of the Company’s major consolidated structured

entities az ar 31 December 2024;
.|

Percentage of  Trust/investments Principal

Name shares held received etivities

CL Asser-Yuamlu Mool Insurance Asset Management Product 63.20% directly  AMIE106,936million Imvestment

management

CL Asset-Yuanlu Mo2 Insursnce Asset Management Product 61.10% directly  RMB30.384 million Imvestmant

management

CL Asset-Yuamlu Mod Insurance Asset Management Product 66.65% directly  RMB26.623 million Imvestmant

and indirectly management

China Life-Yunran Guog Reform And Developmant Equity 100.00% dirsctly  AMB7.000 million Investment

Ervostmiont Plan | managemant

China Lifo- Hufs No.1 Equity 99.15% directly  RMB11,122million Investment

management

CL Imvestmant-China Eastorm Airlines Group Equaty 100.00% directly ~ RMB11,000 million Investmant

management

Bl Aui Hoeng Y No.817 Collectse Fund Trust Schemo 90.00% directly  AMB 10000 milfion Investmant

Zhong Guo Gua Xin} and indirsetly managemant

Guang Da = Hui Ying No. 8 Collectva Fund BO.00% dirsctly  AME 10000 million Investment

management

Shan Guo Tou * Jing Teu Comporate Trust Loan Collective Funds 98.40% directly  RMB10.000 millicn Investment

Trust Schamae management

China Lifg-China Hua Neng Debl-1o-Equity Swap 100.00% directly  AMB10,000 million Inyestment

management

Jag Yin Gue Xin * Ching Aluminen Co,, Lid, Sunply-side Ruform 99.95% directly  RME10,000 million Investment

Callectre Furd Trust Schems management

Jiag Yin Gue Xin # krg Too Corporate Colective Funds 91.95% directly  RMBIIES million Investment

management

Zhong Hang Trust Fund # Tian O [2020] Ne.372 China 99.99% directly  RMED. milfion Investment

Eastern Alfines Equity Instrument Investment Collectae management
Fund Trugt Schomo

China Lifo Secusity Anji Pure Band Sarmi-Annual Fed Open 092 26% directly AMEER 841 million Investmaent

Hond Fund lntative Tyoal and indirsctly managemant

Jang Su Trust » ¥n Bao Shang Mo, 144 [Jing Tow B400% directly RAMBZ000 muillion Investmant

mansgement

Zhang Hang Trust Fund » Tian 01 214 MNo.165 China Eastesn Airlines 89 38% directly AMBR000 muillon Investment

Paepatual Bands Inveatmant Colectve Fund Trust Schema managemant
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]
{e) Other related parties

Significant related partien Ralationship with the Company

China Lite Insurance {Ovarseas) L‘mm l:irngnd_r'-l’-.'rL Chvarseas”) Undar common gantrol ul.l:‘-LIC
China Life Investment Management Company Limited (Formerly known as  Undar common contral of CLIC

“China Life [nvestment Holding Company Limited™ ) [*CLIT}

China Life Entarpise Annuity Fund (*EAP™) A pension fund jaintly set Lup by the
Company and ofhars
Chima Life Proparty & Casualty Insurance Company Limited |"CLPACT) An associate af the Company

Thee ol associates and [oint ventures of the basic and impodtart infermation relaed to see nota 10,

(d} Transactions with significant related parties
Far the year ended 31 December

Transactions with CLIC and its subsidiaries Notes 2004 2023
RMB million RMB  milliomn
CLIC
Distnbution of dividends from the Company and AMC 1o CLIC 12577 9,806
Policy managemant fea from CLIC ] 457 463
Assat managament fee lrom CLIC 110 141
CLPEC
Agency fee from CLP&C ] 1,730 1,706
Dividends from CLP&C 167 2]
Rental and a service fee from CLP&C 104 93
Assaet management fee from CLIC 50 4z
cL
Paymont of asset managoemant fea 10 CLI ] 566 542
CL Oversaas
Aszsat management fee from CL Overseas B0 102

Far the year ended 31 Deceamber

Transactions with assoclates and joint ventures 2024 2023

RMBE million BMB million

CGB
Irtarest on deposits from CGB 781 2,453
Dividerds from CGB (Note 100 765 742
Commissian expenses chaged by CGB 140 287
Rontal foe from CGB 163 163
Insurance Premiums 56 8

Other associntes and joint ventures
Dividonds from othor associatos and jomt ventures (Noto 100 4,396 4,032

Transaction with EAP
Contribution 1o EAP 1,354 1,081
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)
[d) Transactions with significant related parties (continusd]
For the year endad 31 Decembaer

Transactions betwoan subsidiaries and the Company 2024 2023
Mate RME millicn RME mallian

Payment of asset managemant foa

Paymant ta AMC il 370 3,265
Dividends from subsidiaries

Dividands. {rom AMC 589 483

Dividends from Penson Company m 248
Rental received

Rental from Pension Company ri 75
Capital increasa in subsidinries

Capital coninbution to Pansion Indusiry Fund 1,532 1,585

Capital contnbution to CL Guangde 165 120

Capital contribution to CL Gihang Fund | 293 57

Capital reduction of subsidiaries
Capital reduction 1o Rui Chong Company

720 -

Capital reducton o Yuan Shu Yuan Jiu a5 35

Capital reducton 1o Yuan Shu Yuan Pin as 35

Capital reducton 1o Yuanxiang Tanfu 232 23

Capital reducton 1o Yuwnxmng Tianyi Fr ] 23
Transactions batween the consolidated
structured antities and the Company

Distnbution of profits from the consoldated
structured antities to the Company 22488 20818
W Theas LAnSICHONS constiie { conracied whoth ans Sulyecl 10 PG and SAPSURSOmST eGElements bt a'e oobengt fram

indeponoent shanshoidens’ approvsl equnemants. undes Chapler 144, of the Listing Aules. The Company has compled sish the Gisclosrn eqursmants
in EordEno vith Chapos 1AA of the Laing fules

216 Aencal Aepart 2024 | Francisl Repert

324/357



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]

(&) Amounts dus fram/ta signilicant related parties

The fellowing teble summasises the balances dus fram and to significant related parties, The balances of the Group ore
all unsecyred, The balances of the Group are non-interest-bearing and have no fixed repaymant dates except for deposits
with CGB. wealth management praducts and other securities of CGB.

|
As ot A= ot
31 December 31 Decamber
Amounts due from and to related parties of the Group 2024 2023
AMEB million RME million
Amount due from CLIC 548 549
Amount due from CL Owvarsaas 142 105
Amount due from CLPEC IE 335
Amount due to CLP&C TE ]
Amount duo to CLI 461 A53
Amaount deposited with CGB 20,052 43,707
Waalth mansgement products and olher securities of CGH 10,540 B.059
Amount due 1o CGE To T4
_ I :
As at Az at
31 Decembar 31 Decamber
Amounts due from and to subsidiaries of the Company 2024 .
AMB million AMEB millicen
Amount due from CL Hoted Invastor, LP. 2,154 5,241
Amount due 10 ANMC 2,07 1,71
Amount duse from Rui Cheng Company AH0 10

{f] Kay managament parsonnel compansation
For the year ended 31 Decamber

2024 2023
AMB million RME millian
Salaries and other benafits 16 21

The total compensation package for the Company™s key management personnel has not yet been finaised in accordance
with regulations of the relevant PAC authorities. The compensation Isted above 15 the tentative peyment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

31 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)

|g) Teansactions with state-owned eantarprises

Under 145 24 Aelnted Party Disclosures, business transsctions between stote-owned entarprises controlled by the PRC
government are within the scope of related party transactions. CLIC, the ulmimate holding company of the Group, is o state-
owned enterprize, The Group's key business is insursncs ond invasimant related and therefere the busineas transactions with
othat stato-owned gntorprses are pmanly relatod 1o insurance and investmont acthitios, The related party transactions with
athar state-owned enterprises are conductad in the ardinary course of businoss. Dus to the complex awnership sirectune,
tha PRC government may hold indirect interests in many compames, Some of thesa interests may, n themselves or when
combingd with other indirect interasts, be comrolling interests which may net be known to the Group, Meverthaless, the
Group believes thet the fallewing captures the matenal relsted party transactons and has apphed A5 24 exempton and
diselozed only aualitative mfarmation

As gt 31 December 2024, most of the bank deposits of the Group were with state-owned banks, the issuers of corporate
bonds and subordnated bonds heldd by the Group wera mainly state-owned enterprnises, For the year ended 31 December 2024,
a large portion of group insurance business of the Group were with state-ownad enterprises, the majosity of bancassurance
commission charges were pasd 1o state-owned benks apd postal offices; and the malonty of the reinsurance agreements
of the Group were entered into with state-owned reinsurance companies (2023 samel.

32 SHARE CAPITAL
=
As st 31 Decembar 2024 As at 31 December 2023

Ne, of shares RMB million Ho. of shares RME i

Registered, authorised, issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of RMET sach 2B, 264,705,000 28,285 28.264.708.000 28.285

A= at 31 Decemnber 2024, the Company's share capial is as follows:

R EEEEEEEE——
As at 31 Decernber 2024

MNo, of shares RMEB million

DOrvwmed by CLIC {ib 19.323,530.000 18.324

Owned by other equity holdars B8,941.175.000 B.941

Including: Dermestic ksted 1,600, 000,000 1,600
Cherseas listed (i _ 1441175000 1447 |

Total 28.264,705,000 28,265

i AN shated cwnad by CLIC e domestic inled shaid
i Chvarseas labed sbares are treded on ihe Stock Exschangs ol Hong Xong Limdtsd

218 tencal Aepart 2024 | Francisl Repert

326/357



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

33 RESERVES

Shara Statutary [iacrelionary Ganeral
premium  reserve fund  reserve fund reserie Others Total
AME milien ~ RMB million ~ AMB milken AME million  RMB million ~ RMB milbon
ta (1] =]
As ot 1 Jonuary 2023 53,005 54,553 50,607 52479 (61,7104 156,734
Chhiar comprehensive income - - - - (21,7418 121,749
Apprapristion 1o resesves - 1,753 3932 1913 - TE04
(Hhiar comprehensive income 1o
retained aarnings - - - - 101 (5]
Others = = = = 380 80
As ot 31 Docember 2023 53,905 58,308 54,539 543438 (73, 165) 145,933
Appropristion 1o resasvas - .88 - 4881 - 18,762
As at 1 January 2024 53,905 65,167 54539 64,229 173, 185) 165,695
Chher comprehensse income - - - - [58,770] {56,770
Approprighon to resanes - - 1.753 10,136 - 118489
(hher comprehensye income 1o
retained aarnings - - - - 12.005) [2,005)
hhers - - - - 24 224
As at 31 December 2024 53,505 65,187 EG.292 74,365 1131,716] 119,083

[l Pursust 10 1k reliard PRC leea, the Company sppropdiated 10% of @s net prolil under Chinese Accountng Sasndands [7CAST) 1o sansany resshe
Tund. FI sy Pt Be wathdrean when e stcumulrisd smssur 2 the sstuiory iesetve fund reichas mers Than B0 of 1he megistonsd capital. Stsutery
fosarve urd cart b LS 1o coved lodied oF Mcidaie sRane cap'lal slbed aponsal. Assondng 1o 1he aporcal of 1he Based of Dirkctors. the Compafy dd
et wertheraw atititery iesarow lund in P03 2023 RMBT, 763 mibkan,

b Approwed o1 the Anmsd Genanal Mestmg in 37 June 2074, the Companry spprcpraied AMB1, 753 milen to the dacetonany reserye fund for the year

ended 31 Decombes 2033 basod on nat profn urder CAS (2023: AME3,832 mulloal

Pursused to " Financiad Stardards of Financiad Enssm = gl ion Gapda” mzusd by the Ministry of Finsrca of tho PRC on 30 Mascki 2007, for

the yaar snded 31 Decsrbes 2004, the Compmny sopsopraied 'II:Ili vurnu pmllLLﬁﬁ- CAS winch emounied jo AMBSSIY milion to the el ressne

foe Buture uncesiain catasirophes, which cannct be used for dev or jon io shes capdal ncrement (2038 BB RS pallord.

In-ddmwhurzml.h-m the Geoup spproprisied RME200 millon 1o dhe geressl resarss of its subsdanes annbutable 1o te Company i the

1 financial X EMBTEE milion],

Undar related PRC law, dividends may be pad onty out of distmbutabla profits. Any distibutabla profits that ane not destnbuted
in a given year are ratained and availsble for distribution in the subseguant years.

Aininl Bapof 2004 | Firaacal Repan 21 g

327/357



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

34 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Changes in linbllities srising Irom financing activities

Crthar

linbilitios-
payabla
Finaneial ta the
LLETIE third-party
Ivterest- sold under halders al
baaring loans agreemants  consolidated
and athes Bonds Laase to structurad
borrowings _payable  limbilities  ropurchass entities Total
AMB milion  RME milicn  RMB million  AMB million~ AMB milion ~ AME milion
At 1 January 2023 12,783 36,167 1,568 149,022 73,934 73474
Changes frem finarcing
cash flows (1.073 (1,600} I7,148) 64,330 10,361 70,965
Faraign exchange mavemant 478 - - - - 479
Changes arming from lasing
contral of consolidated
sirisctured enitios - - - 14 - 4
Haw leases - - 810 - - 810
Interest axpense pag 1,453 54 1882 - 5,104
Others - - 128) g21 - 502
At 11 Dacomber 2023 12,857 36,165 1,268 216.851 84,295 351,424
At 1 Junuary 2024 12,857 36,188 1,258 216,851 84,305 3151424
Changes from finarcing
cash flows (821} {1.498] 11.074) (68,743} 12,133 [60,013)
Fareign exchangs movemant 23} - - - - {33]
Changes ariging from keaing
cantrol of consolidated
siructurod emitios - - . (1.734) - (1,734
Nowr loazos - - 1,133 - - 1,133
Interost expanss TEE 528 45 2751 - 4,087
Othars - - [41] 2,439 - 2,308
At 31 Decumber 2024 12,758 35,154 1,218 151564 25,428 297 262
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

35 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Tha lallswang s a summany of the signilicant centingant liabilitias:

_ I
Az at As at
31 Decembar A1 Daceambar
2024 L
RME million AME rmillien
Panding lawsuits T4 BE3

The Group involves in certain lawsuits ansing from the ordinary course of business. In order to accurately disclose the
cantingant lishilites for pending lwsaits, the Group analyses all panding lawsuits on a case by case hasis at the end of
aach mtenm and annual reportimg panod. & provision will only ba recognised if management determines, based on thard-
party lagal advice, that the Group has present obligations and the settlement of which is expected to result an outfiow of
the Group’s resources embodying economic benefits, and the amount of such obligations could be reasonably estimated.
Otharwisa, the Group will disclose the pending lawswuits as contingent laksfities. As at 31 Decamber 2024, the Group had
othar contmgent Rabilities bul disclosure of such was not practical becausa the amounts of liabilities could not ba reliably
estimated and wera not material in aggregate as at 31 December 2023: samal.

36 COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitmeants
The Group had the fallowang capatal commitmenta relating 10 propedty development projects and imeesiments:

_
As at As nt
11 Decambar 31 Decambear
2024 2023
RME million RME millbon
Contrected, but not previded for
Invastmanis 81,276 85,550
Praperty, plant and aquipmant 1,260 1,466
Total 82,556 58,056

(b] Operating lease commitmenis
As lessar, the future manimum rentals receivable undar non-cancallable operating leases are as followa:

——|

Az at A= ot

31 December 31 December

2024 2003

AME million RME millicn

Mot latar than eno yoar 857 o4
Later than one year but not latar then five years 1,383 1,413
Latar than fre years 267 1658
Total 2,507 2.525
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

37 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES
|a) Statement of finaneial position

|
As at s a1
31 Decamber 31 December
2024 2023
RAME million AME million
ASSETS
Property, plant and equipmeant 47,810 48,775
Right-of-use assets 1.388 1,364
Inwestment properties 5856 6,063
Investments in subsidiaries 327,109 35,529
Inwestments in associates and joint ventures 258 587 217,07
Term deposits 344 382 322,208
Statutory deposits = restricted 5,843 5801
Invastmant in dabt instruments at amortised cost B.B83 32,206
Inwastmant in dabt instruments at fair value through
other comprehansie income 3,625,258 2,808,332
Inwastment in equity instrumants at fasr value through
other comprehensive income 146,523 LRI B
Financial assets a1 fair valoe through profit or loss 1,601,948 1,462,090
Reinsurance contract assets 30,738 25 Baa
DCither assats 19.911 29,627
Daferred tax assais 42,027 23.020
Financial assets purchased under agreemants to resall 25474 13,155
Accrued investment income a3z 70
Cash and cash equivalants 77,348 135,645
Total assets 6,569, 260 5,6B5,649
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

37 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES (continuad)
(n) Statemant of financial position (conifnusd|

| -
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2024 2023

RMEB million RMEBE mmllion
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Linbilitims
Insurance contrect liabilities 5,825,026 4,858,176
Reinsurance contract labikties 160 188
Bonds payable 35,194 35,166
Cther liabilibes 38,190 35,784
Preamiums received in advance 28,760 48,878
Financiel assats sold under agreements to repurchasa 134,463 203,805
Total Habilities 6,061,793 5,183,796
Equity
Share capital 28,265 28,265
Rezarves 121,274 147,745
Retained aarnings 357 928 305,843
Total equity 507,467 481,853
Total Habilities and equity 6,560,260 5,665,649
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For the year ended 31 December 2024

37 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES (continusd)

b) Reserves
Share Statutory Discreticnary Genernl
premium  reserve fund  resarve fund rosarve Orthers Tatal
AMB miiorr RAMB milien RMB million  AMB million  AME milion  BMEB milfion
As a1 1 January 2023 53,380 54,505 50,807 51,341 (28,348 161,467
Othar comprehenaive incoma - - - - (21,28 [rafkol
Appropration 10 reasrves - 1,753 3,932 1.763 - 7420
Other comprehensive income [
relamed earnsngs - - - - [i:x1] 06}
Othara E— ——- = = & @ 8
As nt 31 Decombor 2023 53,360 56,289 B4, 530 B304 168,508 147,745
Appropration 1o regeryes - 8281 - 8831 - 19,762
Az mt 1 January 2024 53,360 66,139 54,510 62075 {68,506} 167.507
Dthar compeehensive income - - - = 156,172} [58,172]
Appropriation 1o reserves - - 1,753 5,933 - 11,686
Dther comperahensive income o
ratained sarnings - - - - [2.013) 12,013)
Othars . = = — = 266 266
As a1 31 Docember 2024 53.360 66,139 56,292 T2.908 [127 AR5} 121378
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

38 DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION

The 1otal compensation packsge for the ditectors, suparvisors, chis! executive and senios maragemant for the year ended 31
December 2024 in accordance with the related messures for compensation management of the Company has not yet baen
finalised, The amount of the compansation not prowvided for is not expectad to have o significant impact on the Graup’s 2024
consolidated financial statements. The final componsation will be disclosed in a sepatale announcement when determanod.

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

The spgregate amounts of emoluments paid to deectors and chéel executve of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2024 are as follows:

Pension

Remuneration Beneflits scheme
Name paid in kind contributions Total

RMB thousand

Cai Xiliang (i - - - -
Bai Tao Gl - - - -
Li Mingguang Giik - - - 5
Liu Huk fivd 7309 976 1164 8454
Ruan Qi v} 7309 96.5 106.1 933.5
Wang Junhus v} - - - -
Zhuo Mejuan il - - - -
Hu Jin i) - - - -
Hu Rong i) - e - .
Lin Zhiguan 420.0 - - 420.0
Zhai Hastao 4200 - - 4300
Huang Yiping lwik 3850 - - 3850
Chen Jie 4200 - - 4200
Lu Fang bl 35.0 - - 35.0

il Cai Xilang vk spacenied o (Fe chaimman and sasculioe ditecior in Decemtssd 3004 @nd did not recanie munsimlion from e Campeny,

(il Bl T resigned s chairran and ssscutive dirsctor in Octobar 2024 and dad not secsive ¢ gicen From Tha Company.

il L Mingguarg did not réeceive i By the C from May 2023,

vl kb Hie e Ruan Qf wees Bppoined &8 execaing deecsons in May 2024

vl Wang Jushid |8 § RoP-awecuTg deactol &l doss Notl recend FEMUREELON Mam Lhe Campaty.

Il Hiu Jim and Hu Rong wees appointed a5 non-ssecicves desctons in November 2024 and did rot iscssm remunssation from the Company, Thao hMeguan
i S R it | i June 2024 and did nol recelve mmarsestion fiom the Comparsy

v Ly Fong wan app | on rchepanch 4 i N hor 2024, Huang Yerg moigeesd op mdeperdent droctor in Novombor 20248

vl Thas ahwvem rarronarstion wies caloidsend baned nn the slsant smpioyrment eiod cneg the mpaciing pered
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

38 DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION jcontinued)

(&) Directors” and chief executive's emoluments [continued)

The aggregate amounis of emoluments paid fo direciors and chief executive of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2023 are as follows:

Deferrad Deferad
Pedormunce Sutnoral paymEnd Pension et At peid

sz ralaied chsgley  nchudwed in Benefty schema incheded neuded

Neme e borusas ncame - salary iscome nknd conirbuton Toted - n izl
AMB thousard

B Tae i = = = - 2 = = = -
That Pang ) - - - . . . . - -
Li Mngguang (mi nor 13 Lol pr. HB B2 Mg T 503
Warg Junh () = = = = = 2 2 = =
Thae Meiuss i = = = - ) - - - =
Lin Zhaenis oo 1206 Lrii] - - - 4200 - ma
Thai Hatey 105 1200 Lruly) - - - 4200 = Eri]
Huang Yiprg 000 208 a0 - - - 400 - Eril
Chen Jw 000 1208 400 - - - a0 - 1]
W Bal Tan was aopoinzed a8 the chalmnen sod axecutva drecoar i May 2022 and did not iB005 Pevomenmtion from the Compary.
i Zhan Perg resigned as exscutse direchor in August 2023 and ded nat recess 7 ior from the ©
fl Li Mirgguang did nat feceive mmsrsesticn fiam the Comaarry fram May 2072
Il Wang Junhui is & non-sxesutam drectod and des ool recehe F Tresn thin €

Wl Thuo Meijan was apooinied as non-executee director i June 2023 and dad not eceive miTwnecstion from the Cormpany

vl Tha shove ramurssetion was calculated based sr the relemnt employmens pemad danng the fepoiticeg pariod, and thess s no pacommarce remunambon
Tecoveny and deduction in 023,

Tha compensabon amounts disclosed above for these directars and the chiel executive far the year ended 31 December
2023 were restated based on the finalsed amounts determined dunng 2024,

The directors and chisl executve tecsnved the compansation amounts dsclosed above dunng thair term of affice m 2024
and 2023,

I sdedition 1o the deectors’ emaluments diszlosad above, canain directons of the Company recailved emoluments from CLIC,
the ameunts of which were not apportioned between their senvces 1o the Company and their services 1o CLIC,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2024

38 DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION (continund)
(b] Supervisors’ emolumants

The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid 1o supenisors of the Company for the vear ended 31 December 2024 are as
{ollows:

Pension

Remunoration Bonofits schame
Name paid in kind contributions Tatal

AMB thousand
Cao Weiging 13425 168.6 1B7.0 1.688.1
Ye Ymglan B4 131.6 1484 1,185.4
Crong Hasfeng il 3452 56.4 618 A63.4
Lai Jun bl 851 833 1283 1.7
Niu Kailang (il = a E d
Gu Haishan ik = = = =
il Dhong FHatfarg vwai appoirted s arployes fepreiantatees Epenvisor in July 300 Lai Jen resigned ss amployes e mparann in Oclabar
034

() Gu Hesshan was appored 88 Ron-amployis npresensths supernses i October J024 and did fsn risens emursertion Mom the Coredny, Niu Eailong
resgned 88 rOn-ampioyRe ERpIEENGIIVE SUPERASCE In Juna 2024 @nd did not recams meanemmton from the Company.
i The shows remunsvation wis oalculsted based on the missni employrment pelod cuneg the 1epocing peried.

The aggregsta amounts of emoluments paid to supenasors of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2023 are as
follows:

Dedermed Dufened

Ferfarmance Sabstetal el Perdien paymest  Artual pad

Basc related o sty imcludedin Jeralins schams eluded incluged
Hame salafes bornses inseme  salay income nlad conirtubens Tkl i el nwul_

AME meusind

Lz Welging Bs 13672 n&08 5l 1560 n52 g B 1TMT4
Y Yinglan § My Was 7513 1818 k] FIE] WnE 1818 T
Has Brapen (1} 1] 302 7524 11548 24 B8 wac 1758 T
Weng fisoqng fl ¥ i B2 =1 24 el oy 1586 THR
L Jen T2 T 19524 520 1251 2188 2551 ] 17631

iu Fadong il . - - - - - - - -

il Ve Veglen v sppcinbed b emokiyes ispresenisie superyesd in June D03,
Tl Hig Zhiger srd Vg Xiaoueeg | esagied s amgily : Tl v = i Junm 3033
(iid s Kssbong chl mot roooin remunaration from the Company,

[rv] The sfiawn fernunaialion wans caléuliiad basdd on [ha islevarit @mplinroan! pedisd duiing the iepading panod. and theié a fo gerlarmandis mimirection
recrrenry and deducion n 2023,

The compensatian amourts disclosed above for these supervisars far the yoar ended 31 Decamber 2023 wete restated
baged on the fimalised amounts detesmined during 2024,

Tha supervisors receved the compensatson amounts disclosed sbove during their tesm of oflice in 2024 and 2023,

Aininl Bapof 2004 | Firaacal Repan 22?
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2024

38 DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION icontinued)

(e} Five highest paid individuals

For the year ended 31 December 2024, the five individusis whose emoluments wese the highest in the Company include
one superisor [2023: ene supervisor,

Deerails of the remuneration of the five highest paid individuals are as follows:

For the year ended 31 Decomber

2024 2023

RME thousand RMEB 1l usand

Basic salaries, housing allowances, ather allowances and benafits in kind 68513 11,2822
Pansion scheme contributions 1.054.7 1,1359
Total T.906.0 12,4181

The emoluments lell within the following bands:

Number of individuals

For the year anded 31 Decembaer

2024 2023
RMEBD - RMB1,000,000 -
RME1,000,001 - RMBZ,000,000
RMEBZ, 000,001 - AMEB3,000,000 -
RME3,000,001 - AMEBS, 000,000 -
RMBA, 000,001 - AMEB4, 500,000 -

- |

For the yesr ended 31 December 2024, no emoluments were paid by the Company to the directors, chiel executive,
supervisars ar any of the five highest paid individuals as an mducemeant to join or upen joining the Company or compansation
for less of office as a direcior of any member of the Group or of any other office in connection with the management
[2023: nil).

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuels are the tolal emoluments pacd to them during the year.

Thare was no arrangamen: under which a director, chisl axecutive of suparviser waived of agreed to waive any ramunaration
duning the year.

223 Arrual Aepart 2024 | Feancisd Repert
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2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
16.06 18.06 21.01 21.01 22.46
13.66 15.78 17.93 18.84 19.89
15.46 17.03 19.45 19.86 21.17
15.81 18.05 19.10 19.92 21.63
100
2024 11 2024 12 2025 2025 2025 2025
21.58 21.76 21.77 21.37 20.91 20.80
20.91 20.65 21.41 20.62 20.33 19.42
21.34 21.22 21.64 20.95 20.67 19.90
100
19.86 2025 27
100
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H
2014 2037 12 31 15.315% 15.315% %
2038 15% 15% %
2014 2037 12 31
20.315% 2038 20%
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109 228
2024
12 31

IFRS 2024 12 31

1SA
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2024 12 31
5,825,026
93.23

2.8 4.1 5.1 14
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2024 12 31
636,783

9.41

2.4 4.2 5.4
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To the shareholders of China Life Insurance Company Limited
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Life Insurance Company Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 109 to 228, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2024, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2024, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conductedour audit in accordance with International Standardson Auditing (“ISAs”)issued by the International
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed
the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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Key audit matter
Valuation of insurance contract liabilities

As at 31 December 2024, the Group’s insurance
contract liabilities amounted to RMB5,825,026
million, representing 93.23% of total liabilities.
Since the measurement of insurance contract
liabilities involves significant accounting estimates
and judgments by management, which may have
a substantial impact on the insurance contract
liabilities, we have identified it as a key audit
matter:

The valuation of insurance contract liabilities
involves significant judgement and estimates over
the eligibility for the measurement approach, the
determination of coverage unit and the uncertain
future cash flows.

Complex actuarial models and actuarial
assumptions with highly judgemental nature are
used to support the valuation of insurance contract
liabilities. Key assumptions include mortality,
morbidity, lapse rates, discount rates, expenses,
policy dividends and risk adjustment for non-
financial risk, etc.

Refer to Notes 2.8, 4.1, 5.1 and 14 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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How our auditaddressed the key audit matter

With the support of our internal experts, we
performed the following audit procedures:

Evaluated the appropriateness of the
accounting policies related to the measurement
of insurance contract liabilities;

Evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the valuation
of insurance contract liabilities;

Evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the related IT systems and
controls over the valuation of insurance
contract liabilities;

Evaluated the reasonableness of key
judgements and assumptions, including
comparing the key judgements and
assumptions with the company’s historical data
and applicable industry experiences;

Evaluated the appropriateness of the valuation
approaches of insurance contract liabilities.
Performed independent recalculation on
insurance contract liabilities of selected typical
insurance products or groups of insurance
contracts;

Tested the completeness and accuracy of the
underlying data used in the valuation of
insurance contract liabilities;

Evaluated the overall reasonableness of the
insurance contract liabilities by performing
analytical review and assessing the impact of
changes in assumptions.

354/357



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

Key audit matter How our auditaddressed the key audit matter
Fair value of level3 financial assets

At 31 December 2024, the financial assets which ~ With the support of our internal experts, we

was measured at fair value and categorized as performed the following audit procedures:

level 3 amounted RMB636,783 million, accounting

for 9.41% of the Group’s total assets. Evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the valuation

We identified valuation of Level 3 financial assets of Level 3 financial assets;

as a key audit matter, as it involved significant

management estimates and judgements in the Evaluated the appropriateness of the valuation

assessment of valuation methodologies and methodologies adopted by the Group,

significant unobservable inputs, and could be including comparing them to industry practice

significantly impacted by use of different valuation and acceptable valuation methods;

methodologies and changes in significant

unobservable inputs. Evaluated the reasonableness of the key
parameters used in the fair value

Refer to Notes 2.4, 4.2 and 5.4 to the consolidated measurement of Level 3 financial assets,

financial statements. including comparing significant unobservable

inputs with third-party or market data;

Performed independent valuation for Level 3
financial assets on a sample basis and
compared our results to the management
record.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group'’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty

exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Plan and perform the group audit to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business units within the Group as a basis for forming an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and review of the audit work
performed for purposes of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Ng Chi Keung.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26 March 2025
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